Tender Document No.: 410062024-1

## PURCHASE OF GENERAL AND CURRICULUM BOOKS FOR ELIBRARY TAUNSA EGOV - 14



#### **Punjab Information Technology Board (PITB)**

13th Floor, Arfa Software Technology Park (ASTP), 346-B, Ferozepur Road, Lahore, Pakistan Phone: (+ 92) (42) (99000000), Fax: (+92) (42) (99232123)

URL: www.pitb.gov.pk

#### **Table of Contents**

SECTION-I: INVITATION TO BIDS	5
SECTION-II: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	7
2.1. Introduction	7
2.1.1 Scope of Bid	
2.1.2 Source of Funds	
2.1.3 Eligible Bidders	
2.1.4. Eligible Goods and Services	10
2.1.5. Cost of Bidding	10
2.1.6. One person one bid	
2.2. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS	
2.2.1. Content of Bidding Documents	11
2.2.2. Clarification of Bidding Documents	
2.2.3. Amendment of Bidding Documents	
2.3. Preparation of Bids	
2.3.1. Language of Bid	
2.3.2. Bid Form	
2.3.3. Bid Prices	
2.3.4. Bid Currencies	
2.3.5. Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Qualification	
2.3.6. Documents Establishing Goods' Eligibility and Conformity to Bidding Documents	
2.3.7. Bid Security	
2.3.8. Period of Validity of Bids	
2.3.9. Format and Signing of Bid	
2.4. SUBMISSION OF E-BIDS	
2.4.1 Sealing and Marking of Bids	
2.4.2 Deadline for Submission of E-bids	
2.4.3. Late E-Bids	
2.4.4. Modification and Withdrawal of E-bids	
2.5. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF E-BIDS	
2.5.1. Opening of E-bids by the Procuring Agency	
2.5.2. Confidentiality	22
2.5.3. Clarification of E-vias	
2.5.4. Freitminary Examination	
2.5.6. Correction of Errors	
2.5.7. Conversion to Single Currency	
2.5.8. Post-Qualification & Evaluation of Bids	25
2.5.9. Contacting the Procuring Agency	
2.5.10. Grievance Redressal	
2.6. AWARD OF CONTRACT	
2.6.1. Notification of Award	
2.6.2. Performance Guarantee	
2.6.3. Signing of Contract/ Issuance of Purchase Order	28
2.6.4. Award Criteria	
2.6.5. Procuring Agency's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	
2.6.6. Procuring Agency's Right to Accept or Reject All E-bids	
2.6.7. Re-Bidding	
2.6.8. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices	29
2.6.9. Quantity and volume of the goods to be considered in mind	34
SECTION-III. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	35
3.1. Technical Specifications	35
SECTION-IV: BID DATA SHEET	93
A. Introduction	93
B. BIDDING DOCUMENTS	

C. BID PRICE, CURRENCY, LANGUAGE AND COUNTRY OF ORIGIN	
D. Preparation and Submission of Bids	
E. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	
F. BID EVALUATION CRITERIA	
G. AWARD OF CONTRACT	96
SECTION-V: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	97
1. DEFINITIONS	
2. APPLICATION	
4. STANDARDS	
5. Use of Contract Documents and Information; Inspection and Audit by the procuring agency	
6. PATENT RIGHTS	
7. Performance Guarantee	
8. Inspections and Tests	
9. Packing	
10. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS	
11. Insurance	
12. Transportation	101
13. Incidental Services	102
14. Spare Parts	
15. Warranty	
16. PAYMENT	
17. PRICES	
18. CHANGE ORDERS	
19. CONTRACT AMENDMENTS	
20. ASSIGNMENT	
21. Sub-contracts	
23. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES	
24. Termination for Default	
25. Force Majeure	
26. Termination for Insolvency	
27. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE	
28. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES	108
29. GOVERNING LANGUAGE	108
30. APPLICABLE LAW	
31. Notices	
32. TAXES AND DUTIES	
33. CONTRACT PERIOD	
INITIALLY THE CONTRACT WILL BE FOR ONE (01) YEAR	109
SECTION-VI. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	110
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	110
1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1)	
2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3)	
3. Performance Guarantee (GCC Clause 7)	
4. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8)	
5. Packing (GCC Clause 9)	
6. Delivery and Documents	
7. Insurance	111
8. Incidental Services (GCC Clause 13)	
9. Spare Parts	
10. Warranty	
11. Payment (GCC Clause 16)	
13. Prices (GCC Clause 17)	
14. Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)	
15. Resolution of Disputes (GCC Clause 28)	
17. Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30)	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1

18. Notices (GCC Clause 31)	114
SECTION-VII. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	115
7.1 SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	115
SECTION-VIII: SAMPLE FORMS	116
8.1 Bid Form	116
8.2 BIDDER'S JV MEMBERS INFORMATION FORM (IF APPLICABLE)	119
8.3. MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM (IF APPLICABLE)	
8.4. BIDDER PROFILE FORM	121
8.5. GENERAL INFORMATION FORM	
8.6. Affidavit	
8.7. Performance Guarantee Form	124
8.8. TECHNICAL BID FORM	
8.9. CONTRACT FORM	
8.10. Financial Bid Form/Price Schedule	127
8.11. BID SECURITY FORM	128
8.12. INTEGRITY PACT	129
SECTION IX- CHECK LIST	130

#### **Section-I: Invitation to Bids**

## BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PURCHASE OF GENERAL AND CURRICULUM BOOKS FOR ELIBRARY TAUNSA - EGOV – 14:

1. E-Bids on Lot basis are invited from Bidders i.e., firms/companies/sole proprietor/general order Service Providers/ (JVs, if applicable) etc. engaged in trading, registered with relevant Registration Authorities and Tax Departments/ Authorities (Income Tax, Sales Tax & Punjab Sales Tax etc.). The bidders should submit E-bids against each Lot separately, as contracts will be awarded separately for each Lot. The E-bids shall be received as per single stage two envelope procedures.

Lot No.	Description	Quantity	Estimated Cost	Bid Security (Fixed)	
1	General Books	Multiple	500,000	10,000	
2	Curriculum Books	Multiple	1,500,000	30,000	

- 2. All E-bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security of the estimated price, as mentioned in the Table above, in the name of "Punjab Information Technology Board", and in the form of CDR/Bank Guarantee / Demand Draft / Pay Order. Late E-bids shall be rejected.
- 3. The complete E-bids must be submitted online on e-Procurement System (EPADS) website i.e., <a href="https://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk">https://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk</a> as per the following schedule:

Pre-Bid Meeting	20 June, 2024 @ 11:00 AM
Date, Time &	13th Floor, Arfa Software Technology Park (ASTP), 346-B,
Place	Ferozepur Road, Lahore.
E-bid Submission	01 July, 2024 @ 12:00 PM
Date & Time	01 July, 2024 @ 12:00 PW
E-bid Opening	01 luly 2024 @ 12:20 PM
Date & Time	01 July, 2024 @ 12:30 PM

4. Original Bid Security Instrument must be submitted in an envelope clearly marked with the Bidding Document Number and Title, before the E-bid Submission deadline at:

#### **Procurement Office**

13th Floor, Arfa Software Technology Park (ASTP), 346-B, Ferozepur Road, Lahore.

Bidders are advised to ensure uploading the Bid on E-PADS Portal, well before the submission deadline, and not wait for the last date and time to upload the bid. Bid submission on E-PADS Portal shall entirely be the responsibility of the bidder. PITB shall not be held responsible for any issues thereof. For any assistance regarding E-PADS Portal, system support email and phone numbers are provided hereunder:



#### پلک نولس ای پرو کیورمنٹ سٹم میں مفت اندراج

پنجاب PPRA نے پرو کورمنٹ کے عمل کو کمل طور پر منظم کرنے کیلئے ایک جامع سافٹ ویئر تیار کیا ہے جے (EPADS) ای پاک ایجوزیشن ڈسپوزل سٹم کہا جاتا ہے۔ اس نظام کے تحت منصوبہ بندی سے کے کرمعاہدہ کے اختیام تک کے عمل کواحسن طریقے سے کمل کیا جاستا ہے۔ بیسافٹ ویئر پنجاب میں بہت جلد لا گو کر دیا جائے گا۔ اس نظام میں شمولیت اختیار کرنے کیلئے تمام بڈرز، وینڈرز، سپلائرز، انفرادی کنسلٹنٹ ، فرمز کو مطلع کیا جاتا ہے کہ وہ اپنی رجھڑیشن کے عمل کو دیے گئے کنسلٹنٹ ، فرمز کو مطلع کیا جاتا ہے کہ وہ اپنی رجھڑیشن کے عمل کو دیے گئے لئک (www.punjab.eprocure.gov.pk) پر کمل کریں۔ رجھڑیشن کے مراحل کے بارے میں معلومات کے لیے پیپرا پنجاب کی ویب میل میں معلومات کے لیے پیپرا پنجاب کی ویب سائٹ (ppra.punjab.gov.pk/e-procurement) اور یو ٹیوب چینل میل سائٹ (ppra.punjab.gov.pk/e-procurement) اور نو ٹیوب چینل ماسل کریں۔ رجھڑیشن کے دوران دشواری کی صورت میں پرتاجمعہ (http://tiny.cc/punjabppra) سے رہنمائی حاصل کریں۔ رجھڑیشن کے دوران دشواری کی صورت میں پرتاجمعہ (Od:00pm کے درج ذیل ای میل ایڈرلیں اور نمبرز پر دابط

ای میل: <u>info.eprocurement@pitb.gov.pk</u> رابط نیمز:9310-9205728, 042-99202491، 0300-5970303

پنجاب پروكيورمنك ريگوليشرى اتھار تى، T-304 تھر ڈ فلور الفلاح بلٹرنگ دى مال روڈ لا مور۔

5. Bidding Documents are immediately available after date of publication. Punjab Information Technology Board will not be responsible for any cost or expense incurred by Bidders in connection with the preparation or delivery of E-bids. In case of official holiday on the day of submission, next day will be treated as closing date. The Bidding document carrying all details can also be downloaded from Punjab Information Technology Board's website <a href="https://pitb.gov.pk/tendernotices">https://pitb.gov.pk/tendernotices</a>, and website of Punjab Procurement Regulatory Authority <a href="https://ppra.punjab.gov.pk">http://ppra.punjab.gov.pk</a>.

#### **Punjab Information Technology Board (PITB)**

13th Floor, Arfa Software Technology Park (ASTP), 346-B, Ferozepur Road, Lahore, Pakistan Phone: (+ 92) (42) (99000000), Fax: (+92) (42) (99232123)

URL: www.pitb.gov.pk

#### **Section-II: Instructions to Bidders (ITB)**

Note: - All the procurement procedures shall be conducted in accordance with Punjab Procurement Authority Act-2009 and Punjab Procurement Rules-2014. In case of any conflict between the provision of this document and PPRA Act-2009/ PPRA Rules-2014, the later shall prevail.

#### 2.1. Introduction

#### 2.1.1 Scope of Bid

i) The Procuring Agency (PA), as indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS) invites Bids for the provision of Goods as specified in the Section-IV Bid Data Sheet (BDS) and Section III - Technical Specifications & Section VII- Schedule of Requirements. The successful Bidders will be expected to deliver, install/ commissioning) the goods within the specified period and timeline(s) as stated in the BDS.

### 2.1.2 Source of Funds

i) The Procuring Agency named in the Bid Data Sheet has received budget from the Government of Punjab. The Procuring Agency intends to apply the provided funds/ a portion of this budget to make eligible payments under the contract for which the Invitation to bids has been issued.

### 2.1.3 Eligible Bidders

- i) The Invitation to Bids is open to all suppliers i.e., association of firms/companies/sole proprietor/ general order suppliers / (JV, if applicable), registered with relevant Registration Authorities and Tax Departments/ Authorities (Income Tax, Sales Tax & Punjab Sales Tax etc.), and registered on e-Procurement System (EPADS), except as provided hereinafter.
- ii) Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring Agency to provide consultancy services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation to Bids [if applicable].
- iii) Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are duly/legally authorized in this regard by the respective/relevant competent forum/authority.
- iv) Bidders shall not be under a declaration of blacklisting by the Procuring Agency.
- v) In the case of a Joint Venture, Consortium, or Association, all members shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the terms and conditions of

the Contract. The Joint Venture, Consortium, or Association shall nominate a Lead Member as nominated in the BDS, who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the members of the joint venture, consortium, or association during the Bidding process, and in case of award of contract, during the execution of contract.

[It is upon procuring agency to decide the participation of Bidders in J.V mode. The limit on the number of members of JV or Consortium or Association and extent of their role shall be prescribed in BDS, in accordance with the guidelines issued by the PPRA].

- vi) The appointment of Lead Member in the Joint Venture, Consortium, or Association shall be confirmed by submission of a valid JV or Consortium agreement to the Procuring Agency.
- vii) Any agreement that forms a Joint Venture, Consortium or Association shall be required to be submitted as part of the Ebid and shall be attested.
- viii) Any E-bid submitted by the Joint Venture, Consortium or Association shall indicate the part of proposed contract to be performed by each party and each party shall be evaluated or post qualified with respect to its contribution only and the responsibilities of each party and shall not be substantially altered without prior written approval of the Procuring Agency and in line with any instructions issued by the Authority.
  - ix) The invitation for Bids is open to all prospective Supplier, Manufacturers or Authorized Agents/Dealers/Distributors subject to any provisions or licensing/regulatory requirements issued by the respective National/ Provincial Professional Statutory Body established for that particular trade or business as mentioned in bid data sheet.
  - x) A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to have a conflict of interest shall be non-Responsive. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
    - a) Are associated or have been associated for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation for Bids, directly or indirectly with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring Agency to provide consulting services for the preparation

- of the design, specifications and other documents to be used.
- b) Have controlling shareholders in common; or
- Receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
- d) Have the same legal representative for purposes of this E-bid; or
- e) Have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the Bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Agency regarding this Bidding process; or

#### xii) A Bidder may be ineligible if -

- (a) The Bidder is declared bankrupt or, in the case of company or firm, insolvent;
- (b) Payments in favor of the Bidder is suspended in accordance with the judgment of a court of law other than a judgment declaring bankruptcy and resulting, in accordance with the national laws, in the total or partial loss of the right to administer and dispose of its property;
- (c) Legal proceedings are established against such Bidder involving an order suspending payments and which may result, in accordance with the national laws, in a declaration of bankruptcy or in any other situation entailing the total or partial loss of the right to administer and dispose of the property;
- (d) The Bidder is convicted, by a final judgment, of any offence involving professional conduct;
- (e) The Bidder is debarred and blacklisted due to involvement in corrupt and fraudulent practices in accordance with the provision of section 17A of PPRA Act, 2009 and Rule-21, read with Schedule appended with, Punjab Procurement Rules, 2014.
- (f) The Bidder is debarred and blacklisted in general (i.e., to the extent of all public procurement) due to consistent performance failure in accordance with the section 17A

- of PPRA Act, 2009 and Rule-21, read with Schedule appended with, Punjab Procurement Rules, 2014.
- (g) The firm, supplier or contractor is blacklisted/ debarred by any international organization.
- xiii) Bidders shall provide to the Procuring Agency evidence of their eligibility, proof of compliance with the necessary legal requirements to carry out the contract effectively.
- xiv) Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring Agency, as the Procuring Agency shall reasonably request.
- xv) Bidders shall submit proposals relating to the nature, conditions and modalities of sub-contracting wherever the sub-contracting of any elements of the contract amounting to more than ten percent of the Bid price is envisaged.

## 2.1.4. Eligible Goods and Services

- i) All goods and related services to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries, defined in the *Bid Data Sheet (BDS/Technical Specification)*, and all expenditures made under the contract will be limited to such goods and related services.
- ii) For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced, or the place from which the related services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product is obtained that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- iii) The origin of goods and services is distinct from the nationality of the Bidder. *In any case, the requirements of Rules 10 & 26 of PPR-14, shall be followed.*

## 2.1.5. Cost of Bidding

i) The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its E-bid, and the Procuring Agency named in the Bid Data Sheet, hereinafter referred to as "the Procuring Agency," will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Bidding process.

### 2.1.6. One person one bid

i) As per Rule 36A of Punjab Procurement Rules 2014, a Bidder shall submit only one Bid in the same bidding process, either individually as a Bidder or as a member in a joint venture or any similar arrangement.

- No Bidder can be a sub-contractor while submitting a Bid individually or as a member of a joint venture in the same Bidding process.
- iii) A Bidder, if acting in the capacity of sub-contractor in any Bid, shall not submit bid for the same.

#### 2.2. The Bidding Documents

## 2.2.1. Content of Bidding Documents

- i) The goods required, Bidding procedures, and contract terms are prescribed in the Bidding documents. The Bidding documents, inter alia, include:
  - (a) Invitation to Bids
  - (b) Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
  - (c) Technical Specifications
  - (d) Bid Data Sheet
  - (e) General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
  - (f) Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
  - (g) Schedule of Requirements
  - (h) Bid Form
  - (i) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
  - (i) Bidder Profile Form
  - (k) General Information Form
  - (I) Affidavit
  - (m) Bid Security Form
  - (n) Technical Bid Form
  - (o) Contract Form
  - (p) Financial Bid Form / Price Schedule
  - (q) Performance Guarantee Form
  - (r) Check List

- ii) The Bidder is required to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding documents. Failure to furnish all information as required by the Bidding documents or to submit a Bid not responsive to the Bidding documents in every respect will be at the Bidder's risk and may result in the rejection of its Bid.
- iii) In case of discrepancies between the Invitation to Bid and the Bidding Documents listed in ITB 2.2.1 (i) above, the said Bidding Documents, not in conflict with any provision of PPR-14, will take precedence.
- iv) The Procuring Agency is not responsible for the completeness of the Bidding Documents and their addenda, if they were not obtained directly from the Procuring Agency or from its website or website of PPRA. Re-confirming from the Procuring Agency that all pages/ contents have been properly and clearly received is the prime responsibility of the Bidder.

## 2.2.2. Clarification of Bidding Documents

- i) A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding documents may notify the Procuring Agency in writing or by email at the Procuring Agency's address indicated in Invitation to Bid/ Tender Notice/ Advertisement or on the e-Procurement System (EPADS). The Procuring Agency will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the Bidding documents which it receives no later than **seven (07) days** prior to the deadline for the submission of Bids prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet. The Procuring Agency's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying) will be uploaded on the e-Procurement System (EPADS) for clarity of bidders.
- ii) A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Documents may notify the Procuring Agency through e-Procurement System (EPADS).
- iii) The Procuring Agency will within **three (03) working** days after receiving the request for clarification, respond in writing or in electronic form to any request for clarification provided that such request is received not later than **seven (07) days** prior to the deadline for the submission of Bids. As prescribed in ITB 2.2.2 (i), above. However, this clause shall not apply in case of alternate methods of Procurement.
- iv) Copies of the Procuring Agency's response will be uploaded on e-Procurement System (EPADS), including a description of the inquiry, but without identifying its source.

- v) Should the Procuring Agency deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB 2.2.3.
- vi) If indicated in the BDS, the Bidder's designated representative is invited at the Bidder's cost to attend a pre-Bid meeting at the place, date and time mentioned in the BDS. During this pre-Bid meeting, prospective Bidders may request clarification of the schedule of requirement, the Evaluation Criteria or any other aspects of the Bidding Documents.
- vii) Minutes of the pre-Bid meeting, if applicable, including the text of the questions asked by Bidders, including those during the meeting (without identifying the source) and the responses given, together with any responses prepared after the meeting will be transmitted promptly to all prospective Bidders by uploading same on the e-Procurement System (EPADS). Any modification to the Bidding Documents that may become necessary as a result of the pre-Bid meeting shall be made by the Procuring Agency exclusively through the use of an Addendum pursuant to ITB 2.2.3. Non-attendance at the pre-Bid meeting will not be a cause for disqualification of a Bidder.

## 2.2.3. Amendment of Bidding Documents

- i) At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Bids, but not later than three (3) days before the closing date of the submission of Bid, the Procuring Agency, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, may modify the Bidding documents by amendment. Any such change/amendment in the Bidding documents shall be provided in a timely manner, through e-Procurement System (EPADS), not later than three (3) days, and on equal opportunity basis as per Rule-25(3) OR Rule 25(4) of PPR-14 as the case may be.
- ii) Before the deadline for submission of Bids, the Procuring Agency for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder or pre-Bid meeting may modify the Bidding Documents by issuing addenda.
- iii) Any addendum issued including the notice of any extension of the deadline shall be part of the Bidding Documents and shall be communicated in writing or in any identified electronic form, e.g., email that secures record of the content of subject communication.
- iv) In order to allow prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Bids, the

Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of Bids, as per rule 29 of PPR-14, in the manner similar to the original advertisements, so as to avoid any inconvenience and to doubly ensure level playing field for all prospective bidders.

#### 2.3. Preparation of Bids

### 2.3.1. Language of Bid

i) The Bid prepared by the Bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be written in the language specified in the Bid Data Sheet. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in same language.

#### 2.3.2. Bid Form

i) The Bidder shall complete the Bid Form and the appropriate Price Schedule (Financial Bid) furnished in the Bidding documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

#### 2.3.3. Bid Prices

- i) The Bidder shall indicate on form 8.10 the unit prices (where applicable) and total Bid price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
- ii) Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be **item wise and lot wise.**
- iii) The Bidder's separation of price components in accordance with ITB Clause 2.3.3(ii) above will be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Bids by the Procuring Agency and will not in any way limit the Procuring Agency's right to contract on any of the terms offered.
- iv) Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet. A E-bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.

#### 2.3.4. Bid Currencies

i) Prices shall be quoted in **Pak Rupees** unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

## 2.3.5. Documents Establishing

i) Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.3, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its E-bid, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to

### Bidder's Eligibility and Qualification

Bid and its qualifications to perform the contract if its E-bid is accepted.

- ii) The documentary evidence of the Bidder's eligibility to Bid shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction that the Bidder, at the time of submission of its E-bid, is eligible as defined under ITB Clause 2.1.3.
- iii) The documentary evidence, of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its E-bid is accepted, shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction:
  - (a) that, in the case of a Bidder offering to supply goods under the contract which the Bidder did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer [Manufacturer's Authorization form No. 8.3] or producer to supply the same in Pakistan;
  - (b) that the Bidder has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
  - (c) that, in the case of a Bidder not doing business within Pakistan, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in that country equipped, and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and
  - (d) that the Bidder meets the qualification criteria listed in the Bid Data Sheet.

# 2.3.6. Documents Establishing Goods' Eligibility and Conformity to Bidding Documents

- i) Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.4, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its E-bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the Bidding documents of all goods and related services which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract.
- ii) The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods and services shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule/Financial Bid Form of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a Certificate of Origin issued at the time of shipment.
- iii) The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods and services to the Bidding documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, data and shall consist of:
  - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods;

- (b) a list giving full particulars, including available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period to be specified in the Bid Data Sheet, following commencement of the use of the goods by the Procuring Agency; and
- (c) an item-by-item commentary on the Procuring Agency's Technical Specifications demonstrating responsiveness of the goods and services to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- iv) For purposes of the commentary to be furnished, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring Agency in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive.
- v) Where a sample(s) is required by a procuring agency, the sample shall be:
  - (a) submitted as part of the E-bid, in the quantities, dimensions and other details requested in the BDS;
  - (b) carriage paid;
  - (c) received on, or before, the closing time and date for the submission of E-bids: and
  - (d) Evaluated to determine compliance with all characteristics listed in the BDS.

{However, the procuring agency may also opt to ask for samples after submission of technical bids (where required)}

- vi) The Procuring Agency may retain the sample(s) of the successful Bidder till the successful delivery of the goods. A Procuring Agency may reject the E-bid if the sample(s)-
  - (a) do(es) not conform to all characteristics prescribed in the bidding documents; and
  - (b) is/are not submitted within the specified time clearly mentioned in the Bid Data Sheet.
- vii) Where it is not possible to avoid using a propriety article as a sample, a Bidder shall make it clear that the propriety article is displayed only as an example of the type or quality of the goods being Bided for, and that competition shall not thereby be limited to the extent of that article only.

- viii) Samples made up from materials supplied by a Procuring Agency shall not be returned to a Bidder nor shall a Procuring Agency be liable for the cost of making them.
- ix) All samples produced from materials belonging to an unsuccessful Bidder may be kept by the Procuring Agency till **thirty (30) days** from the date of award of contract or exhaust of all the grievance forums (including those pending at Authority's Level or in some Court of Law).
- x) Pursuant to the requirements as indicated in ITB 2.3.6, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its E-bid, all those documents establishing the eligibility in conformity to the terms and conditions specified in the Bidding Documents for all goods and related services which the Bidder proposes to deliver.
- xi) The Bidder shall also furnish a list giving full particulars, including available sources and current prices of goods, spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the Goods during the period specified in the BDS following commencement of the use of the goods by the Procuring Agency.
- xii) The required documents and other accompanying documents must be in English. In case any other language than English is used the pertinent translation attested by the embassy in country of manufacturer into English shall be attached to the original version.

#### 2.3.7. Bid Security

- i) The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its E-bid, a Bid security in the amount specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- ii) The Bid security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture Pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.7. (vii).
- iii) The Bid security shall be in Pakistan Rupees and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - (a) Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque valid for ......
    - Thirty (30) Days, beyond the validity of Bid, or until furnishing of the Performance Security, whichever is later.
- iv) Any E-bid not secured in accordance with ITB Clauses 2.3.8 (i) and (ii) may be rejected by the Procuring Agency as non-responsive.
- v) Unsuccessful Bidders' Bid security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than .... **Thirty**

(30) days after the expiration of the period of Bid validity prescribed by the Procuring Agency pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8 (ii) or along with unopened financial proposal as per rule 38(2)(a)(vii) of PPR-14, which shall take precedence, and is as under:

"38(2)(a)(vii) the financial proposal of the Bids found technically non-responsive shall be retained unopened and shall be returned on the expiry of the grievance period or the decision of the complaint, if any, filed by the non-responsive Bidder, whichever is later:

provided that the Procuring Agency may return the sealed financial proposal earlier if the disqualified or non-responsive Bidder, contractor or consultant submits an affidavit, through an authorized representative, to the effect that he is satisfied with the proceedings of the Procuring Agency".

- vi) The successful Bidder's Bid security will be discharged upon the Bidder signing the contract, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.1, and furnishing the Performance Guarantee, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.2.
- vii) The Bid security may be forfeited:
  - a. If a Bidder withdraws its E-bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
  - b. In the case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder:
    - i. Fails to sign the contract in accordance with ITB Clause2.6.3; or
    - ii. Fails to furnish Performance Guarantee in accordance with ITB Clause 2.6.2; or
  - iii. If the blacklisting proceedings under Section-17A of PPRA Act, 2009 read with Rule-21 of PPR-14 are initiated and the bidder is declared blacklisted after due process of law.

## 2.3.8. Period of Validity of Bids

- i) Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the Bid Data Sheet after the date of Bid opening prescribed by the Procuring Agency. A Bid valid for a shorter period may be rejected by the Procuring Agency as non-responsive.
- ii) In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring Agency may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the period of validity (as per rule-28 of PPR-14). The request and the responses

thereto shall be made in writing (or by email / through e-Procurement System (EPADS)). The Bid security provided under ITB Clause 2.3.8 shall also be suitably extended. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its Bid security. A Bidder accepting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its Bid.

## 2.3.9. Format and Signing of Bid

- The Bidder shall prepare E-bid of the scanned documents in the form of PDF file and as per requirements in tender document.
- ii) The Bidder shall authorize a person/ persons for signing, submission and further correspondence with Procuring Agency on behalf of bidder. Authority letter must be part of Ebid. However, in case of any issue bidder shall be responsible for all consequences.
- iii) All scanned pages of the E-Bid, shall be signed and stamped by the authorized person before scanning.
- iv) Any interlineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialed by the authorized person for signing the E-Bid.
- v) The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All scanned pages of the E-Bid, shall be signed and stamped by the authorized person before scanning.
- vi) Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed by the person or persons signing the Bidder.
- vii) The Bidder shall furnish information as described in the Form of Bid on commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents relating to this Bid and to contract execution if the Bidder is awarded the contract.

#### 2.4. Submission of E-bids

## 2.4.1 Sealing and Marking of Bids

i) N/A
 The complete Bids must be submitted online on e-Procurement
 System (EPADS) website i.e., <a href="https://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk">https://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk</a>

## 2.4.2 Deadline for Submission of E-bids

i) E-Bids must be submitted on the e-Procurement System (EPADS) no later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet. Physical Bids received through courier services or delivered by the bidder, shall not be accepted.

- ii) The Procuring Agency may, at its discretion and as per rule 29 of PPR-14, extend this deadline for the submission of Bids by amending the Bidding documents in accordance with ITB Clause 2.2.2 & 2.2.3 in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Agency and Bidders previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.
- iii) E-Bids must be submitted on the e-Procurement System (EPADS) no later than the date and time specified in the **BDS**.

#### 2.4.3. Late E-Bids

- i) E-Bids will not be accepted on the e-Procurement System (EPADS), after closing time. However, if any E-bid is submitted on the system after closing time due to some technical glitch in the e-Procurement System (EPADS), in that case bid shall be declared late and rejected.
- ii) The Procuring Agency shall not consider for evaluation any Bid that is submitted after the deadline for submission of E-Bids.
- iii) Any Bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of E-Bids shall be declared late, recorded, rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder.

## 2.4.4. Modification and Withdrawal of E-bids

- i) The Bidder's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of Clause (i) A withdrawal notice may also be sent by email, but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked no later than the deadline for submission of Ebids.
- ii) No E-bid may be modified after the deadline for submission of E-bids.
- iii) No E-bid may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of E-bids and the expiration of the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form. Withdrawal of a E-bid during this interval may result in the Bidder's forfeiture of its Bid security (along with other remedies available under PPR-14), pursuant to the ITB Clause 2.3.8 (vii).
- iv) A Bidder may withdraw its Bid after it has been submitted, provided that written notice of the withdrawal of the Bid, is received by the Procuring Agency prior to the deadline for submission of Bids.

v) Revised bid may be submitted after the withdrawal of the original bid before the deadline for submission of Bids.

#### 2.5. Opening and Evaluation of E-Bids

## 2.5.1. Opening of E-bids by the Procuring Agency

- i) The Procuring Agency will open all e-Bids, in public, in the presence of Bidders' or their representatives who choose to attend, and other parties with a legitimate interest in the Bid proceedings at the place, on the date and at the time, specified in the BDS. The Bidders' representatives present shall sign a register/attendance sheet as proof of their attendance.
- ii) E-Bids shall be opened on the e-Procurement System (EPADS) one at a time, in case of Single Stage One Envelope Procedure, the Bidders names, the Bid prices, the total amount of each E-Bid, the presence or absence of Bid Security, Bid Securing Declaration and such other details as the Procuring Agency may consider appropriate, will be announced by the Procurement Evaluation Committee.
- iii) In case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, the Procuring Agency will open on the e-Procurement System (EPADS) the Technical Proposals in public at the address, date and time specified in the **BDS** in the presence of Bidders` designated representatives who choose to attend and other parties with a legitimate interest in the Bid proceedings. The Financial Proposals will remain unopened on the e-Procurement System (EPADS) until the specified time of their opening.
- iv) Technical e-bids shall be opened one at a time, and the following read out and recorded: (a) the name of the Bidder; (b) the presence of a Bid Security, if required; and (c) Any other details as the Procuring Agency may consider appropriate.
- v) Bidders are advised to send in a representative with the knowledge of the content of the e-Bid who shall verify the information read out from the submitted documents. Failure to send a representative or to point out any un-read information by the sent Bidder's representative shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against any claim or failure to read out the correct information contained in the Bidder's e-Bid.
- vi) No e-Bid will be rejected at the time of Bid opening except for late Bids (if any, submitted on system due to technical glitch), pursuant to **2.4.3** (i).

- vii) The Procuring Agency shall prepare minutes of the Bid opening. The record of the Bid opening shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether or not there is a late bid, the Bid price if applicable.
- viii) The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign on the attendance sheet. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and affect the record.
  - ix) Minutes of the Financial Bid Opening shall be recorded and uploaded by the procuring agency on its website or shared to all bidders through on the e-Procurement System (EPADS). [if Procuring Agency opts for single stage one envelope procedure as per rule 38(1) of PPR-14, clause (vi) to (xiii) should be formulated accordingly by the procuring agency.]

## 2.5.2. Confidentiality

- i) Information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation and comparison of Bids and recommendation of contract award shall not be disclosed to Bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until the time of the announcement of the respective evaluation report in accordance with the requirements of rule 37 of PPR-14.
- ii) Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Agency processing of E-bids or award decisions may result in the rejection of its E-bid.
- iii) Notwithstanding **ITB Clause 2.2.2** from the time of Bid opening to the time of contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring Agency on any matter related to the Bidding process, it should do so in writing on e-Procurement System (EPADS).

### 2.5.3. Clarification of E-bids

- i) As per rule 33(2) of PPR-14, to assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of e-Bids and post-qualification of the Bidders, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its e-Bid including breakdown of prices to determine its reasonability. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Agency shall not be considered.
- ii) The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing or in electronic forms that provide record of the content of communication. In case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, no change in the prices or substance of the Bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted. Whereas in case of Single Stage One Envelope Procedure, only the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Agency in the

- evaluation of Bids should be sought in accordance with ITB Clause 2.5.6.
- iii) The alteration or modification in The e-Bid which in any way affect the following parameters will be considered as a change in the substance of a bid:
  - a) Evaluation & qualification criteria;
  - b) Required scope of work or specifications;
  - c) All securities requirements;
  - d) Tax requirements;
  - e) Terms and conditions of bidding documents.
  - f) Change in the ranking of the Bidder
- iv) From the time of e-Bid opening to the time of Contract award if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring Agency on any matter related to the Bid it should do so on the e-Procurement System (EPADS) in electronic forms that provide record of the content of communication.

### 2.5.4. Preliminary Examination

- i) The Procuring Agency will examine the E-Bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the Bids are generally in order.
- ii) Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis:
  - a. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its Bid may be rejected, and its Bid security may be forfeited.
  - b. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail.
- iii) Prior to the detailed evaluation, the Procuring Agency will determine the responsiveness of each Bid to the Bidding documents, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.5.5. For purposes of these Clauses, a responsive Bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the Bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security (ITB Clause 2.3.8), Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30), Taxes and Duties (GCC Clause 32) & mandatory Registrations/ Renewals will be deemed to be a material

deviation. The Procuring Agency's determination of a Bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the Bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.

- iv) If a Bid is not responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the non-conformity.
- v) Prior to the detailed evaluation of Bids, the Procuring Agency will determine whether each Bid:
  - a) Meets the eligibility criteria defined in ITB 2.1.3 and ITB 2.1.4;
  - b) Has been prepared as per the format and contents defined by the Procuring Agency in the Bidding Documents;
  - c) Has been properly signed;
  - d) Is accompanied by the required securities; and
  - e) Is responsive to the requirements of the Bidding Documents.

The Procuring Agency's determination of a Bid's responsiveness will be based on the contents of the Bid itself.

# 2.5.5. Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation

- The Procuring Agency shall examine the Bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.
- ii) The Procuring Agency shall evaluate the technical aspects of the Bid submitted to confirm that all requirements specified in Section III-Technical Specifications, Section VII – Schedule of Requirements, and Evaluation Criteria as provided in BDS, have been met without material deviation or reservation.
- iii) If after the examination of the terms and conditions and the technical evaluation, the Procuring Agency determines that the Bid is not responsive in accordance, it shall reject the Bid.

## **2.5.6.** Correction of Errors

- i) Bids determined to be substantially responsive will be checked for any arithmetic errors. Errors will be corrected as follows:
  - a) If there is a discrepancy between unit prices and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring Agency there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;

- b) If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of sub-totals, the sub-totals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
- c) Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words will govern.
- d) Where there is discrepancy between grand total of price schedule and amount mentioned on the Form of Bid, the amount referred in Price Schedule shall be treated as correct subject to elimination of other errors.
- ii) The amount stated in the Bid will, be adjusted by the Procuring Agency in accordance with the above procedure for the correction of errors. The concurrence of the Bidder shall be considered as binding upon the Bidder. If the Bidder does not accept the corrected amount, its Bid will then be rejected, and the Bid Security may be forfeited or the Bid Securing Declaration may be executed in accordance with ITB 2.3.8.

## 2.5.7. Conversion to Single Currency

 i) As per rule 32(2) of PPR-14, to facilitate evaluation and comparison, the Procuring Agency will convert all Bid prices expressed in the amounts in various currencies as follows (if applicable):

For the purposes of comparison of bids quoted in different currencies, the price shall be converted into a single currency specified in the bidding documents. The rate of exchange shall be the selling rate, prevailing on the date of opening of bids specified in the bidding documents, as notified by the State Bank of Pakistan on that day, in case of holiday in State Bank of Pakistan on the day of opening financial bids, then previous working day's ex-change rates will prevail.

#### 2.5.8. Post-Qualification & Evaluation of Bids

- i) In the absence of prequalification, the Procuring Agency will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily, in accordance with the evaluation criteria listed in BDS & pursuant to ITB Clause 2.1.3.
- ii) The determination will take into account the Bidder's financial, technical, and production/ supplying capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.6, as well as such other information required for eligibility/qualification expressed in Bid Data Sheet as the Procuring Agency deems necessary and appropriate.
- iii) The Procuring Agency will **technically evaluate** and compare the Bids which have been determined to be responsive,

pursuant to ITB Clause 2.5.5, as per Technical Specifications required.

iv) The **financial evaluation** of a Bid will be on the basis of form of Price Schedules/ Financial Bid Form 8.10 to be decided by the Procuring Agency which must include clear cut instruction regarding item wise or lot wise evaluation inclusive of prevailing taxes, duties, fees etc.

## 2.5.9. Contacting the Procuring Agency

- i) Subject to ITB Clause 2.5.3, no Bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its e-Bid, from the time of the Bid opening to the time the evaluation report is made public i.e., **10 days before the contract is awarded**. If the Bidder wishes to bring additional information or has grievance to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it should do so on the e-Procurement System (EPADS).
- ii) Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Agency during Bid evaluation, or Bid comparison may result in the rejection of the Bidder's Bid.

## 2.5.10. Grievance Redressal

- i) As per Rule-67 of PPR-14, Procuring Agency shall constitute a Grievance Redressed Committee (GRC) comprising of odd number of persons with proper powers and authorization to address the complaints. The GRC shall not have any of the members of the Procurement Evaluation Committee. The Committee may preferably have one subject specialist depending upon the nature of the procurement in addition to one person with legal background as per their availability to the Procuring Agency.
- ii) Any Bidder feeling aggrieved can file its complaint on the e-Procurement System (EPADS), against the eligibility parameters or any other terms and conditions prescribed in the Bidding documents found contrary to provision of Rule 33, and the same shall be addressed by the Procuring Agency well before the proposal submission deadline.
- iii) Any party can file its complaint on the e-Procurement System (EPADS), against the eligibility parameters or any other terms and conditions prescribed in the bidding documents found contrary to provision of Rule 34 and the same shall be addressed by the Procuring Agency well before the proposal submission deadline.
- iv) Any Bidder feeling aggrieved by any act of the Procuring Agency after the submission of his e-Bid may lodge a complaint

on the e-Procurement System (EPADS), concerning his grievances not later than ten (10) days after the announcement of the Final evaluation reports. In case of single stage - two envelope bidding procedure any bidder feeling aggrieved from technical evaluation may file a grievance within five (05) days of announcement of the technical evaluation report. After completion of the technical evaluation process, the procuring agency shall immediately upload the technical evaluation report on the website of PPRA and Procuring Agency for obtaining / receiving grievance petitions from the prospective bidders (if any).

- v) In case, the complaint/grievance is filed after the issuance of the final evaluation report, the complainant cannot raise any objection on technical evaluation of the report. Provided that the complainant may raise the objection on any part of the final evaluation report in case where single stage one envelop bidding procedure is adopted.
- vi) The GRC shall investigate and decide upon the complaint within fifteen days of the receipt of the complaint. Mere fact of lodging of a complaint shall not warrant suspension of the procurement process.

#### 2.6. Award of Contract

## 2.6.1. Notification of Award

- i) Prior to the expiration of the period of Bid validity, the Procuring Agency will notify the successful Bidder in writing by registered letter or through e-Procurement System (EPADS) that its e-Bid has been accepted.
- ii) The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract.
- iii) Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the Performance Guarantee pursuant to ITB Clause 2.6.2 (i), the Procuring Agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its Bid security, pursuant to ITB Clause 2.3.8 (v).

## 2.6.2. Performance Guarantee

i) Within fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, the successful Bidder shall furnish the Performance Guarantee in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Guarantee Form provided in the Bidding documents, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring Agency.

- ii) Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security: If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the value of Bid Security.
- iii) Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the requirement of ITB Clause (i) above or ITB Clause 2.6.3 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid security along with other remedies available under PPR-14. After that, the Procuring Agency may decide to retain the amount equivalent to the percentage of Performance Security from the Contractor's payment, may terminate the Contract and award the contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidder, keeping in view the Bid validity time, or call for new E-bids keeping in view the concept of value for money as defined under rule-2(ae) read with Principles of Procurement as enunciated in rule-4 of PPR-14.

## 2.6.3. Signing of Contract/ Issuance of Purchase Order

- i) At the same time as the Procuring Agency notifies the successful Bidder that its E-bid has been accepted, the Procuring Agency will send the Bidder the Contract Form provided in the Bidding documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties or will issue the purchase order [as the case may be].
- ii) Under rule-63 of PPR-14, where the Procuring Agency requires formal signing of contract, within fifteen (15) days of issuance of the notification of Contract award/Letter of Intent (LOI), the successful Bidder shall sign and mention date of the contract and return it to the Procuring Agency.
- iii) Where no such formal signing is required by the procuring agency, the procuring agency shall issue purchase order after the receipt of required performance guarantee, as per rule 55 of PPR-14.

#### 2.6.4. Award Criteria

i) Subject to ITB Clause 2.6.2, under rule-55 of PPR-14, the Procuring Agency will award the contract to the successful Bidder whose E-bid has been determined to be responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated E-bid,

provided that the Bidder has been determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

## 2.6.5. Procuring Agency's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

i) The Procuring Agency reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods and services originally specified in the Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions, on the analogy of rule-59 (c)(iv) of PPR-14 (not more than 15%).

#### 2.6.6. Procuring Agency's Right to Accept or Reject All E-bids

- i) As per rule 35 of PPR-14, the Procuring Agency reserves the right to accept or reject all E-bids or proposals (and to annul the E-bidding process) at any time prior to the acceptance of any E-bid or proposal, without thereby incurring any liability towards the Bidders.
- ii) The Bidders shall be promptly informed about the rejection of the E-bids, if any
- iii) The Procuring Agency shall upon request communicate to any Bidder, the grounds for its rejection of all E-bids or proposals, but shall not be required to justify those grounds.

#### 2.6.7. Re-Bidding

i) If the Procuring Agency rejects all the E-bids under rule 35, it may proceed with the process of fresh Bidding but before doing that it shall assess the reasons for rejection and may, if necessary, revise specifications, evaluation criteria or any other condition for Bidders.

## 2.6.8. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

i) The Procuring Agency requires that Bidders, Service Providers, and Contractors observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of contracts.

"Corrupt practices" in respect of procurement process, shall be as given in S-2 (d) of PPRA, Act, 2009, which is as follows:

"(d) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official, bidder or Contractor in the procurement process or in Contract execution to the detriment of the procuring agency; or misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a Contract, collusive practices among bidders (prior to or after E-bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels and to deprive the procuring agency of the benefits of free and open competition and any request for, or solicitation of anything of value by any public official in the course of the exercise of his duty; it may include any of the following:

- i. coercive practice by impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- ii. collusive practice by arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or Contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the procuring agency to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- iii. offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- iv. any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- v. obstructive practice by harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a Contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit process."

#### ii) Blacklisting & Debarment:

Blacklisted Consultants and those found involved in "Corrupt Practices" are not allowed to participate in bidding.

## Substantial Requirements & Procedure for Blacklisting & Debarment:

As per S-17A of PPRA, Act, 2009:

- **"17A. Blacklisting.** (1) A procuring agency may, for a specified period and in the prescribed manner, debar a bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement process of the procuring agency, if the bidder or Contractor indulges in corrupt practice or any other prescribed practice.
  - (2) The Managing Director may, in the prescribed manner, debar a bidder or Contractor from

participating in any public procurement process of all or some of the procuring agencies for a specified period.

- (3) Any person, aggrieved from a decision of a procuring agency, may within prescribed period prefer a representation before the Managing Director.
- (4) A procuring agency or any other person, aggrieved from a decision of the Managing Director, may within prescribed period prefer a representation before the Chairperson whose decision on such representation shall be final.]

As per rule 21 of PPR-14:

- **21. Blacklisting**. (1) A procuring agency may, for a specified period, debar a bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement process of the procuring agency, if the bidder or Contractor has:
  - (a) acted in a manner detrimental to the public interest or good practices;
  - (b) consistently failed to perform his obligation under the Contract;
  - (c) not performed the Contract up to the mark; or
  - (d) indulged in any corrupt practice.
- (2) If a procuring agency debars a bidder or Contractor under sub-rule (1), the procuring agency:
  - (a) shall forward the decision to the Authority for publication on the website of the Authority; and
  - (b) may request the Authority to debar the bidder or Contractor for procurement of all procuring agencies.
- (3) The Managing Director may debar a bidder or Contractor of any procuring agency from participating in any public procurement process of all or some of the procuring agencies for such period as the Managing Director may determine.
- (4) Any person aggrieved by a declaration made under rule 20 or a decision under sub-rule (1) of this rule may, within **thirty (30) days** from the date of the publication of the information on the website of the Authority, file a representation before the Managing Director and the Managing Director may pass such order on the representation as he may deem fit.
- (5) Any person or procuring agency aggrieved by an order under sub-rule (3) or (4) may, within **thirty (30) days** of the order, file a representation before the Chairperson and the Chairperson may pass such order on the representation as he may deem appropriate.

(6) The mechanism or process for barring a bidder or Contractor from participating in procurement process of a procuring agency, procuring agencies and a representation under this rule is specified in the Schedule appended to these rules.

As per Schedule appended with PPR-14:

#### **SCHEDULE**

see sub-rule (6) of rule 21

#### **BLACKLISTING MECHANISM OR PROCESS**

- 1. The procuring agency may, on information received from any resource, issue show cause notice to a bidder or Contractor.
- 2. The show cause notice shall contain:
  - (a) precise allegation, against the bidder or Contractor;
  - (b) the maximum period for which the procuring agency proposes to debar the bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement of the procuring agency; and
  - (c) the statement, if needed, about the intention of the procuring agency to make a request to the Authority for debarring the bidder or Contractor from participating in public procurements of all the procuring agencies.
- 3. The procuring agency shall give minimum of **seven (07) days** to the bidder or Contractor for submission of written reply of the show cause notice.
- 4. In case, the bidder or Contractor fails to submit written reply within the requisite time, the procuring agency may issue notice for personal hearing to the bidder or Contractor/authorize representative of the bidder or Contractor and the procuring agency shall decide the matter on the basis of available record and personal hearing, if availed.
- 5. In case the bidder or Contractor submits written reply of the show cause notice, the procuring agency may decide to file the matter or direct issuance of a notice to the bidder or Contractor for personal hearing.
- 6. The procuring agency shall give minimum of **seven (07) days** to the bidder or Contractor for appearance before the specified officer of the procuring agency for personal hearing.
- 7. The procuring agency shall decide the matter on the basis of the available record and personal hearing of the bidder or Contractor, if availed.
- 8. The procuring agency shall decide the matter within **fifteen**(15) days from the date of personal hearing unless the personal hearing is adjourned to a next date and in such an

- eventuality, the period of personal hearing shall be reckoned from the last date of personal hearing.
- 9. The procuring agency shall communicate to the bidder or Contractor the order of debarring the bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement with a statement that the bidder or Contractor may, within **thirty (30) days**, prefer a representation against the order before the Managing Director of the Authority.
- 10. The procuring agency shall, as soon as possible, communicate the order of blacklisting to the Authority with the request to upload the information on its website.
- 11. If the procuring agency wants the Authority to debar the bidder or Contractor from participating in any public procurement of all procuring agencies, the procuring agency shall specify reasons for such dispensation.
- 12. The Authority shall immediately publish the information and decision of blacklisting on its website.
- 13. In case of request of a procuring agency under para 11 or representation of any aggrieved person under rule 21, the Managing Director shall issue a notice for personal hearing to the parties and call for record of proceedings of blacklisting. The parties may file written statements and documents in support of their contentions.
- 14. In case of representation of any aggrieved person or procuring agency under rule 21, the Chairperson shall issue a notice for personal hearing to the parties and may call for the record of the proceedings. The parties may file written statements and documents in support of their contentions.
- 15. In every order of blacklisting under rule 21, the procuring agency shall record reasons of blacklisting and also reasons for short, long or medium period of blacklisting.
- 16. The Authority shall upload all the decisions under rule 21, available with it, on its website. But the name of a bidder or Contractor shall immediately be removed from the list of blacklisted persons on expiry of period of blacklisting or order of the competent authority to that effect, whichever is earlier.
- 17. An effort shall be made for electronic communication of all the notices and other documents pursuant to this mechanism or process."
- **iii)** Furthermore, Bidders must keep themselves aware of the provision stated in clause 5.4 and clause 24.1 of the General Conditions of Contract.

# 2.6.9. Quantity and volume of the goods to be considered in mind [Framework Contract Modality]

- i) While quoting the rate in a framework contract, the Bidder must consider the following facts:
  - a. Certain volume and quantity of the goods as prescribed in Bid Data Sheet.
  - b. The Bidder have to maintain the rates of the goods for the whole financial year.
  - c. The Bidder should quote the rate as per Price Schedule/ Financial Bid form. In case of non-observance of prescribed format, Financial Bid may be rejected.

### **Section-III. Technical Specifications**

#### **3.1. Technical Specifications**

#### Lot No. 01

	LOT NO. 01				
Sr. No.	Item Name	Author Name	ISBN	Unit of Measurement (UOM)	Quantity
1	MILLIONAIRE SUCCESS HABITS : THE GATEWAY TO WEALTH & PROSPERITY	DEAN GRAZIOSI	9781401956875	No.	1
2	MODERN MANAGEMENT	SAMUEL C. CERTO, S. TREVIS CERTO	8131706923	No.	1
3	MARKETING: AN INTRODUCTION	ARMSTRONG, KOTLER	8131706915	No.	1
4	INTRODUCTION TO HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT	JOHN R. WALKER	8131702154	No.	1
5	THE ECONOMIST: DICTIONARY OF BUSINESS	GRAHAM BANNOCK, EVAN DAVIS, PAUL TROTT	1861971788	No.	1
6	FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT & POLICY	JAMES C. VAN HORNE	8178085801	No.	1
7	INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVE ON ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR AND HUMAN RESOURCE	BETTY JANE PUNNETT	8120326156	No.	1
8	MINIMISE STRESS, MAXIMISE SUCCESS	CLARE HARRIS	190429216X	No.	1
9	INTERNATIONAL MARKETING RESEARCH	V. KUMAR	8178089335	No.	1
10	MANAGING HUMAN RESOURCES	WAYNE F. CASCIO	0071123113	No.	1
11	PRACTICE AND LAW OF BANKING IN PAKISTAN	DR. ASRAR H. SIDDIQI	9789694073514	No.	1
12	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS	CHARLES W. L. HILL	9780072391963	No.	1
13	WHY NATIONS FAIL	DARON ACEMOGLU & JAMES A. ROBINSON	9780307719225	No.	1
14	OFFICE PRODUCTS CATALOG	CARPORATE EXPRESS	W1772	No.	1
15	FUNDAMENTALS OF COMPUTERS	V. RAJARAMAN	8120315316	No.	1
16	MICROSOFT FOUNDATION CLASS 4 BIBLE	FRED PANDOLFI	8187105801	No.	1
17	SAMS TEACH YOURSELF ADOBE PHOTOSHOP 6 IN 24 HOURS	CARLA ROSE	817635502X	No.	1
18	WINDOWS XP PROFESSIONAL	JOLI BALLEW	1588802280	No.	1
19	GOODWILL'S THE BEGINNER'S GUIDE TO COMPUTERS AND THE INTERNET	SUSAN HOLDEN, MATTHEW FRANCIS	8172454252	No.	1
20	THE LIFE AND WORKS OF SAADAT HASAN MANTO	FLEMMING	HB: Z1482	No.	1
21	LEARNING TO WRITE - BOOK 2	VANGAURD BOOKS	PB: D2416	No.	1
22	LEARNING TO WRITE - BOOK 4	VANGUARD BOOKS	PB: Y6077	No.	1
23	LEARNING TO WRITE - BOOK 6	VANGUARD BOOKS	PB: Y2899	No.	1
24	LEARNING TO WRITE - BOOK 5	VANGUARD BOOKS	PB: Y2898	No.	1

25	LEARNING TO WRITE - BOOK 3	VANGUARD BOOKS	PB: Y2895	No.	1
26	LEARNING TO WRITE - BOOK 1	VANGUARD BOOKS	PB: Y2893	No.	1
20	LEAKINING TO WRITE - BOOK 1	VANGUARD BOOKS	HB:	NO.	
27	LAHORE LAHORE AYE	HAMEED	9789694025117	No.	1
	FLIGHT OF THE FALCON: Demolishing				
	myths of Indo-Pak wars 1965 & 1971				
20	- Story of a Fighter Pilot (Revised	Heiden	HB:	No	1
28	Third Edition)	Haider	9789694025261 HB:	No.	1
29	JINNAH: MYTH AND REALITY	HAMDANI	9789694025605	No.	1
			HB:		
30	THE FUTURE OF PAKISTAN	COHEN	9789694025575	No.	1
	TREKKING GUIDE TO THE				
	KARAKORAM AND HINDU KUSH OF		PB:		
31	NORTHERN PAKISTAN	SHAW	9789694025599	No.	1
	FROM JINNAH TO ZIA: FAILURE OF		HB:		
32	LAW OF NECESSITY	MUNIR	9789694026022	No.	1
	WORLD POWERS AND THE 1971		HB:		_
33	BREAKUP OF PAKISTAN:	AZIZ	9789694023726	No.	1
2.4	THE JUDICIARY AND POLITICS IN	NAJEEB UR REHMAN	9789694026619	No	1
34	PAKISTAN 1999-2013	NAJEEB UR REHIVIAN	9789694026619	No.	1
	JANUBI ASIA MAIN PANI PER SIASAT				
35	AUR KHOFNAAK JANGOON KAY KHATRAAT	IQTIDAR HASSAN SIDDIQUI	9789694026060	No.	1
36	MY KASHMIR	WAJAHAT HABIBULLAH	9789694025247	No.	1
30	KASHMIR: NEW VOICES, NEW	WAHEGURU PAL SINGH SIDHU,	3783034023247	NO.	т
37	APPROACHES	BUSHRA ASIF, CYRUS SAMII	9789694025254	No.	1
38	COUNTDOWN TO A NEW LIBRARY	JEANNETTE WOODWARD	9789382423683	No.	1
30	METADATA FOR DIGITAL	JEANNETTE WOODWAND	3703302423003	140.	
39	COLLECTIONS	STEVEN J. MILLER	9789382423164	No.	1
40	RUMI	FRANKLIN D. LEWIS	1851683356	No.	1
41	A CONCISE ENCYCLOPEDIA OF ISLAM	GORDON D. NEWBY	1851682953	No.	1
42	I SEE ALLAH EVERYWHERE	SANIYASNAIN KHAN	8178982331	No.	1
43	HINDUISM	AXEL MICHAEL	8125027769	No.	1
44	AN INTRODUCTION TO ISLAM	DAVID WAINES	8175961899	No.	1
		IMTIAZ AHMAD, HELMUT			
45	LIVED ISLAM IN SOUTH ASIA	REIFELD	8187358157	No.	1
46	THE ISLAMIC ART OF PERSIA	A. J. ARBERRY	818757061X	No.	1
	JINNAH KI KAMYABI, NAKAMI AUR				
47	TAREEKH MEIN KIRDAR	ISHTIAQ AHMED	9789694026589	No.	1
48	PARHA LIKHA PAKISTAN	HARRIS GONDAL	WS7850	No.	1
	HAQEEQAT PASAND PAKISTAN KESA				
49	HO?	HUSAIN HAQQANI	9789694026336	No.	1
50	JINNAH: HIQAYAT AUR HAQEEQAT	YASIR LATIF HAMDANI	9789694026268	No.	1
	ALLAMA IQBAL KI MUNAWWAR				
51	YADEIN	NADEEM SHAFIQ MALIK	9789696521143	No.	1
52	ALLAMA IQBAL KI MUATTAR YADEIN	NADEEM SHAFIQ MALIK	9789696521136	No.	1
		WILLIAM DALRYMPLE ANITA			
53	KOH-I-NOOR	ANAND	9781408888841	No.	1
54	HAZRAT KHALID BIN WALEED	SADIQ HUSSAIN SIDDIQUE	A1574	No.	1

55	ELON MUSK	ASHLEE VANCE, FRED SANDERS	9780062301239	No.	1
JJ	PUNJAB: AN ANATOMY OF MUSLIM-	ASTILLE VANCE, FRED SANDERS	3700002301233	INU.	1
56	SIKH POLITICS	AKHTAR HUSSAIN SANDHU	AA360	No.	1
57	SHAHAAB NAMAH	QUADRAT ULLAH SHAHAB	9789693517552	No.	1
	QUICK REFERENCE BIOGRAPHY				
58	SERIES: WARREN BUFFETT	SHREE BOOK CENTRE	9788184990805	No.	1
	QUICK REFERENCE BIOGRAPHY				
59	SERIES: INGVAR KAMPRAD	SHREE BOOK CENTRE	9788184990751	No.	1
60	THE LAST MUGHAL	WILLIAM DALRYMPLE	9780143102434	No.	1
61	KASHMIR	HARI JAISINGH	8174760954	No.	1
62	EXPLORING CENTRAL ASIA: TRAVELS IN CENTRAL ASIA	ARMINIUS VAMBERY	9694022797	No.	1
63	INDIA, PAKISTAN, AND THE KASHMIR DISPUTE	ROBERT G. WIRSING	D6310	No.	1
	PAKISTAN ECONOMIC CHALLENGES				
64	AND SOLUTIONS	ISHRAT HUSAIN	9789694026565	No.	1
65	ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOUR	AVINASH K. CHITALE	9788120346963	No.	1
66	PRINCIPLES OF MACROECONOMICS	N. GREGORY MANKIW	9788131501504	No.	1
	THE UNITED STATES AND THE				
67	WORLD ECONOMY	C. FRED BERGSTE	8130902540	No.	1
		EDWIN MANSFIELD, W. BRUCE			
68	MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS	ALLEN,M NEIL A. DOHERTY, KEITH WEIGELT	0393976777	No.	1
- 00	A LABORATORY COURSE FOR	KEITH WEIGEE	033370777	140.	-
69	PROGRAMMING WITH JAVA	NELL DALE	9789380108186	No.	1
		ANDY TAYLOR, DAVID			
	BCS: INFORMATION SECURITY	ALEXANDER, AMANDA FINCH,			
70	MANAGEMENT PRINCIPLES	DAVID SUTTON	9781902505909	No.	1
71	REVOLUTIONARY COMPANIES: HOW	VIDCINIA SCOTT	0700104050522	No	1
71 72	GOOGLE CHANGE THE WORLD  OPERATING SYSTEMS	VIRGINIA SCOTT  BPB PUBLICATIONS	9788184950533 8176569763	No.	1
12	OPERATING STSTEIVIS	MIKE GUNDERLOY, SUSAN	8170309703	INO.	1
73	EXAM CRAM: SAT	SALES HARKINS	8176357510	No.	1
74	VISUAL QUICKSTART GUIDE MYSQL	LARRY ULLMAN	8176356859	No.	1
	MACROMEDIA DREAMWEAVER MX	JOSEPH LOWERY, ANGELA C.			
75	KILLERTIPS	BURAGLIA	8176356867	No.	1
76	WORD 2002	R. P. RICHARDS	8176566985	No.	1
77	INTERNET	O. H. U. HEATHCOTE	8176566977	No.	1
78	INTRODUCTION TO AUTOCAD 2002	J. T. ROBERTS	8176567566	No.	1
79	HTML	A. WHYTE	8176567639	No.	1
	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR	P. M. HEATHCOTE, R. P.			
80	EVERYBODY	RICHARDS	8176564559	No.	1
81	VB.NET FOR DEVELOPERS	KEIPH FRANKLIN	8176355666	No.	1
	2 KHANAI SERIES: UNITED WE STAND, DIVIDED WE FALL, RAJA				
82	SULAIMAN'S GONG	SHAZIA ISLAM	9789695940075	No.	1
83	DILCHASP HAQAAIQ SERIES: BIRDS 8	KALAAM BOOKS	9789695901083	No.	1
	DILCHASP HAQAAIQ SERIES: EJADAAT				
84	- INVENTIONS 10	KALAAM BOOKS	9789695901106	No.	1

	T	1			
85	DILCHASP HAQAAIQ SERIES: KAINAAT - UNIVERSE 1	KALAAM BOOKS	9789695901014	No.	1
86	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 1: ASSALAM- O-ALAIKUM	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695940938	No.	1
87	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 2: PLEASE	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695940945	No.	1
88	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 3: THANKS	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695940952	No.	1
89	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 4: SMILE	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695940969	No.	1
03	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 5: RESPECT	SALARIVI BOOKS	3763633346363	140.	<del>-</del>
90	OTHERS	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695940976	No.	1
91	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 6: PATIENCE	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695940983	No.	1
92	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 7: ENCOURAGEMENT	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695940990	No.	1
	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 8:				
93	POLITENESS	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941003	No.	1
94	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 9: STRUGGLE	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941010	No.	1
	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 10: GOOD				
95	ATTITUDE	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941027	No.	1
	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 11:				
96	FRIENDSHIP	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941034	No.	1
	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 12: BEING				
97	POSITIVE	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941041	No.	1
00	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 13:	CALAAA BOOKS	07000000000		
98	HAPPINESS	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941058	No.	1
99	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 14: BRAVERY	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941065	No.	1
	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 15:				
100	CONFIDENCE	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941072	No.	1
101	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 16: FRIENDLY	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941089	No.	1
	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 17: SHARING				
102	WITH OTHERS	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941096	No.	1
103	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 18: SORRY	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941102	No.	1
	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 19:				
104	UNFRIENDLINESS	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941119	No.	1
	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 20: NEVER				
105	FIGHT	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941126	No.	1
106	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 21: DO NOT	CALAAM DOOKS	0700605041122	No	1
106	LOSE TEMPER	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941133	No.	1
107	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 22: TEASING	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941140	No.	1
108	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 23: BULLYING	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941157	No.	1
100	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 24:	CALAAAA DOOKC	0700005044464	NI -	1
109	CHEATING  EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 25: DO NOT	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941164	No.	1
110	LIE	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941171	No.	1
111	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 26: MOODY	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941188	No.	1
111	·	SULUCIAL BOOKS	J10303J341100	INU.	
112	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 27: SELFISHNESS	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941195	No.	1
113	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 28: THEFT	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941201	No.	1
113	•	JALAAM BUUNS	3103033341201	INU.	1
114	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 29: SHORTCOMINGS	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941218	No.	1
115	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 30: JEALOUSY	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941225	No.	1
	·				
116	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 31: ANGER	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941232	No.	1

117   F. FILLIQUE RATAINIYAN 32; FEAR   SALAAM BOOKS   9789695941239   No.   1				T		1
1181   OVERAWING	117	EKHLAQEE KAHANIYAN 32: FEAR	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941249	No.	1
1.0NELINESS   SALAAM BOOKS   9789695941263   No.   1	118		SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941256	No.	1
120   PODAY   SARFARAZ SAKHIRA   9789699262531   No.   1	119	*	SALAAM BOOKS	9789695941263	No.	1
BACHON KA ENCYLOPEDIA SERIES:   SARFARAZ SAKHIRA   9789699262524   No.   1		BACHON KA ENCYLOPEDIA SERIES:				
121   SCIENCE AUR TECHNOLOGY   SARFARAZ SAKHIRA   9789699262524   No.   1	120	PODAY	SARFARAZ SAKHIRA	9789699262531	No.	1
INSANI POSHEEDA NAZAAM: AASABI   KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS   9789699262401   No.   1						
122   NAZAAM	121	SCIENCE AUR TECHNOLOGY	SARFARAZ SAKHIRA	9789699262524	No.	1
INSANI POSHEEDA NAZAAM: CELLS,   KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS   9789699262371   No.   1						
123   JEANS, AUR CHROMOSOMES   PVT LTD   9789699262371   No.   1	122			9789699262401	No.	1
124   DHANCHAY KA NAZAAM	123	· ·		9789699262371	No.	1
125   KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: CHAND   PVT LTD   9789699262340   No.   1		INSANI POSHEEDA NAZAAM:	KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS			
125   KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: CHAND   PVT LTD   9789699262340   No.   1	124	DHANCHAY KA NAZAAM	PVT LTD	9789699262388	No.	1
KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN:   KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS   9789699262333   No.   1	125	KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MFIN: CHAND		9789699262340	No.	1
126   KEHKASHAN	123			3703033202340	140.	-
127   KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: SITARE   KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS   9789699262326   No.   1	126			9789699262333	No.	1
127   KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: SITARE   PVT LTD   9789699262326   No.   1			KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS			_
128   KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: SURAJ   PVT LTD   9789699262319   No.   1	127	KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: SITARE		9789699262326	No.	1
128   KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: SURAJ   PVT LTD   9789699262319   No.   1		-	KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS			
129   KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: ZAMEEN   PVT LTD   9789699262302   No.   1	128	KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: SURAJ		9789699262319	No.	1
KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MIEN: SAYARE   AUR SAYARCHAY   PVT LTD   9789699262296   No.   1			KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS			
130   AUR SAYARCHAY   PVT LTD   9789699262296   No.   1	129	KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MEIN: ZAMEEN	PVT LTD	9789699262302	No.	1
ELMI SAWAL JAWAAB SERIES:		KAINAAT AIK NAZAR MIEN: SAYARE	KALAAM COMMUNICATIONS			
131   MUGHLIYA SALTANAT   SHAHZIA ISLAM   9789695900383   No.   1	130	AUR SAYARCHAY	PVT LTD	9789699262296	No.	1
ELMI SAWAL JAWAAB SERIES: QILLAY   AUR TAREEKHI IMARAATIAN   SHAHZIA ISLAM   9789695900338   No.   1		ELMI SAWAL JAWAAB SERIES:				
132         AUR TAREEKHI IMARAATIAN         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900338         No.         1           133         BADALTI DUNYA         SHAZIA IFTIKHAR KHAN         9789695900512         No.         1           134         HAWAAS-E-KHAMSA: SUNANA, SUNGHANA, CHAKHNA, DEKHANA, CHUMANA         SHAZIA IFTIKHAR KHAN         9789695900284         No.         1           134         LUGHAT: URDU SE URDU AUR ENGLISH (BACHON KE LIAY)         KALAAM COMMUNICATION         No.         1           135         BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES:         KALAAM COMMUNICATION         No.         1           136         FLOWERS - 6         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900789         No.         1           137         5         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900796         No.         1           138         VEGETABLES - 4         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900727         No.         1           139         EXPERIMENTS:LIGHT         IFTIKHAR         9789695900826         No.         1           140         KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         PB:           140         KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         PB:           141         EXPERIMENTS:WATER         IFTIKHAR         9789695900871         No.         1	131	MUGHLIYA SALTANAT	SHAHZIA ISLAM	9789695900383	No.	1
133   BADALTI DUNYA		ELMI SAWAL JAWAAB SERIES: QILLAY				
HAWAAS-E-KHAMSA: SUNANA, SUNGHANA, CHAKHNA, DEKHANA, CHUMANA   SHAZIA IFTIKHAR KHAN   9789695900284   No.   1	132	AUR TAREEKHI IMARAATIAN	SHAHZIA ISLAM	9789695900338	No.	1
SUNGHANA, CHAKHNA, DEKHANA, CHUMANA	133	BADALTI DUNYA	SHAZIA IFTIKHAR KHAN	9789695900512	No.	1
134         CHUMANA         SHAZIA IFTIKHAR KHAN         9789695900284         No.         1           LUGHAT: URDU SE URDU AUR ENGLISH (BACHON KE LIAY)         KALAAM COMMUNICATION         No.         1           135         BAATASWEER)         KALAAM COMMUNICATION         No.         1           BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES:         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900789         No.         1           137         5         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900796         No.         1           BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES:         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900727         No.         1           138         VEGETABLES - 4         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900727         No.         1           KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         PB:         PB:         PB:           140         KALAAM SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS:AIR         IFTIKHAR         9789695900840         No.         1           KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         PB:         PB:         PB:           141         EXPERIMENTS:WATER         IFTIKHAR         9789695900871         No.         1		HAWAAS-E-KHAMSA: SUNANA,				
LUGHAT : URDU SE URDU AUR   ENGLISH (BACHON KE LIAY   BAATASWEER)   KALAAM COMMUNICATION   No.   1		SUNGHANA, CHAKHNA, DEKHANA,				
ENGLISH (BACHON KE LIAY   BAATASWEER)   KALAAM COMMUNICATION   No.   1	134	CHUMANA	SHAZIA IFTIKHAR KHAN	9789695900284	No.	1
135       BAATASWEER)       KALAAM COMMUNICATION       No.       1         BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES:       SHAZIA ISLAM       9789695900789       No.       1         136       FLOWERS - 6       SHAZIA ISLAM       9789695900789       No.       1         137       5       SHAZIA ISLAM       9789695900796       No.       1         138       VEGETABLES - 4       SHAZIA ISLAM       9789695900727       No.       1         KALAAM SCIENCE       PB:       PB:       1         139       EXPERIMENTS: LIGHT       IFTIKHAR       9789695900826       No.       1         140       KALAAM SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS: AIR       IFTIKHAR       9789695900840       No.       1         KALAAM SCIENCE       PB:       PB:       No.       1         141       EXPERIMENTS: WATER       IFTIKHAR       9789695900871       No.       1						
BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES:   SHAZIA ISLAM   9789695900789   No.   1		•				
136         FLOWERS - 6         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900789         No.         1           BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES: FRUITS -         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900796         No.         1           137         5         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900727         No.         1           138         VEGETABLES - 4         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900727         No.         1           KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         PB:         PB:         PB:           140         KALAAM SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS:AIR         IFTIKHAR         9789695900840         No.         1           141         EXPERIMENTS:WATER         IFTIKHAR         9789695900871         No.         1	135	,	KALAAM COMMUNICATION		No.	1
BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES: FRUITS -	136		CLIAZIA ICLARA	0700005000700	A.	
137       5       SHAZIA ISLAM       9789695900796       No.       1         BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES:	136		SHAZIA ISLAM	9789695900789	No.	1 1
BACHON KI DUNIYA SERIES:	137		SHAZIA ISLAM	9789695900796	No	1
138         VEGETABLES - 4         SHAZIA ISLAM         9789695900727         No.         1           KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         9789695900826         No.         1           140         KALAAM SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS:AIR         IFTIKHAR         9789695900840         No.         1           KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         PB:           141         EXPERIMENTS:WATER         IFTIKHAR         9789695900871         No.         1	131		O. W. LOCK IS LAW!	3,03033300130	140.	
KALAAM SCIENCE   PB:   9789695900826   No.   1	138		SHAZIA ISI AM	9789695900727	No	1
139         EXPERIMENTS:LIGHT         IFTIKHAR         9789695900826         No.         1           140         KALAAM SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS:AIR         IFTIKHAR         9789695900840         No.         1           KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         PB:         PB:         No.         1           141         EXPERIMENTS:WATER         IFTIKHAR         9789695900871         No.         1	130		5. // 12/1 ( 102/ HV)		140.	<del>                                     </del>
140         KALAAM SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS:AIR         IFTIKHAR         9789695900840         No.         1           KALAAM SCIENCE         PB:         PB:         141           141         EXPERIMENTS:WATER         IFTIKHAR         9789695900871         No.         1	139		IFTIKHAR		No.	1
KALAAM SCIENCE 141 EXPERIMENTS:WATER IFTIKHAR 9789695900871 No. 1				PB:		
141         EXPERIMENTS:WATER         IFTIKHAR         9789695900871         No.         1	140	KALAAM SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS:AIR	IFTIKHAR	9789695900840	No.	1
				. = .		
142         IQBAL AUR BACHAY         IFTIKHAR         9789695941270         No.         1		EXPERIMENTS:WATER			No.	
	142	IQBAL AUR BACHAY	IFTIKHAR	9789695941270	No.	1

143	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS	JUSTIN PAUL	9788120348639	No.	1
	DISCOVERING NEW BUSINESS	JOHN ENGLISH, BABETTE	0.000=00.0000		_
144	OPPORTUNITIES	MOATE	9781741757408	No.	1
	100 THINGS TO KNOW ABOUT				
145	HISTORY	COWAN	9.78147E+12	No.	1
	1971 A PEOPLE'S HISTORY FROM				
146	BANGLADESH, PAKISTAN AND INDIA	ZAKARIA	9.7897E+12	No.	1
147	21 LESSONS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY,	HARARI	9.78053E+12	No.	1
	7TH CENTURY MADINA ECONOMICS				
4.40	THE FIRST ECONOMIC SYSTEM OF	ALINAED	0.700005.43		4
148	THE MANKIND	AHMED	9.78969E+12	No.	1
149	A CONCISE HISTORY OF PAKISTAN	KAZIMI	9.7802E+12	No.	1
	GENERAL AGHA MOHAMMAD YAHYA				
150	KHAN THE RISE & FALL OF A SOLDIER, 1947-1971	SIDDIQI	9.78019E+12	No.	1
151	GLIMPSES OF SINDHI HERITAGE	KALHORO	9.78969E+12	No.	1
152	GLIMPSES OF WORLD HISTORY	NEHRU	9.7897E+12	No.	1
132	GOVERNANCE IN PAKISTAN	HEIMO	J./OJ/L112	INO.	1
	HYBRIDISM, POLITICAL INSTABILITY,				
153	AND VIOLENCE	KHAN	9.7802E+12	No.	1
	LIAQUAT ALI KHAN HIS LIFE AND				
154	WORK.	KAZIMI	9.7802E+12	No.	1
	PEOPLE'S ROLE IN STRUGGLE FOR				
155	PAKISTAN 1940-47	IMRAN	9.78969E+12	No.	1
156	PEOPLES HISTORY OF PUNJAB	MANZUR EJAZ	9.78969E+12	No.	1
	POLITICS OF THE ALL-INDIA MUSLIM				
157	LEAGUE 1924-1940	SULTANA	9.7802E+12	No.	1
450	QUAID-E-AZAM'S PLANNING FOR	NAALUZ	0.70075 : 42		4
158	PAKISTAN	MALIK	9.7897E+12	No.	1
159	ROYAL LIBRARIES OF LUCKNOW AND THE BRITISH GOVERNMENT	CHAGHATAI	9.7897E+12	No.	1
160	THE PROPHET	GIBRAN	3.7637E112	No.	1
100		GIBRAN		NO.	1
	THE SIKHS - SOLDIERS OF PEACE A BRIEF HISTORY: ON THE OCCASION				
	OF CELEBRATIONS OF 550TH BIRTH				
	ANNIVERSARY OF BABA GURU				
161	NANAK SAHIB JI 1ST EDITION	DURRANI		No.	1
162	THE SIKHS OF THE PUNJAB 2ND ED	GREWAL		No.	1
163	THOUGHTS OF IQBAL	KHAN	9.7897E+12	No.	1
	TWO NATION THEORY AS A				
164	CONCEPT STRATAGY AND IDEOLOGY	KHAN		No.	1
4.55	A COLLECTION OF DELIGHTFUL	TANIO			
165	STORIES FOR CHILDREN 2ND ED	TARIQ	0.700005 10	No.	1
166	A TEXTBOOK OF HADITH STUDIES	KAMALI	9.78969E+12	No.	1
167	A TREASURY OF IQBAL	SIDDIQUI	9.78969E+12	No.	1
160	ISLAMIC PHILOSOPHY & MUSLIM	CADRI	hak 000E 4	N	4
168	PHILOSOPHERS	QADRI	bzk-0005-1	No.	1
169	MANAGING PIETY THE SHRINE OF DATA GANJ BAKHSH	STROTHMANN	9.7802E+12	No.	1
170	EFFECTIVE ENGLISH WITH CD	KUMAR	9.78813E+12	No.	1

	DICTIONARY OF ENGLISH SYNONYMS				
	& ANTONYMS FIND THE RIGHT				
171	WORD FOR EVERY OCCASION	FERGUSSON	9.78014E+12	No.	1
	BUSINESS CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORT WRITING A PRACTICAL				
	APPROACH TO BUSINESS AND				
	TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION 5TH				
172	ED	SHARMA	9.78939E+12	No.	1
	MANAGING BUSINESS PROCESS				
173	FLOWS PRINCIPLES OF OPERATIONS  MANAGEMENT 3RD ED	ANUPINDI		No.	1
1/3	100 THINGS TO KNOW ABOUT	ANOFINDI		NO.	1
174	NUMBERS, COMPUTERS & CODING	JAMES	9.78147E+12	No.	1
175	OXFORD SECONDARY SCIENCE	JENNINGS		No.	1
	OXFORD SECONDARY SCIENCE BOOK				
176	2	JENNINGS		No.	1
177	OUR RUMI	RIAZ	9.7802E+12	No.	1
178	OUR SHAIKH SA'DI A SLECTION FROM GULISTAN AND BUSTAN	RIAZ		No.	1
1/0	A MIDSUMMER NIGHT'S DREAM	INITYL		INU.	1
	AND OTHER STORIES FROM				
179	SHAKESPEARE'S PLAYS	FOULDS		No.	1
180	A TALE OF TWO CITIES,	DICKENS		No.	1
	100 THINGS TO KNOW ABOUT				
181	HISTORY	COWAN	9.78147E+12	No.	1
182	100 THINGS TO KNOW ABOUT NUMBERS, COMPUTERS & CODING	JAMES	9.78147E+12	No.	1
102	TEST STATUS ON TRIAL THE STORY	JAIVIES	9.761476+12	INO.	1
	OF PAKISTAN CRICKET TEAM'S				
183	HISTORIC TOUR TO ENGLAND	KARDAR	9.7897E+12	No.	1
184	QUOTES FROM THE QUAID	SHAH	9.7897E+12	No.	1
	LITTLE OXFORD ENGLISH-URDU				
185	DICTIONARY	OXFORD	9.7802E+12	No.	1
186	IBN SINA A CONCISE LIFE	ALBERT	9.78185E+12	No.	1
187	THE POLITICAL SYSTEM OF PAKISTAN	SAYEED	9.7897E+11	No.	1
100	A BRIEF HISTORY OF PAKISTAN:	HICAN II NA DIENA	0603530330	NI	1
188	PASANT A CHITUBAL FESTIVAL OF	IHSAN H NADIEM	9693530330	No.	1
189	BASANT A CULTURAL FESTIVAL OF LAHORE	NAZIR AHMAD CHAUDHRY	9693512324	No.	1
	WHERE OUR HORIZONS MEET -	NEDIYYA KHAN ZAHIR MUNIR			
190	JAHAN AFAAQ MILTAY	AMIR	9693534689X	No.	1
191	A TALE BY INSHA' ALLAH KHAN	M IKRAM CHAGHATAI	9693527844X	No.	1
	A TASTE OF PAKISTAN: THE				
192	CULINARY HERITAGE	ZAINAB JAFARI	9693527461	No.	1
193	ABC OF DERMATOLOGY	DR TAHIR SAEED HAROON	9693516729	No.	1
104	ALLAH SWT'S MOST WONDERFUL	AAA DAAA II IZUAA	0002534403	NI-	4
194	CREATIONS *	MARWAH KHAN	9693534182	No.	1
195	ARITHMETICS & NUMERICAL SYSTEM OF AL-KHAWARIZMI	DR. NOOR MUHAMMAD	9693531396	No.	1
133	BALOCHISTAN LAND HISTORY	7.177/117	3033331330	140.	
196	PEOPLE	IHSAN H. NADIEM	9693520238	No.	1

197	BANNU OR OUR AFGHAN FRONTIER	S S THORNBURN	969350951X	No.	1
100	BEHAVIORISTS'MISCONDUCT IN	AKUTER ALICENI	0.002504207	NI-	4
198	SCIENCE DETAILED OVER AND INDUS	AKHTER AHSEN SCHOMBERG	969350139X 969351503X	No.	1
199 200	BETWEEN OXUS AND INDUS BLACK MILK	HAMID JALAL	969351303X 9693503007X	No.	1 1
	BRITAIN AND MUSLIM INDIA	K. K. AZIZ	9693503007X	No.	1
201		K. K. AZIZ	9693518624	No.	1
202	BRITAIN AND PAKISTAN  COMMUNAL PROBLEMS IN INDIA	MUKHTAR HUSSAIN TIRMIZI	9693521293	No.	1
203	DATA GANJ BAKSH OF LAHORE	M. IKRAM CHAGHATAI	9693532414	No.	1
204	DATA GAIN BARSH OF LAHORE	JAMSHED MASROOR	9095552414	INO.	<u> </u>
205	ELUSIVE SHADOWS	ELISABETH SANDBERG	9693523792	No.	1
206	ESCAPING TWENTY SHADOWS	G F RIAZ	9693504615	No.	1
	EVENTS AT THE COURT OF THE				_
207	RANJIT SINGH 1810-17	GARRETT CHOPRA	9693513525	No.	1
200	FATHER OF ALGEBRA MUHAMAD BIN	DR. NOOR MUHAMMAD	000252440V	NI-	1
208	MUSA AL-KHAWARIZM	AWAN	969353140X	No.	1
209	FATIMA JINNAH THROUGH THE PAGES	LEONARD D'SOUZA NOSHEEN DISOUZA	9693515897	No.	1
203	FROM SUFI THINKING TO SUFI	GHAFAR SHAHZAD GHAFAR	3033313837	140.	
210	SHRINE	SHAHZAD	9693527739	No.	1
	GILGIT & BALTISTAN,IN THE	LT. COL.(RETD) SIKANDAR			
211	WONDERLAND OF ASIA	KHAN BALOCH	9693516141	No.	1
212	HISTORY OF PUNJABI LITERATURE	RAJUL I HAQUE MAHMUD	9693533186	No.	1
213	IQBAL NEW DIMENSIONS,	M. IKRAM CHAGHATAI	9693514335	No.	1
214	IQBAL THE SPIRTUAL FATHER OF PAKISTAN	RASHIDA MALIK	9693523563	No.	1
215	15 KAHANIAN	MUSTANSAR HUSSAIN TARAR	9693528522	No.	1
216	A LEVEL URDU 2013-2014 +	DR. SYED NADEEM JAFFAR	9693526384	No.	1
	7	MOLWEE MOHAMMAD	3033320301		
217	AAB-E-HAYAT	HUSSAIN AZAD MARHOOM	9693522508	No.	1
218	AABROO	SALMA KANWAL	9693518292	No.	1
219	AADHAY CHAND KI RAAT -	ASGHAR NADEEM SAYED	9693502817	No.	1
220	AADHEE KAHANEE	RAZIA BUTT	9693512359	No.	1
221	AADHI RAAT KI MAKHLOOQ +	DR SALEEM AKHTAR	9693525302	No.	1
222	AAG	RAZIA BUTT	9693517652	No.	1
223	AAG KAA DARYAA	QURATUL AIN HAIDER	9693522990	No.	1
224	AAGAY SAMUNDER HAI	INTIZAR HUSSAIN	9693506162	No.	1
225	AAINAA	RAZIA BUTT	9693513665	No.	1
226	AAKHRI WAAR (BACHOON KAY LIYE NOVEL) *	KHALID JAVED JAAN	969353512X	No.	1
227	AANKH MACHOLI *	KISHWER NAHEED	9693506588	No.	1
228	AAP KI TAREEF	NAEEM TAHIR YASMIN TAHIR	9693528689	No.	1
229	AAP SOCHTAY KIUN NAHIN	SHEHZAD AHMAD	9693511700	No.	1
230	AAQA - MUHAMMAD (PBUH) +	ABDAAL BELA	9693528255	No.	1
231	AASHI	RAZIA BUTT	9693523369	No.	1
232	AATISH ZEERPA	BANO QUDSIA	969350061X	No.	1
232	ANTOH ZEEN! A	QURATULAIN HAIDER, COMP:	30333001X	INU.	1
233	AAYENA-E-JAHAAN (1) - AFSANAY	JAMEEL AKHTAR	9693526775	No.	1

		0.15.47.11.415.15.00.45			
234	AAYENA-E-JAHAAN (2) - AFSANAY	QURATULAIN HAIDER, COMP: JAMEEL AKHTAR	9693526767	No.	1
235	ADAB AUR NAFI E ADAB: ADABI NAZRIYA SAAZI	DR SAADAT SAEED	9693531345	No.	1
236	ADAB AUR ZINDAGI AUR DIGHAR TEHRIRAIN	AKHTAR HUSSAIN RAYPURI DR HUMAIRA ISHFAQ	9693527747	No.	1
	ADAB KA TARIKHI AUR TEHZIBI				
237	TANAZAR	DR HUMAIRA ISHFAQ	9693527755	No.	1
238	AIK BACHA AUR JUGNO *	ISMAIL MAIRATHI	9693506855	No.	1
	AIK GAAON JIS KA PEHLAY KOI NAAM				
239	NA THA *	RAZA ALI ABIDI	9693529375	No.	1
240	AIK GADHA SHER BANA *	ISMAIL MAIRATHI	9693506871	No.	1
244	AFKAAR IQBAL (TASHAHEERAT		0.000547606		
241	JAWAID)	JUSTICE RTD. DR JAVED IQBAL	9693517636	No.	1
242	AFKAAR O IZHAAR KAY ZAWIYE	AHMAD NADEEM QASMI, DR. NAHEED, NAYYAR	9693534298	No.	1
243	AIK KAAN WALA HIRAN *	MUKUHATUJU	9693507797	No.	1
244	ALBERUNI *	IDARA	9693512871	No.	1
245	ALLAMA IQBAL AUR UNKEY HUMASAR MASHAHEER	DR.MUHAMMAD SALEEM	9693518977	No.	1
246	ALLAMA IODAL KAYAMARSIA F SIGUA	DR NADEEM SHAFIQ MALIK	9693528301	No.	1
247	ALLAMA IQBAL KAY MARSIA-E-SIQLIA KA IK MUTALIA	DR. ZAHOOR AHMAD AZHAR	969352845X	No.	1
248	ALLAMA IQBAL KI PASANDEEDA SHAKHSIAT	KH.HAMEED YAZDANI	9693521455	No.	1
249	AMEER KHUSRO KA HINDAVI KALAAM	DR. GOPI CHAND NARANG	9693521668	No.	1
250	AMEER KHUSRO SAY FAIZ TAK	DORSHAHWAR BAIG	9693523415	No.	1
		DR MUHAMMAD KHAN			
251	ASHRAF-UL-LUGHAAT	ASHRAF AZMAT RUBAB	9693531701	No.	1
252	ASLAM KI BILLI *	ISMAIL	9693506863	No.	1
		PROF MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH			
253	ASRAR-E-ROOHANIAT +	BHATTI	9693527356	No.	1
254	AULIAAE LAHORE	LATIF MALIK	969351680X	No.	1
255	AULIAAE MULTAN	BASHIR HUSSAIN NAZIM	9693516818	No.	1
256	BABA FARID AL-DIN GANJ SHAKAR: KHANQAH	GHAFAR SHEHZAD	9693522141	No.	1
257	BABA FARID UDIN MASOOD GANJSHAKAR	MUHAMMAD IKRAM CHAGHATAI	9693520505	No.	1
258	BACHON KI NAZMAIN *	C. A. COLIA CALL	9693507932	No.	1
259	BAARISH KI AWAZ	AMJAD ISLAM AMJAD	9693527194	No.	1
260	BAGHEECHA *	NAHEED AFZAAL	9693524403	No.	1
261	BAHAO	MUSTANSAR HUSSAIN TARAR	9693524403	No.	1
262	ВАННАО	MUSTANSAR HUSSAIN TARAR	9693533992	No.	1
263	BARA MAHEENAY *	KISHWER NAHEED	9693501608	No.	1
	BASTI				
264		INTIZAR HUSSAIN	969350464X	No.	1
265	BASTI KA SOORAJ (BACHON KAY LIYE NOVEL) *	KHALID JAVED JAN	9693535138	No.	1
266	BUNDAR KI ALIF BAY PAY *	RAZA ALI ABIDI	9693510070	No.	1

		T	<del>                                     </del>		I
267	BUNYAD PARASTI	DR SALEEM AKHTAR	9693505999	No.	1
268	CANCER KA AILAJ *	HAMEED AHMAD	969350030X	No.	1
269	CARVAN SARAI	MUSTANSAR HUSSAIN TARAR	9693501063	No.	1
270	CHACHA CHAKAN *	IMTIAZ ALI TAJ	9693511514	No.	1
271	CHOOHAY MIAN KI SHAADI *	ROQIA	9693508556	No.	1
272	DIL KI ANATOMY	DR ALEEM KHAWAR	969351081X	No.	1
273	DATA DARBAR COMPLEX	GHAFAR SHAHZAD	969352019X	No.	1
274	DATA GANJ BAKHSH *	DR MOHAMMAD SADIQUE	9693504062	No.	1
275	DUKH SUKH APNAY	RAZIA BUTT	9693517857	No.	1
276	EUROPE MUSALMANO KI NAZAR MAIN	BERNARD LEWIS TR: MASOOD ASHAR	9693512596	No.	1
277	FAIZ KE CHASHMAY +	JUSTICE MUHAMMAD ILYAS	9693531876	No.	1
278	FAIZ: LOK VIRSA AUR TEHZEEB O SAQAFAT	AHMAD SALIM, DR. HUMAIRA ASHFAQ	9693529243	No.	1
279	FAKHTA AUR LOOMRI *	IKRAM	9693508173	No.	1
280	FALASTEEN FALASTEEN	MUNNOO BHAI	969350173X	No.	1
281	FALSAFA IMRANIAT	DR.WAHEED ISHRAT	9693520297	No.	1
282	FALSAFA WAHDAT AL WAJOOD	DR.WAHEED ISHRAT	9693521196	No.	1
283	FALSAFAH KIYA HAI?	DR.WAHEED ISHRAT	9693500261	No.	1
284	FALSAFAY KI NAI TASHKEEL	INTIZAR HUSSAIN	9693526392	No.	1
285	FALSAFIANA MUTALIAT	ATIYA SYED	9693528247	No.	1
286	FAREED NAMA	MAZHAR FAREED CHISHTI	9693528867	No.	1
287	FIKR-I DARVAISH +	PROF MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH BHATTI	9693526619	No.	1
288	GHALIB KAY ZAMANAY KI DILLI	DR. ABBAS BARMANI	9693518756	No.	1
289	GULISTAN SAADI	HAMEED YAZDANI	9693519744	No.	1
290	HAALI DI MUSADASS : URDU PUNJABI AMNAY SAMNAY	CHAUDHRY SIR SHAHAAB UD DEEN	9693518381	No.	1
291	HAMARAY QUAID-E-AZAM	IJAZZ AHMAD	9693512944	No.	1
	,	IMAM MOHAMMAD GHAZALI ,			
292	HAQEEQAT-E-ROOH-E-INSAANI	MUFTI SHAH DEEN	9693515137	No.	1
	HAR TARAF SAY HOSHIAR REHNA				
293	CHAHEYE *	KISHWER	969350657X	No.	1
294	HARFUN MOWLLA	ATTA UL HAQ QASMI	9693528492	No.	1
295	HASIL LAA-HAASIL + -	CAP (R) LIAQAT ALI MALIK	9693529642	No.	1
296	HEER WARIS SHAH	WARIS SHAH	969350786X	No.	1
297	HIJRATON KAY DARMIYAN	BANO QUDSIA	9693523660	No.	1
298	IQBAL AIK SAQAAFTI TANAZUR	DR SAADAT SAEED	9693529731	No.	1
299	IQBAL AUR ASARI MASAIL	KANEEZ FATIMA YOUSUF	9693516702	No.	1
200	IQBAL AUR HAMARAY FIKREE	DD CALEENA AVUITAD	0000543504	NI -	4
300	RAWAIAY	DR SALEEM AKHTAR	9693513584	No.	1
301	IQBAL KAY AKHREE DO SAAL	ASHIQ HUSSAIN BATALVI	9693509641	No.	1
302	IRAN MAIN IQBAL SHANASI KI RAWAAIAT	DR SALEEM AKHTAR SALIM AKHTAR	9693523334	No.	1
302	ISLAM KA NIZAM HAYAT:SEERAT	ANTIAN	JU3332334	INU.	
303	NABI KI ROSHI M +	DR.LIAQAT ALI KHAN NIAZI	9693514424	No.	1
304	ISLAMI MUASHRA	RAFI	.40	No.	1
305	ISLAMI QANOON-E-FOUJDARI	MOLVI SALAMAT ALI	.273	No.	1
		I	t		

306	JUNAID BAGHDAD SAWANAH NAZRIAT RASAAIL	DR. ALI HASAN MUHAMMAD KAZIM	9693519280	No.	1
307	KARAM KAMANWAN WALAY	JUSTICE MUHAMMAD ILYAS	9693531272	No.	1
308	KHAALI HAATH *	ABSAAR ABDUL ALI	9693502124	No.	1
309	KHAIR O SHAR : MAJMUA MAQALAAT	DR.WAHEED ISHRAT	969352022X	No.	1
310	KHUTBAAT-E-IQBAL	JUSTICE RTD. DR JAVED IQBAL	9693521269	No.	1
311	KHVAB-NAMAH-YI TIPU SULTAN	SALIM UL DIN QURAISHI	9693510232	No.	1
312	LAHORE AHADE MUGHALIA MAIN	MUHAMMAD DIN FAUQ	9693516737	No.	1
313	MADER MILLAT MOHTARMA FATIMA JINNAH QUIZ	AFZAAL AHMAD	9693517261	No.	1
314	MAIN NAY MANTO KAISA PAYA: AHMAD NADEEM QASMI	PERVEZ ANJUM PARVEZ ANJUM	9693529081	No.	1
315	MANAJAAT-E-MAQBOOL	MAULANA MOHAMMAD ASHRAF ALI THANVI	9693510291	No.	1
316	MANTO NUMA	SAADAT HASSAN MANTO	9693509420	No.	1
317	MANTO RAMA	SAADAT HASSAN MANTO	9693507622	No.	1
318	MANTO: HAMARAY EHAD KA TAKHLEEQI ZAMEER	AHMAD SALIM	9693525760	No.	1
319	MOOGLI JANGLI LARKA *	RUDYARD KIPLING	9693511492	No.	1
320	MIRZA SAHIBAN	HAFIZ BARKHURDAR	9693509099	No.	1
321	MUGHLOAN KI AZEEM SULTANAT *	That is branched and	9693511190	No.	1
322	NABI AKRAM (PBUH) BATOR REHBAR E TAQWAA	DOCTOR LIAQAT ALI KHAN NIAZI	9693515749	No.	1
323	NABI-E-AKRAM(PBUH) KI MUSKARAHTAIN	ALI ASGHAR CHAUDHARY	9693505344	No.	1
324	MUSLIM HINDUSTAN: ADAB TARIKH AUR TEHZEEB	MOEEN UD DIN AQEEL MOIN UDDIN AQEEL	9693529103	No.	1
325	MUSLIM LEAGUE KA DOR-E- HAKUMAT	DR SAFDAR MAHMOOD	9693528131	No.	1
326	MUSLIM MUMAALIK MAIN IQBAL SHANASI KI RAWAIT	DR SALEEM AKHTAR DR SALIM AKHTAR	9693526805	No.	1
327	NANHA TEER ANDAAZ *	HUSSAIN SAHAR	9693504771	No.	1
328	NANON KI AINAK *	RUSKEN	9693511247	No.	1
329	PAKISTAN KA ROSHAN MUSTAQBIL	FATEH MUHAMMAD MALIK	9693528832	No.	1
330	PAKISTAN KAHANI	ABDAAL BAILA	9693527623	No.	1
224	PAKISTAN KAHANI: BACHON KAY LIYE	KICLINAVAD NIALIEED	00000777	N-	4
331		KISHWAR NAHEED  AHMAD SALIM	9693530772	No.	1 1
332 333	PAKISTAN KI MAADRI ZUBANAIN PAYARAY RASOOL (PBUH) *	HUSSAIN SEHAR	9693532902 9693504798	No.	1 1
334	PEER-E-ROOMI WA MUREED-E-HINDI	IKRAM CHAGHATAI		No.	1
335	PAYAREE MAAN *	RAZA ALI ABIDI	9693516478 9693509137	No.	1
336	PHIR YOON HOOWA	AMJAD ISLAM AMJAD	9693527038	No.	1
330	PUNJABI ILM-O-ADAB MAIN	KHAN SAHIB QAAZI FAZAL-E-	333327030	140.	<u> </u>
337	MUSALMANO KA HISSA	HAQ	9693515498	No.	1
338	PUNJABI MAZMOON	BAZAL HAQ MAHMOOD	9693513746	No.	1
339	PUNJABI ZUBAAN O ADAB KI TAREEKH	DR. FAQIR MUHAMMAD FAQIR	9693513452	No.	1

				1	1
340	QUAID-E-AZAM KI BEMASAL SHAKHSIAT	SALEEM CHAUDHARY	9693506944	No.	1
341	QURAN MAJEED AUR PANCH INSANI QUWATAIN	ALI ASGHAR CHAUDHRY	9693506782	No.	1
342	QURAN MAJEED QUIZ	ALI ASGHAR CHAUDHARY	9693507746	No.	1
	ROOH KYA HAY? MAJMUA-E-				
343	MAQALAAT	DR. WAHEED ISHRAT	9693522826	No.	1
344	SAIF-UL-MALOOK	MIAN MOHAMMAD BAKSH	9693508513	No.	1
345	SATWANT SINGH KA KAALA DIN	YOUNAS JAVED	9693526848	No.	1
346	SAWAAL KI MOUT +	TARIQ BALUCH SEHRAI	9693526163	No.	1
347	SAWAAL-O-JAWAAB GANDHI JI	GANDHI JI, IRAJ MUBARIK	9693526295	No.	1
348	SEDHRAAN	BANO QUDSIA	9693510542	No.	1
349	SHEHREE DIFAAW AUR PEHLEE TIBI IMDAAD *	MUMTAZ LIAQAT	9693504356	No.	1
350	SHUMALI ALAQAJAT AUR PAKISTAN	SHEIKH NAVEED ASLAM	9693510305	No.	1
351	SOHAL, MULUK KALYAN	DR FAQIR MOHAMMAD FAQIR	9693511441	No.	1
352	SOHNI MAHINVAL, SASSI PUNU, DAYORAY, DOHRAY	DR.FAQIR MOHAMMAD FAQIR	9693511433	No.	1
353	SUFAID HIRNI *	ABSAAR ABDUL ALI	9693519795	No.	1
	SYED UL ANBIA PBUH KI MUBARIK				
354	MAJLESAY	ALI ASGHAR CHAUDHRI	9693512162	No.	1
		DR SALEEM AKHTAR DR			
355	TANQEED MANTAQ SCIENCE	SALIM AKHTAR	9693529006	No.	1
356	TAREEKH BAGHAWAT HIND 1857	PANDIT KANHAIA LAL	9693519396	No.	1
	TAREEKH E ADABIYAT E PUNJAB				
357	(PUNJABI)	RAJUL-I-HAQUE MAHMUD	9693531477	No.	1
358	TAREEKH PUNJAB	KANHIA LAL	9693521803	No.	1
		MOLVI MOHAMMAD ZAKA			
359	TAREEKH-E-HINDUSTAN 5 VOL SET +	ULLAH	9693507886	No.	1
360	TAREEKH-E-PAKISTAN.	MOHAMMAD ALI CHIRAGH	9693504135	No.	1
264	TAREEVILE CALINAL TARANA	FAIZAN JAAFRI AL-	000000111175	NI-	4
361	TAREEKH-E-QAUMI TARANA	KHAWARZAMI	9693531175	No.	1
362	TARIKH-I KASHMIR: ISLAMI EHAD MAIN	DR.SABIR AFAQI	969351162X	No.	1
363	TASAWAF AUR AAJ KAY SUFI	ALI ABBAS	9693527240	No.	1
303	TEESRI DUNIA KAY MASAA'EL AUR	ALIABBAS	3033327240	NO.	
364	SCIENCI INQALAB	SHEHZAD AHMAD	9693506847	No.	1
		DR.MUHAMMAD YOUNUS			
365	TOO TOO MAIN MAIN	BUTT	9693511417	No.	1
366	TRAIN TO PAKISTAN	ABDAAL BELA	9693524373	No.	1
367	ULTA GHORA *	RAZA ALI ABIDI	9693509161	No.	1
		MIRZA MOHAMMAD HADI			
368	UMRAO JAN AADA (URDU) +	RUSWA	969350674X	No.	1
369	UNDALAS KA TAARIKHI GUGHRAAFIA	MUHAMMAD INAYAT ULLAH	9693528964	No.	1
370	URDU ADAB KI MOUT	TAHIR MASOOD	9693529146	No.	1
		DR SYED MOHAMMAD			
371	URDU ADAB: 1857 TA 1966 -	ABDULLAH	9693533585	No.	1
272	LIBBULKI II I IVAT I C	DR MUHAMMAD KHAN	0.00253.4003		
372	URDU KULLIYAT-I GHALIB	ASHRAF DR AZMAT RUBAB	9693524802	No.	1

373	URDU ZUBAAN HAMARI PEHCHAAN	FATEH MUHAMMAD MALIK	9693531698	No.	1
374	WAILAY DA PARCHANWAAN	MANZAR HUSSAIN AKHTAR	9693527526	No.	1
375	WARAAN: SIKHAN DI WAR, CHITHIAN DI WAR, NADAR	FAQIR MOHAMMAD FAQIR	9693509617	No.	1
376	YADAIN (NAWAN LAHORE,PURANA LAHORE)	A HAMEED	9693502426	No.	1
377	ZINDAGI KAY SUNEHRI ASOOL *	DEPUTY NAZIR AHMAD	9693511522	No.	1
378	ZUKAM KA AILAJ	MOHAMMAD ASHRAF	9693500334	No.	1
379	Tum Jeet Sakty Ho		978-969-7533-47-3	No.	1
380	Mamooli Baton se Pareshan Na Hon		978-969-7533-56-5	No.	1
381	Koi Kaam Na Mumkin Nahi		978-969-7533-17-6	No.	1
382	Life 20 Geatest Lessons		978-969-7533-20-6	No.	1
383	Khush Rehne Ke Tariqy		978-969-7533-32-9	No.	1
384	Musbat Soch ki Taqat		978-969-7533-31-2	No.	1
385	Shukur Guzari Ka Jadu		978-969-7533-27-5	No.	1
386	Dolat Mand Banne ke 37 Asool		978-969-7533-23-7	No.	1
387	Tum Bech Sakty Ho		976-969-7533-09-1	No.	1
388	Guftugu Taqreer Interview		978-969-7533-25-1	No.	1
389	Bachon ki Taleem o Tarbiyat		978-969-7533-42-8	No.	1
390	Bachon ki Ghiza Or Sehat			No.	1
391	Bachon ke Jazbaati Masaail Or Un ke Seekhny ki Qabliyat Barhana		978-969-7533-37-4	No.	1
392	Sehat Khoraak Or Warzish			No.	1
393	Hazoor S.A.W Ke Azmooda Tibbi Nuskhy			No.	1
394	Hazoor S.A.W Ke Pasandida Ghizao Se Ilaaj			No.	1
395	Khawateen ki Sehat			No.	1
396	Farhang Yagana		978-969-9113-01-7	No.	1
397	Farhang Ghalib		978-969-9113-03-1	No.	1
398	Farhang Anees			No.	1
399	Farhang Tasawaf		978-969-9113-02-1	No.	1
400	Saheeh Talafuz		978-969-9113-05-5	No.	1
401	Addidi Mahaware			No.	1
402	Asahria Urdunama			No.	1
403	Mukhtasar Urdu lughat Vol.1		978-969-9113-11-6	No.	1
404	Mukhtasar Urdu lughat Vol.2		978-969-9113-06-2	No.	1
405	Urdu nama Shumara 55			No.	1
406	Urdu nama Shumara 56			No.	1
407	Kitabiyaat		978-969-9113-08-6	No.	1
408	Takreer e youm e iqbal		No ISBN	No.	1
409	Allama iqbal		No ISBN	No.	1
410	Manshorat iqbal		No ISBN	No.	1
411	Ilm ul iqtisad		No ISBN	No.	1
412	Iqbal ilm o fikr		No ISBN	No.	1
413	Iqbal aik mutaleya		No ISBN	No.	1
414	Sahifa iqbal		No ISBN	No.	1

445		1	070 607 7600 40 4		
415	Fikre iqbal		978-627-7609-19-1	No.	1
416	Darsiat iqbal		No ISBN	No.	1
417	Tashreehat iqbal		No ISBN	No.	1
418	lqbaliyat ki mukhtlif jhaten		No ISBN	No.	1
419	lqbal or islami mashra		No ISBN	No.	1
420	Iqbal ka fikri jamal		No ISBN	No.	1
421	Mafaheem iqbal part i		No ISBN	No.	1
422	Mafaheem iqbal part ii		No ISBN	No.	1
423	Pakistan mai iqbal ka mutalia		No ISBN	No.	1
424	Iqbal shanasi or falsfa congress		No ISBN	No.	1
425	Molvi hakim ali or iqbal		No ISBN	No.	1
426	Maqalat shareef		No ISBN	No.	1
427	Iqbal ka fikr o fun		No ISBN	No.	1
428	Allama iqbal ki tarrekh o wiladat		No ISBN	No.	1
429	Iqbal ka zehni o fikr irtiqa		978-969-8042-77-6	No.	1
430	Shikwa jawab e shikwa		978-969-8042-14-8	No.	1
431	Iqbal ki shaksiat or shairi		No ISBN	No.	1
432	Iqbal or taswauf		978-969-8042-17-2	No.	1
433	Pakistan tasvur se haqeqat tk		No ISBN	No.	1
434	Musadas hali		978-969-8049-74-4	No.	1
435	Iqbal bacho or nojawano k liye		978-969-8042-88-2	No.	1
436	Quaid e azam or gandhi		978-969-8042-80-6	No.	1
437	Seerat e rehmat e alam		978-969-8042-94-3	No.	1
438	Incyclopedia maktobat rehmat lil alameen		No ISBN	No.	1
439	Nabi k mamolat ramzan		No ISBN	No.	1
440	Fazail e darood o salam		No ISBN	No.	1
441	Eid ul azha		No ISBN	No.	1
442	Press coverage of muhammad ali jinnah		No ISBN	No.	1
443	Makkah madina ki fazelat		No ISBN	No.	1
444	Hmare shuhada		No ISBN	No.	
445	Hazri se hazori tk		No ISBN	No.	1
446	Khawaish or zindagi		No ISBN	No.	1
447	Magalt khtm e nabuat		No ISBN	No.	1
448	Quaid ki shaksiat ka rohani phlo		No ISBN	No.	1
449	Qurani masnoon duae		No ISBN	No.	1
450	Qllama iqbal ki zinda yadein		No ISBN	No.	1
451	Sir syed ahmed khan		No ISBN	No.	1
452	Musalmao ko khtm krne k mansobe		No ISBN	No.	1
453	Mashiat nizam e mustafa		No ISBN	No.	1
454	Rehbar e kainat		No ISBN	No.	1
454	Abdul sattr eidhi		No ISBN	No.	1
456	Aswa e husna		No ISBN	No.	1
457	Islam k azeem sceincedaan		No ISBN	No.	1
458	Zindagi azmaish or mai		No ISBN	No.	1

450	Dalaati aaaa		N - ICDA	Al	4
459	Behasti zewar		No ISBN	No.	1
460	Kassas ul anbia		No ISBN	No.	1
461	Serat e aisha		No ISBN	No.	1
462	Soo moto		No ISBN	No.	1
463	Takbeer e sehar		No ISBN	No.	1
464	Touheed		No ISBN	No.	1
465	Allah dekh rha hai		No ISBN	No.	1
466	Amjad islam amjad	AA D ((A 7)) A)	No ISBN	No.	1
467	A CONCISE HISTORY OF PAKISTAN PB	M. R. KAZIMI	9780199065127	No.	1
468	A HISTORY OF PAKISTANI LIT IN ENG (PB)	TARIQ RAHMAN	9780199068357	No.	1
469	AZAD JAMMU AND KASHMIR	JAVAID HAYAT	9780199408054	No.	1
470	BETRAYAL OF EAST PAKISTAN (PB)	NIAZI-	9780195792751	No.	1
471	BULLEH SHAH PB	TAUFIQ RAFAT	9780199402885	No.	1
472	CASEBOOK ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE	MUNTAZAR BASHIR AHMED	9780199405497	No.	1
473	COMMERCIAL GEOGRAPHY 4E	FAZL-E-KARIM KHAN	9780199406111	No.	1
474	COMPANION TO PAKISTANI CUISINE	SHANAZ RAMZI	9789697343096	No.	1
475	COMPARATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL LAW (HB)	HAMID KHAN & M WAQAR RANA	9789697341849	No.	1
476	COMPARATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL LAW (PB)	HAMID KHAN & M WAQAR RANA	9780190709723	No.	1
477	CONSTIT & POLITICAL HIST OF PAKISTAN 3E	HAMID KHAN	9780199406098	No.	1
478	CONTRACT LAW OF PAKISTAN	TAYMOUR SOOMRO	9780199068982	No.	1
479	CRICKET IN PAKISTAN	ALI KHAN	9780190708849	No.	1
480	ECONOMY, WELFARE, & REFORMS IN PAKISTAN	VAQAR AHMED AND MAAZ JAVED	9780190708818	No.	1
481	EDUCATION POLICIES IN PAKISTAN 2E	SHAHID SIDDIQUI	9780190707897	No.	1
482	EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP POLICIES & PRACT	JAN-E-ALAM KHAKI	9780190706449	No.	1
483	ENGLISH FOR UNDERGRADUATES (PUNJAB ED)	D.H. HOWE ET AL.	9780195472196	No.	1
484	ESSENTIAL READERS: STORIES FROM PAKISTAN	NOT APPLICABLE	9780195477115	No.	1
485	GENERAL AGHA MOHAMMAD YAHYA KHAN	A.R. SIDDIQI	9780190701413	No.	1
486	HISTORY, MEMORY, FICTION	DAVID WATERMAN	9780190708825	No.	1
487	HONOUR UNMASKED (PB)	NAFISA SHAH	9789697340323	No.	1
488	IN QUEST OF JINNAH	SHARIF AL MUJAHID	9789697343102	No.	1
489	IN SEARCH OF BUTTERFLIES	SYED SAEED NAQVI	9780199405701	No.	1
490	INTRODUCING INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS	FARHAN SIDDIQI, NADEEM MIRZA	9780190701901	No.	1
491	ISSUES IN PAKISTAN ECONOMY 3E	AKBAR ZAIDI	9780199401833	No.	1
492	JINNAH OF PAKISTAN PB	WOLPERT, S.	9780195774627	No.	1
493	JINNAH'S PAKISTAN (PB)	FAROOQ AHMAD DAR	9780190708702	No.	1
494	JOURNEY INTO EUROPE	AKBAR AHMED	9780199408658	No.	1
<del> </del>	KARACHI: THE LAND ISSUE (PB)	ARIF HASAN ET AL.	9780190708689	No.	1

496	KASHMIR:A DISPUTED LEGACY	ALASTAIR LAMB	9780195774245	No.	1
497	LANGUAGES OF NORTHERN AREAS OF PAKISTAN	JOAN BAART, H. LILJEGREN, AND T. PAYNE	9780199406609	No.	1
498	LEARNING TO LIVE WITH THE BOMB	NAEEM AHMAD SALIK	9780199404568	No.	1
499	LIAQUAT ALI KHAN: HIS LIFE AND WORK PB	MUHAMMAD REZA KAZIMI	9780199402212	No.	1
500	LIFE OF MUHAMMAD (B)	ALFRED GUILLAUME	9780196360331	No.	1
501	LINGUISTICS FOR BEGINNERS:BASIC CONCEPTS	TARIQ RAHMAN	9780195479256	No.	1
502	LISANIYAT: AIK JAME TAARUF	SHEERAZ DASTI; NOMAN; AMEENA; LIAQAT	9789697340897	No.	1
503	LITTLE OXFORD ENG-URDU DICTIONARY	Not Applicable	9780195978995	No.	1
504	LOVE, WAR, AND OTHER LONGINGS	VAZIRA ZAMINDAR AND ASAD ALI	9780190701857	No.	1
505	MATALOONA AND MIZH	AKBAR S. AHMED	9780190703318	No.	1
506	MEHWAR	IBN E SAEED	9780199407781	No.	1
507	MODERN URDU SHORT STORIES FROM PAKISTAN	AMINA AZFAR	9780199405152	No.	1
508	NEW FRONTIERS OF ENTREPRENEURSHIP	IQBAL M. KHAN	9780199406104	No.	1
509	NOAK JHOAK	SHANUL HAQ HAQQEE	9780199409594	No.	1
510	NO-WIN WAR	ZAHID HUSSAIN	9780190704193	No.	1
511	OF PEARLS AND PECKS OF STRAW	IQBAL AKHUND	9780199407613	No.	1
512	OLD WORLD EMPIRES (PB)	ILHAN NIAZ	9780190704254	No.	1
513	ON THEIR OWN TERMS	FOUZIA SAEED	9780190702595	No.	1
514	OUTLOOK: A JOURNAL OF OPINION	I. H. BURNEY	9780199407699	No.	1
515	OXF ELEM.LEARNER'S ENG-URDU DICTIONARY	NOT APPLICABLE	9780195793352	No.	1
516	OXF ENGLISH URDU DICTIONARY	SHANUL HAQQEE	9780195793406	No.	1
517	OXFORD ENGLISH-URDU MINI DICTIONARY	RAUF PAREKH	9780195477085	No.	1
518	OXFORD PRACTICE GRAMMAR (PUNJAB ED)	JOHN EASTWOOD	9780195472462	No.	1
519	OXFORD PRACTICE GRAMMAR 2E (KU EDITION)	JOHN EASTWOOD	9780195978353	No.	1
520	PAK IN THE 20TH CENTURY PB	ZIRING	9780195792768	No.	1
521	PAKISTAN: ECONOMY OF AN ELITIST STATE 2E	ISHRAT HUSAIN	9780199406616	No.	1
522	PAKISTAN'S FOREIGN POLICY 1947- 2019	ABDUL SATTAR	9780190702571	No.	1
523	PAKISTAN'S FOREIGN POLICY:REAPPRAISAL 3E	SHAHID M. AMIN	9780190703936	No.	1
524	PRINCIPLES OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW 2E	HAMID KHAN	9780190703943	No.	1
525	PROPERTY TAXES & STATE CAPAC IN PAKISTAN	MUHAMMAD MUJTABA PIRACHA	9780190702557	No.	1
526	PUNJAB & THE WAR OF INDEPENDENCE 1857-8	TURAB UL HASSAN SARGANA	9780190701840	No.	1
527	PUNJAB AUR JANG-E-AZADI 1857- 1858	TURAB UL HASSAN SARGANA	9789697342914	No.	1
					_

528	PUNJAB BLOODIED, PARTITIONED,CLEANSED PB	ISHTIAQ AHMED	9780199400287	No.	1
529	ROSHNIYON KA SHEHAR	IBN E SAEED	9780199407798	No.	1
530	SINDH UNDER THE MUGHALS	HUMERA NAZ	9780190701284	No.	1
531	SINDHI ADAB	ATTIYA DAWOOD	9780190700188	No.	1
532	THE IMPACT OF THE AFGHAN-SOVIET WAR	IMRANA BEGUM	9780199405473	No.	1
533	THE ISLAMIC LAW OF INHERITANCE 2ND ED	HAMID KHAN	9780190704216	No.	1
534	THE NORTH-WEST FRONTIER	SULTAN-I-ROME	9780190707903	No.	1
535	THE STATE DURING THE BRITISH RAJ (PB)	ILHAN NIAZ	9789697342204	No.	1
536	CHINA-PAKISTAN RELATIONS: A HISTORIC	DR GHULAM ALI	9780199402496	No.	1
537	CRICKET: A BRIDGE OF PEACE	SHAHARYAR M. KHAN	9780195978360	No.	1
538	DEAD RECKONING:MEMORIES 1971 BANGLADESH	SARMILA BOSE	9780199064779	No.	1
539	ENGLISH FOR UNDERGRADUATES (KU EDITION)	D.H. HOWE ET AL.	9780195978049	No.	1
540	ENGLISH SKILLS FOR CLASS XII WITH CD	F FAIZULLA, A KAZI	9780195476996	No.	1
541	THE PARLIAMENT OF PAKISTAN	MAHBOOB HUSSAIN	9780199405565	No.	1
542	EDUCATION FOR DEVELOPMENT IN N. PAKISTAN	ANDREAS BENZ	9780199069170	No.	1
543	FEDERAL CABINET IN PAKISTAN	DR NAUMANA KIRAN IMRAN	9780199403370	No.	1
544	INTIKHAB: HASAN MANZAR	COMPILED BY ASIF FARRUKHI	9780199069132	No.	1
545	INTIKHAB: NAYYAR MASOOD	ASIF FARRUKHI	9780199402106	No.	1

## Lot No. 02

		LOT NO. 02			
Sr. No.	Item Name	Author Name	ISBN	Unit of Measurement	Quantity
				(UOM)	2
1	English Grammar in Use	Raymond Murphy (Cambridge University Press).	No ISBN	No.	2
2	Practical English Usage	M.Swan (Oxford University Press).	No ISBN	No.	2
3	The Little, Brown Handbook	H. Ramsey Flower & Jane Aaron (The Little, Brown & Co; Harper Collins.)	No ISBN	No.	2
4	A University English Grammar	R. Quirk & S. Greenbaum (ELBS; Longmans)	No ISBN	No.	2
5	Write Better, Speak Better	Readers Digest Association.	No ISBN	No.	2
6	Modern English in Action	Henry Christ (D.C. Heath & Co.)	No ISBN	No.	2
7	Asimov's New Guide to Science 1993	Isaac Asimov	No ISBN	No.	2
8	Science Restated: Physics and Chemistry for the Non-Scientist 1970	Harold Gomes Cassidy	No ISBN	No.	2
9	Eminent Muslim Scientists 1991	S. Fakhre Alam Naqvi	No ISBN	No.	2
10	Exploring Life Science 1975	Walter A. Thurber, Robert E. Kilburn, Peter S. Howell	No ISBN	No.	2
11	Exploring Physical Science 1977	Walter A. Thurber, Robert E. Kilburn, Peter S. Howell	No ISBN	No.	2
12	Principles of Animal Biology 2011	Lancelot Hogben	No ISBN	No.	2
13	The Impact of Science on Society 2005	Isaac Asimov, A. S. a. N.	No ISBN	No.	2
14	Fundamentals of Forensic Science 2010	Max Siegal M. Houck, Jay A.	No ISBN	No.	2
15	Forensic Science Investigation 2008	Anthony J. Bertino	No ISBN	No.	2
16	Physical Geography 2013	Harm J. de Blij, Peter O. Muller, James E. Burt, Joseph A. Mason	No ISBN	No.	2
17	Physical Geography-Science and Systems of the Human Environment 2009	Alan H. Strahler, Arthur N. Strallar.	No ISBN	No.	2
18	Introduction to Information Technology 2005	I. T. L. Education Solutions Limited, Itl.	No ISBN	No.	2
19	Management Information Systems 2014	Ken Sousa, Effy Oz	No ISBN	No.	2

20	Fundamentals of Telecommunications 2005	Roger L. Freeman	No ISBN	No.	2
21	Basics of Environmental Science 2002	Michael Allaby	No ISBN	No.	2
22		•	No ISBN		2
22	Food Science 1998	Norman N. Potter, Joseph H. Hotchkiss	INO ISBIN	No.	2
23	Environmental Science: Systems and Solutions. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2013	Michael L. McKinney, Robert Schoch and Logan Yonavjak	No ISBN	No.	2
24	Environmental Science: A Global Concern 2012	William P. Cunningham, Barbara Woodworth Saigo	No ISBN	No.	2
25	Logical Reasoning	Rob P. Nederpelt, Farouz D. Kamareddine	No ISBN	No.	2
26	Elements of Logical Reasoning	Jan Von Plato	No ISBN	No.	2
	Reasoning Builder for Admission and				
27	Standardized Test	Staff of Research Education	No ISBN	No.	2
28	Test of Reasoning	Thorpe	No ISBN	No.	2
29	Mental Ability	Dr. Lal & Jain	No ISBN	No.	2
	The Brain Book: Know Your Own Mind and How				
30	to Use it	Edgar Thorpe	No ISBN	No.	2
	Pakistan Foreign Policy 1947-2005: A Concise				
31	History, 2011	Abdul Sattar	No ISBN	No.	2
32	Issue in Pakistan's Economy, 2010	Akbar S. Zaidi	No ISBN	No.	2
33	Pakistan: A Hard Country, 2012	Anatol Lieven	No ISBN	No.	2
	Government & Politics in South Asia, 6th ed.,				
34	2009	Baxter, Malik, Kennedy & Oberst,	No ISBN	No.	2
	Introduction to International Political Economy,				
35	2010	David Balaam & Bradford Dillman	No ISBN	No.	2
36	International Organization (Second Edition) 2012	Volker Rittberger, Bernhard Zangl and Andress Kruck	No ISBN	No.	2
	The Age of Deception: Nuclear Diplomacy in				
37	Treacherous Times (2011)	Mohamed Elbaradei	No ISBN	No.	2
38	International Relations, 2012	Joshua Goldstein	No ISBN	No.	2
	World Politics: Trends & Transformation, 2014-				
39	2015	Kegley & Blanton	No ISBN	No.	2
40	Pakistan Beyond the Crisis, 2011	Maleeha Lodhi	No ISBN	No.	2
41	Globalization in Question, 2009	Paul Hirst	No ISBN	No.	2

	International Political Economy: Interests &				
42	Institutions in the Global Economy, 2010	Thomas Oatley	No ISBN	No.	2
43	Politics and Change in the Middle East, 10th Ed., Pearson, 2012	Andersen, Seibert, and Wagner	No ISBN	No.	2
44	Eating Grass: The Making of the Pakistani Bomb, (2012)	Feroz Khan	No ISBN	No.	2
45	Pakistan and World Affairs	Shamshad Ahmad (Edition-2015)	No ISBN	No.	2
46	World Times Magazine		No ISBN	No.	2
47	Federalism and Ethnic Conflict Regulation in India and Pakistan.	Adeney, Katharine. , New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2007.	No ISBN	No.	2
48	Labor, Democratization and Development in India and Pakistan.	Candland, Christopher, New York: Routledge, 2007.	No ISBN	No.	2
49	Perception, Politics and Security in South Asia: The Compound Crisis in 1990	Chari, P.R. at al, New York: Routledge, 2003.	No ISBN	No.	2
50	The Future of Pakistan.	Cohen Stephen P. et al. Washington: Brookings Institute Press, 2011.	No ISBN	No.	2
51	Frontline Pakistan: The Struggle with Militant Islam.	Hussian, Zahid. New York: I.B.Tauris, 2007.	No ISBN	No.	2
52	Modern South Asia: History, Culture, Political Economy.	Jalal, Aisha and Bose, Sugata. New York: Routledge, 1998.	No ISBN	No.	2
53	Democracy and Authoritarianism in South Asia.	Jalal, Aisha, Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1995.	No ISBN	No.	2
54	Conflict Between India and Pakistan: an Encyclopedia.	Lyon, Peter. California: ABC-CLIO, 2008	No ISBN	No.	2
55	Back to Pakistan: A Fifty Year Journey.	Mass, Leslie Noyes. Plymouth: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2011.	No ISBN	No.	2
56	Judging the State: Courts and Constitutional Politics in Pakistan.	Newberg, Paula R. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1995.	No ISBN	No.	2
57	Pakistan: Manifest Destiny.	Qureshi, Atiff. London: Epic Press, 2009.	No ISBN	No.	2
58	Pakistan, America, and the Future of Global Jihad.	Riedel, Bruce. Deadly Embrace: Washington: Brookings Institute Press,2011	No ISBN	No.	2
59	Kashmir in Conflict: India, Pakistan and the Unending War.	Schofield, Victoria.	No ISBN	No.	2

60		New York: I.B.Tauria, 2003.	No ISBN	No.	2
	Islamic Law and the Law of Armed Conflict: The				
61	Armed Conflict in Pakistan.	Shah, Niaz A. New York: Routledge, 2011.	No ISBN	No.	2
		Shaikh, Farzana. New York: Colombia University Press,			
62	Making Sense of Pakistan.	2009.	No ISBN	No.	2
63	A Brief History of Pakistan.	Wynbrandt, James. New York: Infobase Publishing, 2009.	No ISBN	No.	2
	Powering Pakistan: Meetings Pakistan Energy				
64	Needs in 21 <sup>st</sup> Century	Robert M. Hathaway and Michael Gugelman	No ISBN	No.	2
	Pakistan's Energy Sector: From Crisis to Crisis-	,			
65	Breaking the Chain	Zaid Alahdad	No ISBN	No.	2
66	Introduction to Islam	Dr. Hamidullah	No ISBN	No.	2
67	Islam: its meaning and Message	Khurshid Ahmad	No ISBN	No.	2
68	Islam: The Misunderstood Religion	Muhammad Qutub	No ISBN	No.	2
69	Islam at the Cross-roads	Muhammad Asad	No ISBN	No.	2
70	Islam and the Economic Challenge	Umer Chapra	No ISBN	No.	2
71	A brief Survey of Muslim Science and Culture	M. Abdur Rahman	No ISBN	No.	2
	Administrative Development an Islamic				
72	Perspective	Muhammad Al-Buraey	No ISBN	No.	2
73	Quranic Sciences	Afzalur Rahman	No ISBN	No.	2
74	Islamization of Pakistan	Zafar Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
75	Islamic Law and Constitution	Abul A' la Mawdudi,	No ISBN	No.	2
76	Insan e Kamil	Dr Khalid Alvi	No ISBN	No.	2
77	Islami Tehzeeb Kay Chund Darakhshan Pehloo	Mustafa Sabali	No ISBN	No.	2
78	Islam Aur Tahzeeb -e -Maghrib Ki Kash Makash	Dr Muhammad Ameen,	No ISBN	No.	2
79	Aurat Maghrib aur Islam	Serwat Jamal Asmai	No ISBN	No.	2
80	Seerat-un-Nabi Vol. I	Shibli Nu'mani	No ISBN	No.	2
81	Islam and Secular Mind	Edited by Tarik Jan	No ISBN	No.	2
82	Khilafat-o-Malookiat	Abul A' la Mawdudi,	No ISBN	No.	2
83	Towards Understanding Islam	Abul A' la Mawdudi,	No ISBN	No.	2
84	Ideals and Realities in Islam	Hussain Nasr,	No ISBN	No.	2

	Administrative Development; an Islamic				
85	Perspective, KP.L. London	Alburay Muhammad A.	No ISBN	No.	2
86	Arab Administration	Hussain Shah	No ISBN	No.	2
87	The Islamic Republic : Politics, Law and Economy	Hassan Dr. S. Farooq	No ISBN	No.	2
	Studies in Muslim Political Thoughts and				
88	Administration	Sherwani, H.K.S.	No ISBN	No.	2
89	Reconstruction of Religious Thoughts in Islam	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
90	Islamic Political System in the Modern age: Theory and Practice	Manzooruddin Ahmad	No ISBN	No.	2
91	Sovereignty-Modern and Islamic:	Ilays Ahmad	No ISBN	No.	2
92	Islam in Transition: Muslim Perspectives	Donohue J, John A. and Esposito L. John (eds)	No ISBN	No.	2
93	Islam Aik Nazar Main	Sadrudin Islahi	No ISBN	No.	2
94	Islami Nazria e Hayat	Khurshid Ahmad	No ISBN	No.	2
	Islami Nizam e Zindgi aur us kay Bunyadi				
95	Tassworat	Abul Aala Maudoodi	No ISBN	No.	2
96	Jadah o Manzil	Seyyed Qutb	No ISBN	No.	2
97	Islam ka Nizam e Hakoomat	Maulana Hamid ul Ansari	No ISBN	No.	2
98	Islami Nizam	Dr Yousof al-Qardawi,	No ISBN	No.	2
99	Bonyadi Haqooq	Muhammad Salahuddin	No ISBN	No.	2
100	Islam Ka Muashi Nizam	Justice Taqi Usamani,	No ISBN	No.	2
101	Tahzeeb o Tamaddon e Islami	Rasheed Akhter Nadvi	No ISBN	No.	2
102	First Principle of Islamic Economics	Abul A' la Mawdudi	No ISBN	No.	2
103	Islamic Civilization Foundations Belief & Principles	Abul A' la Mawdudi	No ISBN	No.	2
104	Worship in Islam	Abul A' la Mawdudi	No ISBN	No.	2
105	Let us be Muslims	Khurram Murad	No ISBN	No.	2
106	Women and Social Justice; an Islamic Paradigm	Prof. Dr. Anis Ahmad	No ISBN	No.	2
107	Approaches to the Study of Religion, 1999	Peter Connolly (ed.)	No ISBN	No.	2
108	The Penguin Hand Book of World's Living Religions, 2010.	John R. Hinnells (ed.)	No ISBN	No.	2

	Dunya Kay Baray Mazahib (Major Religions of the				
109	World)	Imadul Hasan Azad Faruqi	No ISBN	No.	2
110	Hinduism: A Short Introduction, 2006.	Klaus K. Klostermaier	No ISBN	No.	2
111	Exploring Buddhism, , 2012.	Christmas Humphreys	No ISBN	No.	2
112	Judaism: A Short Introduction, 1999.	Lavinia and Dan Cohn- Sherbok	No ISBN	No.	2
113	Christianity: An Introduction, 2006.	Alister E. McGrath	No ISBN	No.	2
114	The Messenger: The Meanings of the Life of Muhammad, 2008	Tariq Ramadan	No ISBN	No.	2
115	Ideals and Realities of Islam, 1993.	Seyyed Hossein Nasr	No ISBN	No.	2
116	Towards Understanding Islam, 1992.	Syed Abul 'Ala Maududi	No ISBN	No.	2
117	Financial Accounting, and Intermediate Accounting	Kieso, Weygandt and Warfield	No ISBN	No.	2
118	Fundamentals of Accounting Principles	Wild. Larson. Chiappetta	No ISBN	No.	2
119	Accounting for Decision-making	Meigs, William and Haka	No ISBN	No.	2
120	IFRSs / IASs	ICAP / IFAC	No ISBN	No.	2
121	Principles and practice of Book Keeping and Accounts	Vickery, B.G	No ISBN	No.	2
122	Financial Accounting	M. Hanif and A. Mukherjee	No ISBN	No.	2
123	Principles of Accounting, and Advanced Accounting	Sohail Afzal	No ISBN	No.	2
124	Principles of Accounting, and Advanced Accounting	M.A Ghani and Ejaz	No ISBN	No.	2
125	Cost Accounting – Planning and control	Usry, Hammer, Matz	No ISBN	No.	2
126	Managerial Accounting	Peter C. Brewer, Ray H. Garison, Eric W. Noreen.	No ISBN	No.	2
127	Cost Accounting	Jain and Narang	No ISBN	No.	2
128	Cost Accounting	Nisar ur Din.	No ISBN	No.	2
129	Auditing- Principles and Techniques	S. K. Basu	No ISBN	No.	2
130	Auditing	Dickseee, L.R	No ISBN	No.	2
131	Practical Auditing	Spiecer and Pegler	No ISBN	No.	2
132	Companies Ordinance 1984	SECP	No ISBN	No.	2
	1	S. K. Millichamp, ELBS	No ISBN		2

	Handbook of International Quality Control,				
134	Auditing, Review and Other Assurance	ICAP / IFAC	No ISBN	No.	2
135	Auditing	M. Irshad	No ISBN	No.	2
136	Advanced Auditing	Prof. Dr. Khuaja Amjad Seed	No ISBN	No.	2
137	Income Tax Ordinance 2001	FBR	No ISBN	No.	2
	Introduction to Taxation / Synopsis of Taxes in				
138	Pakistan	Mirza Munawar Hussain	No ISBN	No.	2
139	Law in Practice – Income and Sales Tax	Abdul Razzaq	No ISBN	No.	2
140	Business Taxation	Ijaz Ali Waince	No ISBN	No.	2
141	Principles of Managerial Finance	Lawrence J.Gitman	No ISBN	No.	2
142	Fundamental of Financial Management	Van Horne. Wachowicz Jr. Bhaduri	No ISBN	No.	2
143	Basic Business Finance	Hunt, Williams and Donaldson	No ISBN	No.	2
144	Business Studies	Hall, Jones and Raffo	No ISBN	No.	2
145	Foundations of Financial Markets and Institutions	Fabozzi, Modigliani, Jones and Ferri	No ISBN	No.	2
146	Contemporary Business	Kurtz and Boone	No ISBN	No.	2
147	Principles and Practice of Commerce	Stephenson	No ISBN	No.	2
148	Introduction to Business	M. Saeed Nasir	No ISBN	No.	2
149	Shaping the Future of Water for Agriculture	World Bank, USA	No ISBN	No.	2
150	Participatory Rural Development in Pakistan	Khan, M. H	No ISBN	No.	2
151	Agriculture in Pakistan	Khan M. H.	No ISBN	No.	2
152	Economic Survey of Latest Years		No ISBN	No.	2
	Agric/Livestock/Machinery/Rural Developments				
153	Censes of Latest Years		No ISBN	No.	2
154	Fundamentals of Soil Science	Henry D. Foth	No ISBN	No.	2
155	Manual of Plant Production	Abdul Manan.	No ISBN	No.	2
156	Principles of Field Crop Production	Martin., J.H. & Leonard, W.H.	No ISBN	No.	2
157	Diseases of Field Crops	Dickson, J.G	No ISBN	No.	2
158	Irrigation Principles & Practices	Isrealson, O.W. Vaughn, E. Hansen.	No ISBN	No.	2
159	A Text Book of Plant Pathology	A.V.S.S. Sambamurti	No ISBN	No.	2

160	Breeding Field Crops	Poehlman	No ISBN	No.	2
161	The Principles of Agronomy.	Harris, Franklin Stewart	No ISBN	No.	2
162	Forest Types of Pakistan	Champion, H.G., S.K. Seth and, G.M.Khattak	No ISBN	No.	2
163	Manual of Silviculture for Pakistan	Champion, H.G., S.K. Seth and G.M.Khattak	No ISBN	No.	2
164	Trees of Pakistan	M.I. Sheikh	No ISBN	No.	2
165	Range Management in Pakistan	M.A.A. Qureshi	No ISBN	No.	2
166	Comprehensive Forestry	B.A. Raza	No ISBN	No.	2
167	Farm Forestry in Pakistan,	M.A.A. Qureshi	No ISBN	No.	2
168	Forest Management	G.M. Khattak,	No ISBN	No.	2
169	Wildlife Ecology, Conservation and Management	A. R. E. Sinclair, J. M. Fryxell, G.Caughley	No ISBN	No.	2
170	Basics of Forestry & Allied Sciences	Dr. Masood A.A. Qureshi	No ISBN	No.	2
171	Anthropology	William A Haviland	No ISBN	No.	2
172	Cultural Anthropology	Onrad Philip Kottak	No ISBN	No.	2
173	Diffusion of Innovation	Evert M. Roger	No ISBN	No.	2
	Socio Cultural Dynamics and impact of				
174	Technological Change	G. M. Foster	No ISBN	No.	2
175	Pakistani Society	Akber S. Ahmed	No ISBN	No.	2
176	Economic Anthropology	Sutti Ortiz	No ISBN	No.	2
177	Political Anthropology: An introduction	Ted. C. Lawellen	No ISBN	No.	2
178	Pukhtun economy and society	Akber S. Ahmed	No ISBN	No.	2
179	Principles of Anthropology	Eliot Dismore Chapple and Carleton Stevens Coon	No ISBN	No.	2
180	Anthropology and Modern life	Franz Boas	No ISBN	No.	2
181	Anthropology and Contemporary Human Problem	John H. Bodley	No ISBN	No.	2
182	Sindh and the Races that inhabit the Valley of the Indus	Richard Burton	No ISBN	No.	2
183	The People of Pakistan	Yu. V. Gankorvsky	No ISBN	No.	2
184	Anthropology and Development	Jean-Pierre Olivier de Sardan	No ISBN	No.	2
185	An Introduction to Theory in Anthropology	Robert Layton	No ISBN	No.	2
186	Anthropological Theory	John R. McGee and Richard L. Warms	No ISBN	No.	2

187	Anthropology in Pakistan	Stephen Pastner and Louis Flam	No ISBN	No.	2
188	Anthropology (13th edition)	Carol R. Ember, Melvin R Ember and Pet N Peregrine	No ISBN	No.	2
189	Other Cultures	John Beattie	No ISBN	No.	2
190	A Hand Book of Social Science Research	Bevelry R. Dixon, Gary D Bouma and G.B.J. Atiinson	No ISBN	No.	2
191	Frontier Perspectives: Essays in Comparative Anthropology	Clarlies Lindholm	No ISBN	No.	2
192	Generosity and Jealousy: The Swat Pukhtun of Northern Pakistan	Clarlies Lindholm	No ISBN	No.	2
193	Friend by Day and Enemy by Night: Organized Vengeance in a Kohistani Community	Lincoin Keiser	No ISBN	No.	2
194	A Punjabi Village in Pakistan	Zekiye Eglar	No ISBN	No.	2
195	The social organization of the Marri Baluch	Robert Niel Pehrson	No ISBN	No.	2
196	Introducing Anthropology	Park, MA 2007	No ISBN	No.	2
197	Peoples and Cultures of Asia	Scupin, R 2005	No ISBN	No.	2
198	Outlines and Highlights for Anthropology	Scupin, R and Decorse, CR 2010	No ISBN	No.	2
199	Economic Anthropology	Stuart plattner	No ISBN	No.	2
200	Economies and Culture	Richard Wilk	No ISBN	No.	2
201	Introduction to Anthropology of Religion	Brian Moris	No ISBN	No.	2
202	An Introduction to Vector Analysis	Khalid Latif,	No ISBN	No.	2
203	Introduction to Mechanics	Q.K. Ghori	No ISBN	No.	2
204	An Intermediate Course in Theoretical Mechanics	Khalid Latif,	No ISBN	No.	2
205	Differential Equations with Boundary Value Problems	D. G. Zill and M. R. Cullen	No ISBN	No.	2
206	Elementary Differential Equations	E.D. Rainville, P.E. Bedient and R.E. Bedient	No ISBN	No.	2
207	Introduction to Ordinary Differential Equations	A.L.Rabenstein	No ISBN	No.	2
208	Advanced Engineering Mathematics	E. Kreyszig	No ISBN	No.	2
209	An Introduction to Numerical Analysis	Mohammad Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
210	Numerical Analysis	R.L Burden and J.D Faires	No ISBN	No.	2
211	Elements of Numerical Analysis	F. Ahmad and M.A Rana	No ISBN	No.	2
212	Mathematical Methods	S. M. Yousaf, Abdul Majeed and Muhammad Amin	No ISBN	No.	2

	Esau's Plant Anatormy: Meristems, Cells and				
	Tissues of the Plant Body: Their Structure,				
213	Function and Development	Evert, F.F. and S. Hichhorn 2006	No ISBN	No.	2
214	Cryptogamic Botany-Algae and Fungi	Smith, G. M. 2001	No ISBN	No.	2
215	Cryptogamic Botany-Bryophyte and Pteridophyte	Smith, G. M. 2001	No ISBN	No.	2
		,	+		2
216	Comparative Morphology of the Vascular Plants	Foster, A.S. and E.H. Gifford. 1989	No ISBN	No.	
217	Plant and Environment	Daubermine, R, F, 1974	No ISBN	No.	2
218	Plant Taxonomy and Biosystematics	Stac, C. A. 1980	No ISBN	No.	2
219	Plant Physiology	Taiz, L.& E. Zeiger 2006	No ISBN	No.	2
220	Genetics: A Conceptual Approach. 4 <sup>th</sup> edition	Pierce, B. A. 2012	No ISBN	No.	2
221	Molecular Cell Biology	Lodish, H., A. Berk, S.L. Zipursky, P. Matsudaira,	No ISBN	No.	2
222		D. Baltimore and J. Darnell 2000	No ISBN	No.	2
223	Concepts of Genetics. 10 <sup>th</sup> edition	William S. Klug. 2012	No ISBN	No.	2
224	Ilmi Biomolecules, Cell Biology and Genetics.	Cheema, T.A. and Cheema Z.T. 2009	No ISBN	No.	2
225	Carvan Textbook of Botany Paper " A" (Morphology of Plants)	Malik, T. A. 2006	No ISBN	No.	2
226	Ecology (Principles and applications). 1st ed. Cambridge University Press UK.	Chapman, J.L. and Reiss, M.J. 1992.	No ISBN	No.	2
227	Fundamentals of Ecology	Odum, E.P. and Barrett, G.W. 2004	No ISBN	No.	2
228	Advanced Plant Taxonomy	Mondal, A. K., 2009	No ISBN	No.	2
229	Growth and Differentiation in Plants	Phillips and Wareings	No ISBN	No.	2
230	The Conservative Party from Peel to Thatcher	Blake, Robert, 1985	No ISBN	No.	2
231	A New History of England, 410-1975.	Oxford, New York, Pergamum Press, 1968.	No ISBN	No.	2
232	Trends in Britain Politics since 1945	Cook,Chris and John Ramsden eds. 1978	No ISBN	No.	2
233	The Hanoverians, 1714-1815	Green, V.H. 1976	No ISBN	No.	2
234	The People's Peace: British History 1945-1990	Morgan, Kenneth O, 1992	No ISBN	No.	2
235	Textbook of Modern English History 1714-1960	Southgate, G.W.A, 1961	No ISBN	No.	2
236	English History, 1914-1945	Taylor, A.J.P. 1965	No ISBN	No.	2
237	Europe Since Napoleon	Thompson, David.1983	No ISBN	No.	2

238	English Social History	Trevelyan, G.M.	No ISBN	No.	2
239	Britain and Empire.	L.J. Butler.	No ISBN	No.	2
240	Democracy: Great Britain 1815—1914	Bentley, Michael	No ISBN	No.	2
241	England in the Eighteenth Century	Serlley, W.T.	No ISBN	No.	2
242	History of Britain	Carter, E.H.	No ISBN	No.	2
243	Mastering Modern British History	Norman Lowe	No ISBN	No.	2
244	The Struggle for Mastery in Europe 1848—1918	Taylor, A.J.P.	No ISBN	No.	2
245	Management	Richard L. Daft,	No ISBN	No.	2
246	Management	Stephen P. Robbins, Mary Coulter, and NeharikaVohara	No ISBN	No.	2
247	The Practice of Management	Peter F. Drucker	No ISBN	No.	2
248	Human Resource Management	Gary Dessler and BijuVarkkey	No ISBN	No.	2
249	Human Resource Management	Noe, Hollenbeck, Gerhart, Wright.	No ISBN	No.	2
250	Human Resource Management	David A. DeCenzo& Stephen P. Robbins	No ISBN	No.	2
251	Human Resource Management	Derek Torrington & Laura Hall	No ISBN	No.	2
252	Essentials of Corporate Finance	Ross, Westerfield and Jordan	No ISBN	No.	2
253	Principles of Finance	Besley and Brigham	No ISBN	No.	2
254	Financial statement Analysis	George Foster	No ISBN	No.	2
255	Principles of Managerial Finance	Gitman and Zitter	No ISBN	No.	2
256	Fundamentals of Corporate Finance	Brealey, Myers and Marcus	No ISBN	No.	2
257	Advanced Corporate Finance	Ogden, Jen and O' Conner	No ISBN	No.	2
258	Operations Management for Competitive Advantage, 2006	Chase, Richard B., Aquilano, Nicholas J., and Jacobs, F. Roberts	No ISBN	No.	2
259	Principles of Operations Management 2005	Raturi, Amitabh S., Evans, James R	No ISBN	No.	2
260	Operations Management 2008	Heizer, Jay and Render, Barry,	No ISBN	No.	2
261	Supply Chain Management: Strategy, Planning, and Operations	Sunil Chopra, Peter Meindl, and D.V. Kalra,	No ISBN	No.	2
262	Supply Chain Management: From Vision to Implementation	Stanley E. Fawcett, Lisa M. Ellram, and Jeffrey A. Ogden	No ISBN	No.	2
263	Business Logistics & Supply chain management	Ronald H. Ballou	No ISBN	No.	2

264	Principles of Marketing	Kotler, Armstrong, Agnihotri and Haque	No ISBN	No.	2
265	Basic Marketing	Perreault and McCarthy	No ISBN	No.	2
266	Marketing a Practical Approach	Peter Rix	No ISBN	No.	2
267	Physical Chemistry, 4 <sup>th</sup> ed., 2005	Silbey, R. J., Alberty, R. A., and Bawendi, M. G.	No ISBN	No.	2
268	Physical Chemistry – A Molecular Approach, 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 1997	McQuarrie, D. A. and Simon,	No ISBN	No.	2
269		J. D.	No ISBN	No.	2
270	Atkin's Physical Chemistry, 9 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2010	Atkins, P. and Paula, J. D.	No ISBN	No.	2
271	Physical Chemistry, 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. 1972	Moore. W. J.	No ISBN	No.	2
272	Modern Analytical Chemistry, 2000	Harvey, D.	No ISBN	No.	2
273	Quantitative Chemical Analysis, 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2011	Harris, D.C.,	No ISBN	No.	2
274	Analytical Chemistry. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed., 2006	Christian, G. D.	No ISBN	No.	2
275	CHEMOMETRICS-Statistics and Computed applications in Analytical Chemistry, 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed., 2007	Matthios, O.	No ISBN	No.	2
276	Statistics and Chemometrics for Analytical Chemistry, 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2005	Miller, J. and Miller, J	No ISBN	No.	2
277	Separation Chemistry 2004	Budhiraja, R.P	No ISBN	No.	2
278	Advanced Inorganic Chemistry, 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2007	Cotton, F.A. and Wilkinson, G.	No ISBN	No.	2
279	Inorganic Chemistry, 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2010	Miessler, G. L. and Tarr, D.A.	No ISBN	No.	2
280	Inorganic Chemistry, 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2010	Shriver, D. and Atkins, P.	No ISBN	No.	2
281	Textbook of Inorganic Chemistry 2013	Chaudhary, S. U.	No ISBN	No.	2
282	Organic Chemistry, 10 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2011	Solomons, T. W. G., and Fryhle, C. B.	No ISBN	No.	2
283	Organic Chemistry, 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2012	Brown, W. H., Fotte, C. S., Iverson,B.L. and Anslyn, E. V.	No ISBN	No.	2
284	Organic Chemistry, 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. 2012	John, E. M.	No ISBN	No.	2
285	Introduction to Spectroscopy, 4 <sup>th</sup> ed., 2009	Pavia, D. L.,Lampman, G. M., Kriz,G.S. and Vyvyan, J. R.,	No ISBN	No.	2
286	Spectrometric Identification of Organic Compounds 2005	Silverstein, R. M. Webster, F. X. and Kiemle, D.	No ISBN	No.	2

287	Organic Spectroscopy 2006	Younas, M.	No ISBN	No.	2
288	Stereochemistry (Basic Concepts in Chemistry) 2002	Morris, D. G.	No ISBN	No.	2
289	Shreve's Chemical Process Industries, 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. 1984	Shreve, R. N. and Austin, G. T.	No ISBN	No.	2
290	Riegel's Handbook of Industrial Chemistry 2003	Riegel, E. R., and Kent, J. A.	No ISBN	No.	2
291	C++ How to Program	Harvey M. Deitel and Paul J. Deitel.	No ISBN	No.	2
292	Compilers: Principles, Techniques, and Tools	Alfred V. Aho, Ravi Sethi, and Jeffrey D. Ullman	No ISBN	No.	2
293	Operating System Concepts	Silberschatz, Galvin, and Gagne. John	No ISBN	No.	2
294	Operating Systems	William Stallings	No ISBN	No.	2
295	Computer Organization & Architecture	William Stallings	No ISBN	No.	2
296	Computer System Architecture	M. Morris Mano	No ISBN	No.	2
297	Computer Organization and Design: The Hardware/ Software Interface	David A. Patterson and John L. Hennessy	No ISBN	No.	2
298	Software Engineering	Ian Sommerville	No ISBN	No.	2
299	Software Engineering A Practitioner's Approach	Roger S. Pressman	No ISBN	No.	2
300	Data Structures and Algorithm Analysis in C++	Mark Allen Weiss	No ISBN	No.	2
301	Computer Networking: A Top Down approach featuring the Internet	James F. Kurose and Keith W. Ross	No ISBN	No.	2
302	Data and Computer Communications	William Stallings	No ISBN	No.	2
303	Computer Networks	Andrew Tanenbaum	No ISBN	No.	2
304	Fundamentals of Database Systems	Ramez Elmasri and S. B	No ISBN	No.	2
305	Database Systems Concepts	Silberchatz, Abraham & Korth, Sudarshan	No ISBN	No.	2
306	Web Services: Principles and Technology	Michael Papazoglu	No ISBN	No.	2
307	Electronic Commerce: The Second Wave, Ninth Edition	Gary P. Schneider	No ISBN	No.	2
308	Electronic-Commerce –A Managerial Perspective	Turban, Lee, King, Chung	No ISBN	No.	2
309	Web Engineering	Kappel, G., Proll, B. Reich, S. & Retschitzegger	No ISBN	No.	2
310	Styling Web Pages with CSS	Tom Negrino and Dori Smith	No ISBN	No.	2
311	PHP: The Good Parts	Peter B. MacIntyre	No ISBN	No.	2

312	Learn JavaScript	Chuck Easttom	No ISBN	No.	2
	ADTs, Data Structures, and Problem Solving with				
313	C++	Larry R. Nayhoff	No ISBN	No.	2
314	Digital Image Processing	Gonzalez and Woods	No ISBN	No.	2
315	Comparative Constitutional Law	Hamid Khan & M.W. Rana	No ISBN	No.	2
316	Constitution of Pakistan 1973	Shabbar Raza Rizvi	No ISBN	No.	2
317	Introduction to the Study of the Law of the Constitution	Dicey	No ISBN	No.	2
318	Elgar Encyclopedia of Comparative Law	J.M. Smits	No ISBN	No.	2
319	Constitutional & Political History of Pakistan	Hamid Khan, Advocate	No ISBN	No.	2
320	Human Rights in Constitutional Law	SR. Bansali	No ISBN	No.	2
321	Constitutional Documents of Pakistan	Safdar Mahmood	No ISBN	No.	2
322	The Leading Cases in Constitutional Law	A.G.Chaudhry	No ISBN	No.	2
323	New Perspectives in Criminology	Conklin, J.E	No ISBN	No.	2
324	Criminal Interrogation and Confessions.	Fred, E.I., John, E.R., Joseph, P.B. and Brian, C.J.	No ISBN	No.	2
325	Theoretical Criminology	George B. Vold, Thomas J. Bernard, Jeffrey B. Snipes	No ISBN	No.	2
326	Modern Criminology: Crime, Criminal Behavior and its Control.	Hagan, J.	No ISBN	No.	2
327	Juvenile Delinquency: An Integrated Approach	James, B.	No ISBN	No.	2
328	Security Studies: An Introduction	Paul, D.W.	No ISBN	No.	2
320	Crime, Justice and Society: An Introduction to	raul, D. vv.	INO ISBIN	NO.	
329	Criminology	Ronald, J.B., Marvin, D.F. and Patricia, S.	No ISBN	No.	2
330	Juvenile Delinquency: Theory, Practice, and Law	Seigel, L.J.	No ISBN	No.	2
331	Crime Prevention: Theory and Practice	Stephen, S.	No ISBN	No.	2
332	A Text-book of Economics Theory	Stonier & Hague	No ISBN	No.	2
333	Economic Development	Todaro, M.P.	No ISBN	No.	2
334	Under Development and Agrarian Structure in Pakistan	Khan, Mahmood Hassan	No ISBN	No.	2
335	Economic of Islam	Ahmed, S.M.	No ISBN	No.	2
336	Economics	Paul A. Samuleson	No ISBN	No.	2
337	Factors in Economic Development	Cairncross, A.K	No ISBN	No.	2

	T	T	<del></del>		1
338	Foreign Aid Theory and Practice in Southern Asia	Wolf, Jr. DC	No ISBN	No.	2
339	Government Finance—An Economic Analysis	Due John, F.	No ISBN	No.	2
340	Introduction to International Economics	Snider, D.A, Paul Krugman, Donimich Salvatore	No ISBN	No.	2
341	Microeconomic	Ferguson, C.E. & Gould, J.P., Nicholson, Mankiw	No ISBN	No.	2
342	Macroeconomics	Rudigar Dorubush and Stanley Fisher Blanchard	No ISBN	No.	2
343	Population Problems	Theompson & Lewis	No ISBN	No.	2
344	Studies in Economic Development with Special Reference to Pakistan	Ghouse, A.	No ISBN	No.	2
345	History of International Trade	Findlay, R and O' Rourke, K	No ISBN	No.	2
346	Colonialism and Modernization	Karl Marx Anchor books	No ISBN	No.	2
347	On Colonialism	Karl Marx and Frederick Engels,	No ISBN	No.	2
348	Economic Survey of Pakistan	Government Publication	No ISBN	No.	2
349	The basics Literary Theory. (Second edition). Routledge.	Bertens, H. (2008).	No ISBN	No.	2
350	Literary Theory: An Introduction. (Anniversary Edition).	Eagleton, E. (2008).	No ISBN	No.	2
351	A New Handbook of Literary Terms.	Mikics, W. (2007).	No ISBN	No.	2
352	A Companion to Twentieth Century Poetry.	Roberts, N. (2003).	No ISBN	No.	2
353	A Reader's Guide to Contemporary Literary Theory. (Fifth edition).	Selden, R., Widdowson, P., & Brooker, P. (2005)	No ISBN	No.	2
354	Twentieth Century British Drama.	Smart, J. (2001).	No ISBN	No.	2
355	Modern Critical Views & Interpretations, ed: 80's and 90's editions.	Harold Bloom (these include all range of authors and their works given above)	No ISBN	No.	2
356	A Companion to 20 <sup>th</sup> Century Drama Oxford: Blackwell.	Krasner David. 2005.	No ISBN	No.	2
357	Environmental Economics in Theory and Practice.	Hanley, N. Shorgen, J, White, B	No ISBN	No.	2
358	Industrial Safety Health and Environmental Management	Jain R.K. Rao S.S	No ISBN	No.	2
359	Environmental Science: Earth as a living Planet, 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	Botkin, D. Keller, E. 2014	No ISBN	No.	2

	Environmental Geology Facing the Challenges of				
360	Our Changing Earth	Erickson, J	No ISBN	No.	2
361	Environmental Geology.	Keller A.Edward	No ISBN	No.	2
362	Earth Science.	Tarbuck. J. Edward Lutgens K. Friederick	No ISBN	No.	2
363	Environmental Science: A Study of Interrelationship	Enger ED, Smith, B.F	No ISBN	No.	2
364	Basics of Forestry and Applied Sciences, Concepts and Theory	Masood A.A Qureshi	No ISBN	No.	2
365	Environmental Science: Working with Earth	Miller. T.G	No ISBN	No.	2
366	Disaster Management: A Disaster Manager's Handbook	Carter N.W	No ISBN	No.	2
367	Disasters and Development	Cuny, F.C.	No ISBN	No.	2
368	Disaster Management: Warning Response and Community Relocation	Perry R.W. Mushkatel, A.H.	No ISBN	No.	2
369	Energy: Crisis or Opportunity, An Introduction to Energy Studies	Diana Schumacher	No ISBN	No.	2
370	Environmental Geology	Carla W. Montgomery	No ISBN	No.	2
371	Environmental Health; Ecological Perspective	Kathryn Hilgenkamp	No ISBN	No.	2
372	A History of Modern Europe (1789-1991)	H.L. Peacock,	No ISBN	No.	2
373	The Struggle for Mastery in Europe: 1848-1918	A.J.P Taylor,	No ISBN	No.	2
374	The Cold War: Ideological Conflict or Power Struggle	Normali A. Grabener	No ISBN	No.	2
375	The USSR: A Share History	Vladimir Polrtayen,	No ISBN	No.	2
376	Development in Russian Politics	Stephen White,	No ISBN	No.	2
377	Mastering Modern European History	Stuart Miller,	No ISBN	No.	2
378	A Text Book of European History	by Southgate, G.W.	No ISBN	No.	2
379	Aspects of European History 1789-1980.	Stephen J. Lee	No ISBN	No.	2
380	Europe Since Napoleon	Thompson, D.	No ISBN	No.	2
381	European Union: European politics.	Tim Bale.	No ISBN	No.	2
382	Modern Europe in the Making from the French Revolution to the Common Market	Fasal, G.	No ISBN	No.	2

383	The Norton History of Modern Europe	Gilbert, F.	No ISBN	No.	2
384	The Origins of the Second World War	Taylor, A.J.P.	No ISBN	No.	2
385	The Rise and Fall of Great Powers.	Paul Kennedy.	No ISBN	No.	2
386	Theories of Women Studies	Eds., Bowles. Gloria and Renate D. Klein	No ISBN	No.	2
387	Introduction: Theories of Women Studies and the Autonomy/ Integration Debate in Theories of Women Studies.	Bowles G and Renate, K.	No ISBN	No.	2
388	The State of the Discipline of Women Studies in Pakistan in Social Sciences in Pakistan	Saigol, Rubina	No ISBN	No.	2
389	The State of Women Studies in Pakistan in Journal of Asian Women Studies	Bari, Farzana	No ISBN	No.	2
390	Women's Law in Legal Education and Practice in Pakistan.	Shaheed, F. and Mehdi, R. (ed.) (1997)	No ISBN	No.	2
391	Locating the self: Perspectives on Women and Multiple Identities.	Khan, N.S. et al.(ed.) (1998)	No ISBN	No.	2
392	The Social Construction of Gender	Lorber, Judith	No ISBN	No.	2
393	Queer Theory	Lorber, Judith	No ISBN	No.	2
394	Gender,USA,	Harriet Bradley(2013)	No ISBN	No.	2
395	Women of Pakistan: Two Steps Forward, One Step Back.	Mumtaz,Khawar& Shaheed, Farida(1987)	No ISBN	No.	2
396	Feminism and its Relevance in South Asia	Saeed K, Nighat & Bahsin, Kamla	No ISBN	No.	2
397	Feminist Thoughts	Tong, Rosemarie	No ISBN	No.	2
398	Reversed Realities	Kabeer, Naila	No ISBN	No.	2
399	Gender Planning and Development	Moser, Caroline	No ISBN	No.	2
400	Electoral Politics: Making Quotas Work For Women.	Hoodfar,Homa&Tajali, Mona (2011)	No ISBN	No.	2
401	The Gender face of Asian Politics	Ayaz, Aazar & Fleschenberg, Andrea(2009)	No ISBN	No.	2
402	Performance Assessment of Women Parliamentarians in Pakistan	Bari, Farzan (2002)	No ISBN	No.	2
403	Base line Report: Women's Participation in Political and Public Life	Zia, Shahla & Bari, Farzana. (1999)	No ISBN	No.	2

404	Freedom from Violence	Schuler, Margarte (1992)	No ISBN	No.	2
405	Human Rights Commission of Pakistan Report		No ISBN	No.	2
406	Discovering Physical Geography Hoboken:John Wiley &Sons,Inc.	Alan F. Arbogast (2011).	No ISBN	No.	2
407	Introducing Physical Geography. Hobken: John Wiley & Sons	Alan Strahler, (2011).	No ISBN	No.	2
408	Atmosphere, Weather and Climate (7th ed.). London: Clays St. Davis.	Barry, R. (1998).	No ISBN	No.	2
409	Meknight's Physical Geography A Landscape application 10 <sup>th</sup> ed PHI Learning, New Delhi.	Darrel Hess (2012).	No ISBN	No.	2
410	Text Book of Population Geography, Randam Publications, New Delhi.	Dr. Martin Ardagh (2013).	No ISBN	No.	2
411	Atmosphere, Climate and Change. New York: Scientific American Library	Graedel, T. (1995).	No ISBN	No.	2
412	An Introduction to Oceanography.	Johnson H. (1996).	No ISBN	No.	2
413	Economic Geography, Randam Publications, New Delhi.	Philip Emeral (2013).	No ISBN	No.	2
414	Essentials Australia.	Robert E. Gabler& James F. Petersen (2007)	No ISBN	No.	2
415	Geosystems: An Introduction to Physical Geography 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. New Jersey:Pearson Prentice Hall	Robert (2009), W. Christpherson	No ISBN	No.	2
416	Tourism Geography: Randam Publications, New Delhi.	Shweta Singh (2013).	No ISBN	No.	2
417	Elements of physical geography. New York. John Wiley.	Strahler, A. N. (1998).	No ISBN	No.	2
418	Natural Disaster Management: New technologies and opportunities, The Icfai Uni. Press, Agartala.	Subir Ghosh (2012).	No ISBN	No.	2
419	Economic Geography 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. PHI Learning, New Delhi.	Truman A. Hartshorn (2010).	No ISBN	No.	2
420	Environmental Geography: Science Landuse and Earth System 3rd ed. Hobken: John Wiley & Sons	William M. Marsh (2005).	No ISBN	No.	2

	Geography, Regions and Concepts. U.S.A: John				
421	Wiley and Sons, Inc.	Blif, H. J. (1971).	No ISBN	No.	2
	Human Geography. Canada: John Wiley & Sons,				
422	Inc.	Blij, H. J. (2000).	No ISBN	No.	2
423	Population Geography Oxford: Pergamon Press.	Clarke, J. I. (1965).	No ISBN	No.	2
424	Human Geography Cultural Society and Space. (5 <sup>th</sup> ed.). New York: John Wiley & Sons.	De Blij. H. J. (2003).	No ISBN	No.	2
425	Political Geography: The Spatiality of Politics. (3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.). New Delhi: Tata McGraw-Hill Publishing Company Limited.	Dikshit, R. D. (2001).	No ISBN	No.	2
426	Agricultural Geography: Issues and Applications. New Delhi: Gian Publishing House.	Dube, R. S. (1987).	No ISBN	No.	2
427	Human Geography Landscape of Human Activities. (8 <sup>th</sup> ed.). New York: Mc.Graw Hill Higher Education.	Getis, Fellman. (2005).	No ISBN	No.	2
428	An Introduction to Agricultural Geography. London: Hutchinson.	Grigg, D. (1984).	No ISBN	No.	2
429	The Geography of Tourism and Recreation (1 <sup>st</sup> ed.). London: Routledge.	Hall, C. M; & Page, S. J. (1999).	No ISBN	No.	2
430	Economic Geography. New York: Prentice Hall, Inc. Englewood Cliffs.	Hartshorne, T. A. & Alexander, J. W. (1988).	No ISBN	No.	2
431	Geography & Health: A study in medical Geography. New Delhi: A.P.H. Publishing corporation.	Izhar, F. (2004).	No ISBN	No.	2
432	Geographies of Global Change. Blackwell Publishers Inc.	Johnston, R. J. (1996).	No ISBN	No.	2
433	Urban Geography, New York: McGraw Hill.	Kaplan, Wheeler (2009).	No ISBN	No.	2
434	Human Geography Place and Region in Global context. (2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.) .New Jersey: Prentice Hall.	Knox Paul L. (2001).	No ISBN	No.	2
435	Agricultural Geography. London: Longman.	Newbury, P. A. R. (1999).	No ISBN	No.	2

436	Contemporary Human Geography. New Delhi: PHI Learning Private Limited.	Rubenstein James M. (2010).	No ISBN	No.	2
130		Transferration varies in (2020).	110 10011	110.	
427	Tourism Geography (1st ed) London:	M(III: C (4000)	N- ICDN	NI -	2
437	Routledge.	Williams, S. (1998).	No ISBN	No.	2
438	Physical Geology	Charles Plummer, David McGeary, Diane Carlson,	No ISBN	No.	2
439	Physical Geology	Charles (Carlos) Plummer, Diane Carlson	No ISBN	No.	2
440	Principles of Physical Geology	Holmes, A	No ISBN	No.	2
441	Principles of Paleontology	Raup, D.M. & Stanley, S.M	No ISBN	No.	2
442	Vertebrate Paleontology	Romer, A.S	No ISBN	No.	2
443	Invertebrate Paleontology and Evolution	Clakson, E.N.K	No ISBN	No.	2
444	Stratigraphy of Pakistan	Shah, S.M.I.	No ISBN	No.	2
445	Principles of Sedimentology and Stratigraphy	Boggs, S	No ISBN	No.	2
446	Stratigraphy and Historical Geology of Pakistan	Kazmi, A.H and Abbasi, I.A	No ISBN	No.	2
447	Igneous and Metamorphic Petrology	Best, M.G.,	No ISBN	No.	2
448	Introduction to Optical Mineralogy	Nesse, W.D	No ISBN	No.	2
449	An Atlas of Minerals in Thin Section	Schulze, D.J.,	No ISBN	No.	2
450	Minerals and Rocks	Klein, C.,	No ISBN	No.	2
451	Mineral Characterisation and Processing	Mohapatra, B.K., Misra, V	No ISBN	No.	2
452	Principles of Mineralogy	William. H.B.,	No ISBN	No.	2
453	Mineralogy	Perkins, D	No ISBN	No.	2
454	Plate Tectonics – Geodynamics	Moores, E.M. & Twiss, R.J	No ISBN	No.	2
455	Structural Geology of Rocks and Regions	George H. Davis, Stephen J. Reynolds, Charles F. Kluth	No ISBN	No.	2
456	Structural Geology	Twiss, R.J. & Moores, E.M.,	No ISBN	No.	2
457	Carbonate Sedimentology	Tucker, M.E. & Wright, V.P	No ISBN	No.	2
458	Applied Sedimentology	Selly, R.C.,	No ISBN	No.	2
459	Petrology of Sedimentary Rocks	Boggs Jr. S	No ISBN	No.	2
460	Sedimentary Rocks	Pettijohn, F.J	No ISBN	No.	2
461	Introduction to Applied Geophysics	Burger R.H., Sheehan, A. & Jones, C	No ISBN	No.	2
462	Geophysical Methods in Geology	Sharma, P.V	No ISBN	No.	2

	The Solid Earth: An Introduction to Global				
463	Geophysics	Fowler, CMR	No ISBN	No.	2
464	Igneous and Metamorphic Petrology	Best, M.G	No ISBN	No.	2
465	Petrology: Igneous, Sedimentary, & Metamorphic	Blatt, H., Tracy, R.& Owens, D	No ISBN	No.	2
466	Igneous and Metamorphic Petrology	Best, M.G.,	No ISBN	No.	2
467	Metamorphic Petrology	Turner, F.J.,	No ISBN	No.	2
468	Sequence Stratigraphy	Emery, D. & Myers, K.J.,	No ISBN	No.	2
469	Elements of Petroleum Geology	Richard C. Selley,	No ISBN	No.	2
470	Petroleum Geology	North, F.K.,	No ISBN	No.	2
471	Geology of Pakistan	Bender, F.K. & Raza, H.A.,	No ISBN	No.	2
472	Engineering Geology: Principles and Practice	David George Price, Michael de Freitas	No ISBN	No.	2
473	Engineering Geology	F G Bell	No ISBN	No.	2
474	Fundamentals of Engineering Geology	Bell, F.A.G.,	No ISBN	No.	2
475	Environmental Geology	Montgomery, C.W.,	No ISBN	No.	2
	Geology of Himalaya, Karakuram, Hindukush in				
476	Pakistan	Tahirkheli, R.A.K.,	No ISBN	No.	2
477	Geology of Pakistan	Bender, F.K. & Raza,	No ISBN	No.	2
478	Stratigraphy and Historical Geology of Pakistan	Kazmi, A.H and Abbasi, I.A	No ISBN	No.	2
479	Economic Geology: Principles and Practice	Walter L. Pohl	No ISBN	No.	2
480	Directory of Mineral Deposits of Pakistan	Zaki, A.,	No ISBN	No.	2
481	An Introduction to Ore Geology	Evans, A.M.,	No ISBN	No.	2
482	Metallogeny and Mineral Deposits of Pakistan	Kazmi, A.H. & Abbas, S.G.,	No ISBN	No.	2
483	Introduction to Mineral Exploration	Moon, C.J., Whateley, M.K.G. and Evans, A.M.	No ISBN	No.	2
484	Energy Resources	Brown and Skipsy	No ISBN	No.	2
		Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources			
405	Delisten Francis Vesakask 2012	Hydrocarbon Development Institute of Pakistan.	N - ICDN	N -	
485	Pakistan Energy Yearbook 2012	Islamabad	No ISBN	No.	2
486	Governance	Anne Mette Kjær	No ISBN	No.	2
487	Encyclopedia of Governance, Volume 2	Mark Bevir	No ISBN	No.	2

	Implementing Public Policy: Governance in				
488	Theory and in Practice.	Hill M. and Hupe P.	No ISBN	No.	2
489	Accountability: Managing for Maximum Results	Sam R LLyod	No ISBN	No.	2
490	Guidance for Good Governance: Explorations in Qur'anic, Scientific & Cross-Cultural Approaches	Abdullah Ahsan& Stephen Bonsal Young	No ISBN	No.	2
491	How Governments Work	Muzaffar A. Ghaffaar	No ISBN	No.	2
492	Government and Administration in Pakistan	Dr Jamil-ur Rehman	No ISBN	No.	2
493	Public Administration With Special Reference To Pakistan	Dr Sultan Khan	No ISBN	No.	2
494	Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan,	National Assembly of Pakistan	No ISBN	No.	2
495	Pakistan: Beyond the Crisis State	Maleeha Lodhi	No ISBN	No.	2
496	Power Dynamics, Institutional Instability and Economics Growth: The Case of Pakistan	Akmal Hussain	No ISBN	No.	2
497	Federalism and Rights	Ellis Katz and G Allan Tarr	No ISBN	No.	2
498	Local Government Reforms in Pakistan: Context, Content and Causes	Ali Chmeema, Asim Ijaz Khawaja and Adnan Qadir	No ISBN	No.	2
499	Economics Democracy Through Pro Poor Growth	PonnaWignaraja, Akmal Hussain Susil Sirivardana	No ISBN	No.	2
500	Governance: South Asian Perspective	Hasnat Abdul Hye	No ISBN	No.	2
501	Governance, Economic Policy and Reform in Pakistan	Abdus Samad	No ISBN	No.	2
502	"Pakistan—Problems of Governance," 1993.	Hussain, M., Hussain. A.	No ISBN	No.	2
503	"Pakistan's Predicament: The Diagnostic and the Debates within," <i>Journal of Pakistan Vision</i> , 13/1 (2012).	Racine, Jean-Luc.	No ISBN	No.	2
504	The Culture of Power and Governance of Pakistan—1947-2008, Oxford, 2010.	Niaz, I.	No ISBN	No.	2
505	"Legitimacy and the Administrative State: Ontology, History, and Democracy," Public Administration Quarterly, UC Berkeley, 2013.	Bevir, M.,	No ISBN	No.	2
506	Handbook of Public Policy Analysis	Frank Fischer, Gerald J. Miller, and Mara S. Sidney,	No ISBN	No.	2
507	Public Policy: Politics, Analysis, and Alternatives, 4th Ed., CQ Press, 2012	Kraft, Michael E., Scott R. Furlong	No ISBN	No.	2

		T			1
508	Public Policy in An Uncertain World,: Analysis and Decisions, Harvard, 2013	Manski, Charles F.	No ISBN	No.	2
	·	·			2
509	POLITICAL PARTIES IN PAKISTAN: 1947-1958	AFZAL, M. RAFIQUE, 1986	No ISBN	No.	
510	GOVERNMENT & POLITICS IN PAKISTAN	AHMAD, MUSHTAQ, 1970	No ISBN	No.	2
511	PARTY POLITICS IN PAKISTAN: 1947-58	AZIZ, K.K. 1976	No ISBN	No.	2
512	INDIA'S STRUGGLE FOR INDEPENDENCE	CHANDRE BIPIN, 1989	No ISBN	No.	2
513	CONSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT IN PAKISTAN	CHAUDHARY, G.W. 1959	No ISBN	No.	2
514	WAVELL AND THE DAYS OF THE RAJ: BRITAIN'S PENULTIMATE VICEROY IN INDIA,	CHAWLA, MUHAMMAD IQBAL, 2011	No ISBN	No.	2
515	NATIONALISM AND COMMUNAL POLITICS IN INDIA.	HASSAN, MUSHIRUL 1991	No ISBN	No.	2
516	THE CHARISMATIC LEADER: JINNAH AND THE CREATION OF PAKISTAN	HAYAT, SIKANDAR, 2007	No ISBN	No.	2
517	THE CULTURE OF POWER AND GOVERNANCE OF PAKISTAN 1947-2008	ILHAN NIAZ, 2011	No ISBN	No.	2
518	MUSLIM CIVILIZATION OF INDO-PAKISTAN.	IKRAM, SHAIKH MUHAMMAD, 1966	No ISBN	No.	2
519	PAKISTAN'S FAILURE IN NATIONAL INTEGRATION	JAHAN, ROUNAQ, 1972	No ISBN	No.	2
520	CONSTITUTIONAL AND POLITICAL HISTORY OF PAKISTAN	KHAN, HAMID, 2005	No ISBN	No.	2
521	THE MUSLIM POLITICS IN PUNJAB	QALB-I-ABID ,S, 1992	No ISBN	No.	2
522	THE MUSLIM COMMUNITY OF THE INDO-PAK	QURESHI ISHTIAQ HUSAIN, 1962	No ISBN	No.	2
523	THE STRUGGLE FOR PAKISTAN	QURESHI, ISHTIAQ HUSAIN, 1965	No ISBN	No.	2
524	PAKISTAN: THE FORMATIVE PHASE	SAYEED, KHALID BIN, 1968	No ISBN	No.	2
525	THE MILITARY AND POLITICS IN PAKISTAN 1947- 86	RIZVI, HASSAN ASKARI	No ISBN	No.	2
526	PAKISTAN: A NEW HISTORY	TALBOT, LAN, 1999	No ISBN	No.	2
527	POLITICS AND THE STATE IN PAKISTAN	WASEEM, MOHAMMAD, 1989	No ISBN	No.	2
528	JINNAH OF PAKISTAN	WOLPERT, STANLEY, 1984	No ISBN	No.	2
529	The Ideological Origins of the American Revolution,	Bailyn. Bernard, 1992	No ISBN	No.	2
530	A Pocket History of the United States	Commager, H. and Nevins, Allan, 1967	No ISBN	No.	2
	1	1 20-7 21-21-21-27 20-7			

531	Painless American History,	Curt Lader, 2009	No ISBN	No.	2
	The Politically Incorrect Guide to American				
532	History	E.Woods, Thomas Jr., 2004	No ISBN	No.	2
533	The Civil War: A Narrative	Foote, Shelby, 1986	No ISBN	No.	2
	The American Political Tradition and the Men				
534	Who Made it.	Hofstadter. Richard	No ISBN	No.	2
535		, 1948	No ISBN	No.	2
	US-South Asian Relations 1784 – 1940: A History				
536	Perspective,	Iftikhar H. Malik, ed., 2006	No ISBN	No.	2
537	The Tragedy of Great Power Politics	Mearsheimer, John, 2001	No ISBN	No.	2
	Enlightenment Revolution and the Birth of				
538	Modern Nation	Nelson, Craig, Thomas Paine, 2006	No ISBN	No.	2
539	The USA: 1917 – 1980	Smith, Nigel, 2006	No ISBN	No.	2
540	American Colonies: The Selling of North America	Taylor, Alan, 2002	No ISBN	No.	2
	White Over Black: American Attitudes Toward				
541	the Negro 1550 – 1812	Winthrop D. Jordan,	No ISBN	No.	2
542	The Complete Book of U.S. Presidents.	William. A. De Gregorio, 2005	No ISBN	No.	2
	A people's History of the United States: 1492 to				
543	Present.	Zinn, Howard, 1980	No ISBN	No.	2
544	International Law	Malcolm N. Shaw	No ISBN	No.	2
545	Principles of Public International Law	Lan Brownlie	No ISBN	No.	2
546	International Law	Dr. S.K. Kapoor	No ISBN	No.	2
547	Introduction to International Law	J.G. Starke, QC	No ISBN	No.	2
548	International Humanitarian Law	ICRC Pakistan	No ISBN	No.	2
549	Extradition Act, 1972	Nil	No ISBN	No.	2
550	The Diplomatic and Consular Privileges Act, 1972	Nil	No ISBN	No.	2
551	Territorial Waters and Maritime Zone Act, 1976	Nil	No ISBN	No.	2
552	U.N. Convention on Law of the Sea, 1984	Nil	No ISBN	No.	2
553	Cases and Materials on International Law	D.J. Harris	No ISBN	No.	2
554	World Politics: Trend and Transformation, Ninth Edition	Charles W. Kegley JR. and Eugene R Wittkopf	No ISBN	No.	2

	Understanding International Relations, Second				
555	Edition	Chris Brown	No ISBN	No.	2
556	Politics Among Nations	Hans j. Morgenthau	No ISBN	No.	2
557	International Politics: A Framework for Analysis	Holsti, K.J.	No ISBN	No.	2
558	Contemporary Security and Strategy	Craig A. Snyder (ed.),	No ISBN	No.	2
559	The Globalization of World Politics: An Introduction to International Relations	John Baylis and Stev Smith,eds	No ISBN	No.	2
560	Games Nations Play, Seventh Edition	John Spanier	No ISBN	No.	2
561	Essentials readings in World Politics	Karen Mingst	No ISBN	No.	2
562	World in Collision: Terror and the Future of Global Order	Ken Booth and Tim Dunne, ed	No ISBN	No.	2
563	Theory of International Politics	Kenneth N. Waltz	No ISBN	No.	2
564	Theories of International Relations	Scott Burchill and Andrew Linklater	No ISBN	No.	2
565	The Cause of Wars	Michael Howard	No ISBN	No.	2
566	Politics of Nuclear Weapons in south Asia	Bhumitra Chakma, ed	No ISBN	No.	2
567	The Twenty Year's Crisis ; 1919-1939:An Introduction to the Study of International Relation	E.H. Carr	No ISBN	No.	2
568	Bomb Scare: The History and Future of Nuclear Weapons	Joseph Cirincione	No ISBN	No.	2
569	Arms Control: The New Guide to Negotiations and Agreements	Jozef Goldblat	No ISBN	No.	2
570	Explaining Foreign Policy	Llyod Jenson	No ISBN	No.	2
571	The International Politics of Space	Michael Sheehan	No ISBN	No.	2
572	Foreign Policy Making Process: A Case Study of Pakistan	Moonis Ahmar, ed	No ISBN	No.	2
573	Planning the Unthinkable How New Powers Will Use Nuclear Biological And Chemical Weapons	Peter R. Lavoy, Scott D. Sagan, and James J. Wirtz	No ISBN	No.	2
574	Pakistan's Foreign Policy : An Historical Analysis	S.M. Burke	No ISBN	No.	2
575	International Relations: Politics and Economy in the 21st Century	William Nester	No ISBN	No.	2

576	Foreign Policy and Political process	William Wallace	No ISBN	No.	2
	Nuclear Risk Reduction Measures and Restraint				
577	Regime in South Asia	Zafar Nawaz Jaspal	No ISBN	No.	2
	The India- Pakistan Military Standoff; Crisis and				_
578	Escalation in South Asia (United States	Zachary S. Davis, ed	No ISBN	No.	2
579	Nuclear Pakistan: Strategic Dimensions	Zulfiqar Khan, ed	No ISBN	No.	2
	Discovering Islam—Making Sense of Muslim				_
580	History and Society	Ahmad, Akbar	No ISBN	No.	2
581	Islam: Ideology and Leading Issues	Ali, Anwar.	No ISBN	No.	2
582	The Spirit of Islam	Ali, S. Ameer	No ISBN	No.	2
	Aspects of Islamic Civilization: As Depicted in the				
583	Original Texts	Arberry, A. J.	No ISBN	No.	2
	The Preaching of Islam—A History of the				_
584	Propagation of the Muslim Faith	Arnold,T.W.	No ISBN	No.	2
585	The History of Philosophy in Islam	De Boer,T. J.	No ISBN	No.	2
586	The History of Islamic Peoples	Brockelmann, Carl (ed)	No ISBN	No.	2
587	Spanish Islam	Dozy,R.	No ISBN	No.	2
588	Studies on the Civilization of Islam	Gibb, Hamilton A.R.	No ISBN	No.	2
589	The Religion of Islam, Vol. I & II	Gaqwash,Ahmad A.	No ISBN	No.	2
590	Classical Islam:A History 600—1258	Von Grunebaum, G.E	No ISBN	No.	2
591	The Cambridge History of Islam	Holts, P. M., Lewis, Bernard, Ann KS Lambton	No ISBN	No.	2
592	Islam Resurgent: The Islamic World Today	Irving,T.B.	No ISBN	No.	2
	Islam: From the Prophet Mohammad to the	_			
593	Capture of Constantinople.	Lewis, Bernard	No ISBN	No.	2
594	Islam in History.	Munir, Muhammad	No ISBN	No.	2
595	Islam and The Modern World	Nadvi, Abu Hasan Ali.	No ISBN	No.	2
596	The Making of the Past: the Spread of Islam	Rogers, Michael	No ISBN	No.	2
597	A History of Medieval Islam	Saunders, J.J.	No ISBN	No.	2
598	Introduction to Islamic Civilization	Savory, R.M. (ed)	No ISBN	No.	2
599	The Legacy of Islam	Schacht, Joseph& Bosworth, C.E (eds)	No ISBN	No.	2

600	Islamic History—A New Interpretation AD 750— 1055	Shaban, M.A.	No ISBN	No.	2
601	The Abbasid Revolution	Shaban, M.A.	No ISBN	No.	2
602	A History of Muslim Philosophy	Sharif, M.M.	No ISBN	No.	2
603	Muslim Thought :Its Origin and Achievements	Nadvi Muhammad Hanif	No ISBN	No.	2
604	Studies in Islamic History	Siddiqi, Amir Hasan.	No ISBN	No.	2
605	The Revolution which Toppled the Umayyads': Neither Arab nor Abbasid	Agha, Saleh Said	No ISBN	No.	2
606	Sirat un Nabi Vol. I & II		No ISBN	No.	2
607	Rasol-e-Akram ki Siasi Zindagi	Nomani, Shibli Hamidullah, Dr. Muhammad	No ISBN	No.	2
		·			2
608 609	Khilafat-o-Malokiat	Syed Abul Aala Maudoodi Ahmad Nisar	No ISBN No ISBN	No.	2
	Ahd-e-Nabawi main Riyasat ka Nash o Irtaqa				2
610	Siddiq-e-Akbar	Akbarabadi, Saeed Ahmad	No ISBN	No.	1
611	Al-Farooq	Nomani, Shibli	No ISBN	No.	2
612	History of Islam	Najeebabadi, Akbar Shah	No ISBN	No.	2
613	Painting in Islam	Arnold, Thomas.	No ISBN	No.	2
614	Early Islamic Pottery	Lane, Arthur	No ISBN	No.	2
615	Muslim Calligraphy	Ziauddin, M.	No ISBN	No.	2
616	Islamic Art & Architecture	Kuhnel, E.	No ISBN	No.	2
617	Daira Ma'arif e Islamia (relevant articles)	University of Punjab	No ISBN	No.	2
618	The Cultural Atlas of Islam	Isma'il Raji al-Faruqi & Lois Lamya' al-Faruqi	No ISBN	No.	2
619	Broadcast Regulations: the German Example	Metzger, Herbert. FES 1993.	No ISBN	No.	2
620	Communication Models for The Study of Mass Communication, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Ed	McQuail, Dennis &Windhal, Swen, Longman, 1982.	No ISBN	No.	2
621	Convergence Culture: Where old and new Media	Blackwell publishing Ltd, USA.	No ISBN	No.	2
622	Communication Theories: Origins, Methods and Uses in the Mass Media 5 <sup>th</sup> Ed	Werner J. Severin, James W. Tankard Jr. Longman, 1997.	No ISBN	No.	2
623	Diffusion of Innovations 5 <sup>th</sup> Ed	Rogers, Everett M. Free Press 2003	No ISBN	No.	2
624	Ethics in Journalism: A Reader on Their Perception in the Third World	Kunczik, Michael (Ed.). FES 1999.	No ISBN	No.	2

625	Handbook of International and Intercultural Communication 2 <sup>nd</sup> Ed	Gudykunst & Mody, Sage, 2001.	No ISBN	No.	2
626	McQuail's Mass Communication Theory, 4 <sup>th</sup> Ed	Denis McQuail. Sage, 2000.	No ISBN	No.	2
	Media And Society into the 21 <sup>st</sup> Century: A		110.102.11		
627	Historical Introduction	Blackwell publishing Ltd, USA.	No ISBN	No.	2
628	"Media / Impact"	Wads Worth/ Thompson Learning, Belmont, CA	No ISBN	No.	2
	"Media Now: Communication Media in the				
629	Information Age"	Wads Worth/Thompson Learning, Belmont, CA	No ISBN	No.	2
630	News Media and Journalism in Pakistan	Khan, Altaf. LAP Lambert Academic Publishing. June 2011.	No ISBN	No.	2
	News Media and Journalism in Pakistan and				
631	Germany (Ed.)	Khan, Altaf. Peshawar, 2003.	No ISBN	No.	2
632	Participatory Development	Hasan, Arif, Oxford, 2010.	No ISBN	No.	2
	Political Communication in Britain: The Leader				
	Debates, the Campaign and the Media in the				
633	2010 General Election, (Ed)	Palgrave McMillan, UK	No ISBN	No.	2
634	Political Communication in Asia,	Roultage, NY.	No ISBN	No.	2
	"Precision Journalism: A Reporter's Introduction				
635	to Social and Science Methods", 4 <sup>th</sup> Ed	Rowman and Littlefield, Lanham, MD.	No ISBN	No.	2
	Report and Recommendations of the Media				
	Commission, appointed by the Supreme Court of				
636	Pakistan, 2013	FES, Islamabad, 2013.	No ISBN	No.	2
607	Reporting the Frontier: Media Capacity Building	MI Ali GURANA I R. ANTILL MA DOMA			2
637	for Peace in Pakistan's Tribal Areas	Khan, Altaf VDM Verlag Dr. Müllere.K. June 2011.	No ISBN	No.	2
620	"Writing, Directing, and Producing Documentary	Carle and date: Carette and Illinois Duran 2002	N - ICDN	NI-	2
638	Films and Vidoes",.3rd edition	Carbondale: Southern Illinois Press, 2002.	No ISBN	No.	2
639	"Directing the Documentary", 4th edition	Focal Press, 2004.	No ISBN	No.	2
	"Documentary Storytelling: Making Stronger and				
640	More Dramatic Nonfiction Films", 2 <sup>nd</sup> edition	Focal Press, 2007.	No ISBN	No.	2
641	Principles of Editing	McGraw-Hill 1996	No ISBN	No.	2
642	Journalism–Principles and Practices	Vistaar Publications 2006	No ISBN	No.	2

643	The Hand Book of New Media	London: Sage	No ISBN	No.	2
	Applying Communication Theory for Professional				
644	Life: An Introduction (2 <sup>nd</sup> Edition)	London: Sage	No ISBN	No.	2
645	Controversies in Contemporary Advertising	Newbury Park: Sage Publications	No ISBN	No.	2
646	"Public Relations-Writing & Media Techniques"	Harper Collins College Publishers, NY	No ISBN	No.	2
647	Telecommunications Policy in Pakistan"	Telematics and Informatics	No ISBN	No.	2
648	"Guaranteeing Copyright- Media Manager's Guide to Pakistani Broadcast Law"	Media Manager Companion Series Internews Pakistan	No ISBN	No.	2
649	"Model Freedom of Information Act", 2001	Consumer rights Protection Commission of Pakistan	No ISBN	No.	2
650	Pakistan Penal Code, 1860	M. Mahmood	No ISBN	No.	2
651	Criminal Procedure Code, 1898	Shaukat Mahmood	No ISBN	No.	2
031	Criminal Frocedure Code, 1838	Justice (R) Khalil ur Rahman Khan as adapted form Principles and Digest of the Law of Evidence by M.	NO ISBN	INO.	
652	Law of Evidence	Monir	No ISBN	No.	2
653	Qanun-e-Shahadat Order, 1984		No ISBN	No.	2
654	The Code of Civil Procedure, 1908	Aamir Raza A. Khan	No ISBN	No.	2
655	The Arbitration Laws in Pakistan	M. Mahmood	No ISBN	No.	2
656	Civil Courts Ordinance, 1962	Nisar Ahmad Nisar	No ISBN	No.	2
657	Title	Author	No ISBN	No.	2
658	Law of Contract	Agarwala, M. Mehmood	No ISBN	No.	2
659	Sales of Goods Act	Pollock & Mulla	No ISBN	No.	2
660	Bare Acts:	Government of Pakistan	No ISBN	No.	2
661	Contract Act, 1872		No ISBN	No.	2
662	Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881		No ISBN	No.	2
663	Sale of Goods Act, 1930		No ISBN	No.	2
664	Companies Ordinance, 1984		No ISBN	No.	2
665	Arbitration Act, 1940		No ISBN	No.	2
666	Competition Act, 2010		No ISBN	No.	2
667	Electronic Transactions Ordinance, 2002		No ISBN	No.	2
668	Consumers' Protection Act, 2006		No ISBN	No.	2

669	Electronic Fund Transfer Act, 2007	No ISBN	No.	2
670	Carlil vs. Carbolic Smoke Ball Co. (1893) 1 QB 256	No ISBN	No.	2
671	Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain vs. Boots Cash Chemicals Ltd. (1952) 2 QB 795	No ISBN	No.	2
672	Curie vs. Misa (1875) LR 10 Ex 153	No ISBN	No.	2
673	Byrne & Co. vs. Van Tienhaven & Co. (1880) 5 CPD 344	No ISBN	No.	2
674	Mohri Bibi vs. Dharmodas Ghose (1903) 30 IA 114	No ISBN	No.	2
675	Derry vs. Peeks (1889) 14 App. Cas 337	No ISBN	No.	2
676	Mannu Singh vs. Umadat Panday (1890) 12 ALL 523	No ISBN	No.	2
677	Coggs vs. Bernard (1703) 2Ld Raym 909	No ISBN	No.	2
678	Lumley vs. Wanger (1852) EW HC (Ch)J 96	No ISBN	No.	2
679	Manni Devi vs. Ramayan Singh AIR 1985 Pat. 35	No ISBN	No.	2
680	Lachhman Joharimal vs. Bapu Khandu (1869) 6 Bombay High Court Reports 241	No ISBN	No.	2
681	Mischeff vs. Springett (1942) 2 KB 331	No ISBN	No.	2
682	Watson vs. Coupland (1945) 1 All ER 217	No ISBN	No.	2
683	Ashbury Railway Carriage & Iron Co. Ltd. Vs. Riche (1875) LR 7HL 653	No ISBN	No.	2
684	Lee vs. Lee's Air Farming (1960) 3 All ER420	No ISBN	No.	2
685	Salomon vs. A. Salomon & Co. Ltd. (1897) AC 22	No ISBN	No.	2
686	Royal British Bank vs. Turqnand (1856) 6 E&B 327	No ISBN	No.	2
687	Ram Raja Ram vs. Dhirba Charan Jen AIR 1982 Ori 264	No ISBN	No.	2
688	Badridas Kothari vs. Megraj Kothari AIR 1967 Cal 25	No ISBN	No.	2
689	Hitachi Ltd. & others vs. Rupali Polyester & others (1998 SCMR 1618)	No ISBN	No.	2

	Marflower Theatre Trust Ltd. Vs. HMRC (2007)				
690	STC 880		No ISBN	No.	2
691	Pickering vs. Bux (1812) 15 East 38		No ISBN	No.	2
692	Liaqat Islam vs. State (2011 YLR 2280)		No ISBN	No.	2
693	Alamgir Khalid Chughtai vs. State (PLD 2009 Lahore 259)		No ISBN	No.	2
694	United States vs. Forty Barrels and Twenty Kegs of Coca Cola, 241 U.S. 265 (1916)		No ISBN	No.	2
695	Hedley Byrne & Co. Ltd. Vs. Hella & Partners Ltd. (1964) AC 465		No ISBN	No.	2
696	An Introduction to the Study of Islamic Law	Dr. Hussain Hamid Hassan	No ISBN	No.	2
697	Principles of Islamic Jurisprudence	Mohammad Hashim Kamali	No ISBN	No.	2
698	Theories of Islamic Law	Prof. Imran Ahsan Nyazee	No ISBN	No.	2
699	Islamic Law of Contracts and Business Transactions	Tahir Mansuri	No ISBN	No.	2
700	Family Law in Islam	Dr. Mohammad Tahir Mansuri	No ISBN	No.	2
701	Outlines of Islamic Jurisprudence	Prof. Imran Ahsan Nyazee	No ISBN	No.	2
702	General Principles of Criminal Law	Prof. Imran Ahsan Nyazee	No ISBN	No.	2
703	State and Legislation in Islam	Dr. Mahmood Ahmad Gazi	No ISBN	No.	2
704	Mahomedan Jurisprudence	Abdur Rahim	No ISBN	No.	2
705	Islamic Law of Inheritance	Hamid Khan, Advocate	No ISBN	No.	2
706	Munir" Principles of Muhammadan Law	Munir Ahmad Siddiqui	No ISBN	No.	2
707	Life and Works of the Illustrious Khushal Khan Khattak	Dr. Khadeeja Feroz Ud Deen	No ISBN	No.	2
708	The Pathans	Sir Olaf Careo.	No ISBN	No.	2
709	Selected poems of KhushalKhan Khattak	Major Raverty.	No ISBN	No.	2
710	The Rowshanites and Pashto Literature	Dr. Yar Muhammad Maghmoom	No ISBN	No.	2
711	Life and Works of the Illustrious		No ISBN	No.	2
712	Khushal Khan Khattak	Dr. Khadeeja Feroz Ud Deen	No ISBN	No.	2
713	The Pathans	Sir Olaf Careo.	No ISBN	No.	2
714	Selected poems of Khushal khan Khattak	Major Raverty.	No ISBN	No.	2

715	The Rowshanites and Pashto Literature	Dr. Yar Muhammad Maghmoom	No ISBN	No.	2
716	دپ توادبیاتوتاریخ )وړمېے او دوېم جلد(		No ISBN	No.	2
717	پشتون تاریخ کے آئینے	عبدالحئي حبيبي	No ISBN	No.	2
718	میں	سيدبهادرشاه ظفركاكاخبل	No ISBN	No.	2
719	صرف و نحو	خيال بخاري	No ISBN	No.	2
720	روهي ادب	پروفېسرمحمدنواز طائر	No ISBN	No.	2
721	تو ادبي تحريكونهـ	کر راج ولی شاہ خک	No ISBN	No.	2
722	روهي سندرې	سلفي شابين	No ISBN	No.	2
723	پ تانهٔ لیکوال )اول او دوېم جلد(	همېش خليل	No ISBN	No.	2
724	سرحد کے لوک گیت	فارغ بخاري	No ISBN	No.	2
725	خوشحال خان خک )اردو(	دوست محمدخان کامل مومند	No ISBN	No.	2
726	پشتو زیان و ادب کی مختصرتاریخ	اكرعبداالله جان عابد	No ISBN	No.	2
727	د پـ تو  پی عمراني مطالعھ	ډاکرنورمحمد دانش ب <u>ې نے</u>	No ISBN	No.	2
728	ادب ۀ <u>د</u> ے	سحر يوسفز ے	No ISBN	No.	2
729	تو پھ	داور خان داؤد	No ISBN	No.	2
730	کیمیای سعادت : در رعیت داشتن و ولایت راندن -	امام محمدغزالي	No ISBN	No.	2
731	كشف المحجوب : باب التصوف	على بن عثمان ہجویری	No ISBN	No.	2
732	سیاست نامهـ فصل ششم: اندر قاضیان و خطیبان و محتسب	نظام الملک طوسی	No ISBN	No.	2
733	گلستان : باب اول ، حكايت اول، ششم ، هفتم، چهاردهم ، نوزدهم ، بيست ودوم	سعدی شیرازی	No ISBN	No.	2
734	، چهل و یکم باب دوم – حکایت هفتم ، بیستم	سعدی شیرازی	No ISBN	No.	2
735	باب سوم – حکایت شانزدهم ، نوزدهم ،بیست و دوم	سعدی شیرازی	No ISBN	No.	2
736	باب چهارم – حکایت دوم باب ششم – حکایت چهارم	سعدی شیرازی	No ISBN	No.	2
737	باب هفتم – حكايت سوم ،حكايت ششم	سعدی شیرازی	No ISBN	No.	2
738	فوايد الفواد : جلد دوم، مجلس بشتم	حسن سجزی	No ISBN	No.	2
739	سه تار )افسانه(	جلال الِ احمد	No ISBN	No.	2
740	شاهنامهـ :	فردوسی/Firdousi	No ISBN	No.	2
741	. در ستایش خرد	فردوسی/Firdousi	No ISBN	No.	2
742	. در ستایش دادگستری	فردوسی/Firdousi	No ISBN	No.	2

744         No ISBN         No.         2           4         السال المسال ا						
No ISBN No. 2   No ISBN No.	743	مثنوی معنوی :	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
No ISBN No. 2   No ISBN No.	744	. نی نامه	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
747         No ISBN         No.         2           748         No ISBN         No.         2           748         No ISBN         No.         2           748         No ISBN         No.         2           749         No ISBN         No.         2           750         No ISBN         No.         2           751         Amale of Samura (and of the county)	745	<ul> <li>داستان پیر چنگی با عمر رضی االله )دفتر اول(</li> </ul>	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
Molana Rumi(عود) المولات (وعري) المالية المولات (وعرية) المالية المولات (وعرية) المولات (وعرية المولات المولات (وعرية) المولات (وعرية) المولات (وعرية المولات (وعرية المولات المولات (وعرية المولات (وعرية المولات المولات (وعرية المولات (وعرية المولات (وعرية المولات (وعرية المولات المولات (وعرية المولات المولات (وعرية المولات (وعرية المولات المولات المولات (وعرية المولات المولات المولات (وعرية المولات المولات المولات المولات (وعرية المولات المولات المولات (وعرية المولات المول	746	· خاریدن روستایی به تاریکی شیر را )دفتر دوم (	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
749         No ISBN         No.         2           750         No ISBN         No.         2           750         No ISBN         No.         2           750         No ISBN         No.         2           751         No ISBN         No.         2           752         Molana Rumi/Logo         No ISBN         No.         2           753         No ISBN         No.         2         No ISBN         No.         2           753         No ISBN         No.         2         No ISBN         No.         2           754         Oko ISBN         No.         2         No ISBN         No.         2           754         Molsana Rumi/Logo         Ano ISBN         No.         2           755         No ISBN         No.         2         No ISBN         No.         2           755         No ISBN         No.         2         No ISBN         No.         2           756         Tax Interpretary and Machina Andrea         Interpretary and Machina Andrea         Interpretary and Machina Andrea         Interpretary andrea         Interpretary andrea         Interpretary andrea         Interpretary andrea         Interpretary andrea         Interpre	747	<ul> <li>انکار کردن موسی بر مناجات چوپان )دفتر دوم(</li> </ul>	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
750         No ISBN         No.         2           751         No ISBN         No.         2           751         No ISBN         No.         2           751         No ISBN         No.         2           752         No ISBN         No.         2           752         No ISBN         No.         2           753         No ISBN         No.         2           754         No ISBN         No.         2           753         No ISBN         No.         2           754         No ISBN         No.         2           755         No ISBN         No.         2           756         من Isbn         No.         2           757         No ISBN         No.         2           757         No Isbn         No.         2           758         No Isbn         No.         2           758         No Isbn         No Isbn         No.         No. <th< td=""><td>748</td><td>. اختلاف کردن در چگونگی و شکل پیل )دفتر سوم(</td><td>مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi</td><td>No ISBN</td><td>No.</td><td>2</td></th<>	748	. اختلاف کردن در چگونگی و شکل پیل )دفتر سوم(	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
751         No ISBN         No.         2           752         بنمان رخ كه بغ و كلستانم آرزو ست         No ISBN         No.         2           752         No ISBN         No.         2           753         No ISBN         No.         2           754         No ISBN         No.         2           755         No ISBN         No.         2           756         الم رق شرو و شب حدیث نزلم می گفت         No.         2           757         من Isan         No.         2           757         من Isan         No.         2           758         No.         188N         No.         2           758         No.         188N         No.         2           758         No.         189N         No.         2           758         No.         189N         No.         2           758         No.         No.         189N         No.<	749	ديوان شمس :	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
752       No ISBN       No.       2         753       No ISBN       No.       2         753       No ISBN       No.       2         754       No ISBN       No.       2         755       No ISBN       No.       2         755       No ISBN       No.       2         756       No ISBN       No.       2         757       No ISBN       No.       2         757       No ISBN       No.       2         757       No ISBN       No.       2         758       No ISBN       No.       2         759       No ISBN       No.       2         759       No ISBN       No.       2         750       No ISBN       No.       2         750       No ISBN       No.       2         760       No ISBN       No.       2         761       No ISBN       No.       2         762       No ISBN       No.       2 </td <td>750</td> <td>· بروید ای حریفان بکشید یارِ ما را</td> <td>مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi</td> <td>No ISBN</td> <td>No.</td> <td>2</td>	750	· بروید ای حریفان بکشید یارِ ما را	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
753       No ISBN       No.       2         754       مولانا رومی/ Molana Rumi/ ولانا رومی/ Molana Rumi/ ولانا رومی/ No ISBN       No.       2         754       No ISBN       No.       2         755       No ISBN       No.       2         755       No ISBN       No.       2         756       No ISBN       No.       2         757       No ISBN       No.       2         757       No ISBN       No.       2         758       No ISBN       No.       2         758       No ISBN       No.       2         759       Angle in Line in L	751	. بنمای رخ که باغ و گلستانم آرزو ست	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
754       No ISBN       No.       2         755       No ISBN       No.       2         755       No ISBN       No.       2         756       Ro ISBN       No.       2         756       No ISBN       No.       2         756       No ISBN       No.       2         757       No ISBN       No.       2         757       Air and the state of the sta	752	. به روز مرگ چو تا بوتِ من روان باشد	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
755       امیر خسرو       دیوان غزلیات )غزلیات با مطلع های زیرا       2         756       امیر خسرو       دیوان غزلیات )غزلیات با مطلع های زیرا       No. ISBN       No.       2         757       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         758       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         758       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         758       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         759       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         760       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No.       2         761       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         762       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         763       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         764       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No. ISBN       No.       2         765       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       امیر خسرو       No.<	753	. بیا تا قدر یکدیگر بدانیم	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
756       مرخسرو       دلم زو شب حدیث ناز می گفت       No.       2         757       No ISBN       No.       2         758       No ISBN       No.       2         758       No ISBN       No.       2         758       No ISBN       No.       2         759       No ISBN       No.       2         760       No ISBN       No.       2         760       No ISBN       No.       2         760       No ISBN       No.       2         761       No ISBN       No.       2         762       No ISBN       No.       2         762       No ISBN       No.       2         763       No ISBN       No.       2         764       No ISBN       No.       2         765       No ISBN       No.       2         766       No ISBN       No.       2         767       Haffiz       No ISBN       No.       2         767       Haffiz       No ISBN       No.       2         768       Haffiz       No ISBN       No.       2         769       Haffiz       No ISBN	754	. خنک آن دم که نشینیم در ایوان من و تو	مولانا رومی/Molana Rumi	No ISBN	No.	2
757       امر خسرو       امر خسرو       العير مشرو	755	دیوان غزلیات )غزلیات با مطلع های زیر(	امير خسرو	No ISBN	No.	2
758       No ISBN       No.       2         759       No ISBN       No.       2         760       No ISBN       No.       2         760       No ISBN       No.       2         761       No ISBN       No.       2         762       No ISBN       No.       2         762       Hafiz       No ISBN       No.       2         763       No ISBN       No.       2         764       No ISBN       No.       2         764       Hafiz       No ISBN       No.       2         765       No ISBN       No.       2         766       No ISBN       No.       2         767       Hafiz       No ISBN       No.       2         767       No ISBN       No.       2       No ISBN       No.       2         768       No ISBN       No.       2       No.       2         769       No ISBN       No.       2       No ISBN       No.       2         770       No ISBN       No.       Apic and	756	. دلم زو شب حدیث ناز م <i>ی</i> گفت	امير خسرو	No ISBN	No.	2
759       امیر خسرو       ای چهر دانم چه منزل بود شب جانی که من بودم       No ISBN       No.       2         760       امیر خسرو       - ای چهر د زیبای تو رشک بتان آزری       No ISBN       No.       2         761       امیر خسرو       No ISBN       No.       2         762       No ISBN       No.       2         763       بیا که قصر امل سخت سست بنیاد است       Pafiz       No ISBN       No.         763       بیا که قصر امل سخت سست بنیاد است       8       No.       2         764       بیا که قصر امل سخت سست بنیاد است       No.       2         765       بیا که قسر امل سخت سست بنیاد است       No.       2         765       بیا که قبر و از گفته خود دلشادم       No.       2         766       بیا که قبر بیاس می کرد       76       بیا که قبر بیکوش که صلحب غیر شوی       No.       2         767       پیا که قبر بیان که وصل پار همی آرز و کنند       No.       2         768       بیا که قبر بی که قبر بی کوش را عصل غیر و که ایست       No.       2         769       بیا که قبر به ویم پنهان کرده ایم       آرز و کنند       No.       2         770       بیا که قبر وهم پنهان کرده ایم       آران که قبر وهم پنهان کرده ایم       70       میست می کید       آرائی که قبر وهم پنهان کرده ایم	757	. خبرم شده ست کا مشب سر یار خواهی آمد	امير خسرو	No ISBN	No.	2
760       امیر خسرو       No.       1       ای چهره زیبای تو رشک بتان آزری       No.       2         761       No ISBN       No.       2         762       No ISBN       No.       2         762       Hafiz       No ISBN       No.       2         763       بیا که قصر امل سخت سست بنیاد است       763       بیبا که قصر امل سخت سست بنیاد است       763       No ISBN       No.       2         764       بیبا که قصر د نشادم       No ISBN       No.       2         765       بیبا که قاعد قود د نشادم       No ISBN       No.       2         766       بیبا بیبا بیبا بیبا بیبا بیبا بیبا بیبا	758	. بیا نظاره کن ، ای دل که یار می آید	امير خسرو	No ISBN	No.	2
761       No ISBN       No.       2         762       No ISBN       No.       2         763       No ISBN       No.       2         763       Hafiz       No ISBN       No.       2         764       No ISBN       No.       2         764       Hafiz       No ISBN       No.       2         765       No ISBN       No.       2         765       No ISBN       No.       2         766       No ISBN       No.       2         767       Hafiz       No ISBN       No.       2         767       Ghalib       No ISBN       No.       2         768       No ISBN       No.       2         769       Hafiz Sepul Line and Line	759	. نمی دانم چه منزل بود شب جائی که من بودم	امير خسرو	No ISBN	No.	2
762       No ISBN       No.       2         763       . بیا که قصر امل سخت سست بنیاد است       2         764       . ( سید مژده که ایام غم نخواهد ماند       2         764       . ( المحت سست بنیاد است         765       . ( المحت سست بنیاد است         765       . ( المحت سست بنیاد است         765       . ( المحت سست بنیاد است         766       . ( المحت سست بنیاد است         766       . ( المحت سست بنیاد است         767       . ( المحت سست بنیاد است         768       . ( المحت به المحت بنیاد است         768       . ( المحت به المحت به المحت به المحت بنیاد الم	760	· ای چهرهٔ زیبای تو رشک بتان آزری	امير خسرو	No ISBN	No.	2
763       No ISBN       No.       2         764       رسید مژده که ایام غم نخواهد ماند       2         765       Hafiz       No ISBN       No.       2         765       No ISBN       No.       2         765       No ISBN       No.       2         766       No ISBN       No.       2         767       الم المع المعالى ا	761	دیوان حافظ )غزلیات با مطلع های زیر (	Hafiz	No ISBN	No.	2
764       No ISBN       No.       2         765       ٠ bim مي گويم و از گفته خود دلشادم       No ISBN       No.       2         766       No ISBN       No.       2         766       No ISBN       No.       2         767       الم المحالي المحلوم ا	762	. بیا که قصر امل سخت سست بنیاد است	Hafiz	No ISBN	No.	2
765       No ISBN       No.       2         766       No ISBN       No.       2         767       No ISBN       No.       2         767       Key in a law	763	. رسید مژده که ایام غم نخواهد ماند	Hafiz	No ISBN	No.	2
766       No ISBN       No.       2         767       ال ال بي خبر بكوش كه صاحب خبر شوى       No ISBN       No.       2         767       ال ا	764	. فاش می گویم و از گفتهٔ خود دلشادم	Hafiz	No ISBN	No.	2
767       No ISBN       No.       2         768       No ISBN       No.       2         768       No ISBN       No.       2         769       No ISBN       No.       2         770       No ISBN       No.       2         770       No ISBN       No.       2         771       Ghalib       No ISBN       No.       2         771       No ISBN       No.       2	765	. سالها دل طلب جام جم از ما می کرد	Hafiz	No ISBN	No.	2
768       No ISBN       No.       2         769       No ISBN       No.       2         769       No ISBN       No.       2         770       بال که قاعده معنی به جیب و هم پنهان کرده ایم       No.       2         771       Round of the control of t	766	<ul> <li>ای بی خبر بکوش که صاحب خبر شوی</li> </ul>	Hafiz	No ISBN	No.	2
769       No ISBN       No.       2         770       بین ده مینی به جیب و هم پنهان کرده ایم ایم کرده کرده کرده کرده کرده کرده کرده کرده	767	دیوان غالب دهلوی )غزلیات با مطلع های زیر:	Ghalib	No ISBN	No.	2
770       No ISBN       No.       2         771       Robert - بیا که قاعدهٔ آسمان بگردانیم       No ISBN       No.       2         771       No ISBN       No.       2	768	· به وادیی که در آن خضر را عصا خفته است	Ghalib	No ISBN	No.	2
771 No ISBN No. 2	769	. آنان که وصل یار همی آرزو کنند	Ghalib	No ISBN	No.	2
	770	· جلوهٔ معنی به جیب و هم پنهان کرده ایم	Ghalib	No ISBN	No.	2
772 مرحله سوم نیابت الهی به استثنای Allama Iqbal No ISBN No. 2	771	. بيا كه قاعدهٔ آسمان بگردانيم	Ghalib	No ISBN	No.	2
	772	. اسرار خودی تا مرحله سوم نیابت الهی به استثنای	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2

l					
773	حكايت : در معني اينكهـ افلاطون يوناني	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
774	حكايت : در حقيقت شعر و اصلاح ادبيات اسلاميه .	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
775	زيور عجم :	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
776	. من بند مه آزادم عشق است امام من	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
777	. چون چراغ لاله سوزم در خیابانِ شما	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
778	. ای غنچهٔ خوابیده چو نرگس نگران خیز	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
779	ارمغان حجاز :	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
780	. غلامم جز رضای تو نجویم	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
781	در آن در یا که او را ساحلی نیست	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
782	· اناالحق جز مقام كبريا نيست	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
783	. مسلمانی که داند رمز دین را	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
784	. قلندر میل تقریری ندارد	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
785	ای آدمها )نظم(	نیما یوشیج	No ISBN	No.	2
786	تا شکوفه سرخ یک پیراهن ) نظم(	احمد شاملو	No ISBN	No.	2
787	دلم برای باغچه می سوزد )نظم(	فروغ فرخ زاد	No ISBN	No.	2
788	هزاره دوم اهوی کوهی )نظم(	شفیعی کدکنی	No ISBN	No.	2
789	مرزا مقبول بیگ بدخشانی ادب نامهٔ ایران )اردو(	مرزا مقبول بیگ بدخشانی	No ISBN	No.	2
790	مرزا مقبول بیگ بدخشانی تاریخ ایران جلد اول و دوئم کالده ۱	مرزا مقبول بیگ بدخشانی	No ISBN	No.	2
790	)اردو ( مولانا عبدالسلام ندوی اقبال کامل )اردو (	مرور مسبول بیک بدخسایی مولانا عبدالسلام ندوی	No ISBN	No.	2
791	موره عبدالسلام بدوی اقبان همل )اردو ( خلیفه عبدالحکیم فکر اقبال )اردو (	مولانا عبدالسلام ندوی خلیفه عبدالحکیم	No ISBN	No.	2
792	·	'	No ISBN	_	2
793	دکتر ظهورالدین احمد نیا ایرانی ادب)اردو (	دكتر ظهورالدين احمد		No.	2
794	دكتر ظهورالدين احمد ايراني ادب)اردو (	دكتر ظهورالدين احمد	No ISBN	No.	2
795	دکتر محمدریاض – دکترمحمد صدیق شبلی فارسی ادب کی مختصر ترین تاریخ)اردو (	دکتر محمدریاض – دکترمحمد صدیق شبلی	No ISBN	No.	2
	دکتر محمد جعفر یاحقی کلیات تاریخ ادبیات فارسی				
796	)فارسی (	دكتر محمد جعفر ياحقى	No ISBN	No.	2
797	مرتبه افتاب اصغر ، معین نظامی مقالاتِ احسن	مرتبه افتاب اصغر ، معین نظامی	No ISBN	No.	2
798	محمد ناصر شعری که زندگی است	محمد ناصر	No ISBN	No.	2

	دکتر علی پدرام میرزائی و دکتر مهر نور محمد خان و دیگران	دکتر علی پدرام میرزائی و دکتر مهر نور محمد خان و دیگران منتخبات			
799	د صرحتی پدارم هیروای و دختر مهر فور هممد حال و دیدوان منتخبات متون فارسی	د در علی پدرام میرزای و دختر مهر تور محمد حال و دیدران مستحبات	No ISBN	No.	2
800	ایف ڈی رازی خود اموز فارسی ) ۲ جلدیں(	ایف ڈی رازی	No ISBN	No.	2
801	History of Iranian Literature	Jam Rypka	No ISBN	No.	2
	Anthology of Persian Texts(CSS competitive	by Dr. Ali Pedram Mirzaei , Dr. Mahr Noor Muhammad			
802	Examination) Compiled	Khan and others	No ISBN	No.	2
803	A History of Western Philosophy	Bertrand Russell	No ISBN	No.	2
804	Philosophy: The Power of Ideas	Brooke Noel Moore & Kenneth Bruder	No ISBN	No.	2
805	Elements of Moral Philosophy	James Rachels	No ISBN	No.	2
806	Existentialism & Human Emotions	Jean Paul Sartre	No ISBN	No.	2
	The Postmodern Condition: A Report on				
807	Knowledge	Jean-Francois Lyotard	No ISBN	No.	2
	Descartes to Derrida: An Introduction to				
808	European Philosophy	Peter Sedgwick	No ISBN	No.	2
809	Continental Philosophy in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	Richard Kearney	No ISBN	No.	2
810	A Short History of Modern Philosophy	Roger Scruton	No ISBN	No.	2
811	A History of Muslim Philosophy. Volume I & II	M. M. Sharif	No ISBN	No.	2
812	A History of Islamic Philosophy	Majid Fakhry	No ISBN	No.	2
813	The Reconstruction of Religious Thought in Islam	Muhammad Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
814	Iqbal	Mustansir Mir	No ISBN	No.	2
815	Perspectives of Modern Physics.	A. Beiser.	No ISBN	No.	2
816	Fundamentals of Physics.	Halliday & Resnick	No ISBN	No.	2
	Introduction to Electromagnetic Fields and				
817	Waves.	D. Corson & P. Lorrain.	No ISBN	No.	2
818	Heat and Thermodynamics.	D. Zemansky	No ISBN	No.	2
819	Introduction to Quantum Mechanics	D. Griffiths	No ISBN	No.	2
820	Modern Physics	Serway, Moses, Moyer.	No ISBN	No.	2
821	Solid State Physics	C. Kittel	No ISBN	No.	2
822	Pakistan's Foreign Policy, 1947-2005	Abdul Sattar,	No ISBN	No.	2
823	Democracy and Authoritarianism in South Asia	Ayesha Jalal	No ISBN	No.	2

	Military, Civil Society and Democratization in				
824	Pakistan	Akbar Zaidi	No ISBN	No.	2
825	The Reconstruction of Religious Thought in Islam	Allama Iqbal	No ISBN	No.	2
826	A history of Pakistan and its origins	Christophe Jaffrelot,	No ISBN	No.	2
827	Greek Political Thought: Plato & Aristotle	Eearnest Barker,	No ISBN	No.	2
828	Political Thought From Plato to Present	Ebenstein	No ISBN	No.	2
829	Political Thought in Medieval Islam	Erwin I.J. Rosenthal	No ISBN	No.	2
830	Constitutional Developments in Pakistan	G.W.Choudhury,	No ISBN	No.	2
831	Comparative Politics Today: A Theoretical Framework	Gabriel A. Almond, G.Bingham Powell,	No ISBN	No.	2
832	Contemporary Political Analysis	Garles Worth James,	No ISBN	No.	2
833	A History of Political Theory	George Holland Sabine	No ISBN	No.	2
834	Studies in Muslim Political Thought and Administration	H K Sherwani,	No ISBN	No.	2
835	Modern Islamic Political Thought	Hamid Enayat,	No ISBN	No.	2
836	Constitutional and Political History of Pakistan	Hamid Khan,	No ISBN	No.	2
837	Politics Among Nations: The Struggle for Power and Peace	Hans J. Morgenthau,	No ISBN	No.	2
838	Military and Politics in Pakistan	Hasan Askari Rizvi,	No ISBN	No.	2
839	Pakistan Foreign Policy: An Overview 1947-2004 (PILDAT)	Hasan Askari Rizvi	No ISBN	No.	2
840	Pakistan and Geostrategic Environment : A Study of Foreign Policy	Hasan Askari Rizvi	No ISBN	No.	2
841	International Politics: A Framework for Analysis	Holsti, K.J.	No ISBN	No.	2
842	Pakistan: A Modern History	Lan Talbot,	No ISBN	No.	2
843	21st Century Political Science: A Reference Handbook	John T.Ishiyama, Marijke Breuning,	No ISBN	No.	2
844	Political Thought from Plato to Present	Judd Herman,	No ISBN	No.	2
845	The Political System of Pakistan,	K.B.Sayeed,	No ISBN	No.	2
846	Pakistan: A Political Study	Keith Callard,	No ISBN	No.	2
847	Pakistan: An Enigma of Political Development	Lawrance Ziring,	No ISBN	No.	2

848	Pakistan in the Twentieth Century	Lawrance Ziring,	No ISBN	No.	2
849	Pakistan: At the Crosscurrent of History	Lawrance Ziring,	No ISBN	No.	2
850	History of Muslim Philosophy	M M.Sharif,	No ISBN	No.	2
851	History of Local Government in Pakistan	Masudul Hasan	No ISBN	No.	2
852	Nationalism: The Nation-State and Nationalism	Monserrat Guibernau,	No ISBN	No.	2
853	Politics and the State in Pakistan	Muhammad Waseem,	No ISBN	No.	2
854	Government and Politics in Pakistan	Mushtaq Ahmad	No ISBN	No.	2
855	Making of Pakistan	Noor ul Haq	No ISBN	No.	2
856	Pattern of Government	Samuel H. Beer & Adam B. Ullam	No ISBN	No.	2
857	Political Thinkers: From Socrates to the Present	Paul Kelly (Ed)	No ISBN	No.	2
858	Introduction to Political Science, Islamabad, National Book Foundation,	Rodee Anderson etc.	No ISBN	No.	2
859	Pakistan's Foreign Policy : An Historical Analysis	S.M. Burke	No ISBN	No.	2
860	State & Society in Pakistan	Shahid Javed Burki	No ISBN	No.	2
861	Islami Riyasat	Syed Abul Aala Maudoodi	No ISBN	No.	2
862	Khilafat O Malookeyat	Syed Abul Aala Maudoodi	No ISBN	No.	2
863	Ethno National Movements of Pakistan	Tahir Amin	No ISBN	No.	2
864	Politics, Parties and Pressure Groups	V.O. Key Jr.	No ISBN	No.	2
865	Democratization in Pakistan	Waseem, M.	No ISBN	No.	2
866	Contemporary Political Philosophy: An Introduction	Will Kymlicka	No ISBN	No.	2
867	History of Political Theories (Three Volumes)	Willaim A. Dunning,	No ISBN	No.	2
868	International Relations: Politics and Economy in the 21 <sup>st</sup> Century	William Nester	No ISBN	No.	2
869	Applied Industrial/Organizational Psychology	Aamodt, M.	No ISBN	No.	2
870	Introduction to Psychology	Atkinson R. C., & Smith, E. E	No ISBN	No.	2
871	Social Psychology	Baron, R. A	No ISBN	No.	2
872	Introduction to Forensic Psychology	Bartol, C. R	No ISBN	No.	2
873	Foundation of Physiological Psychology	Carlson, N. R.	No ISBN	No.	2

	Introduction to Psychology: Gateways to Mind				
874	and Behavior	Coon, D., &Mitterer, J.	No ISBN	No.	2
875	Development Across the Life Span	Feldman, R.	No ISBN	No.	2
876	Introduction to Psychology	Fernald, L. D., & Fernald, P.S	No ISBN	No.	2
877	Introduction to Psychology	Atkinson & Hilgard's, Fredrickson, B	No ISBN	No.	2
878	Forensic Psychology	Fulero, S. M., &Wrightsman	No ISBN	No.	2
879	Foundation of Psychology	Hayes, N	No ISBN	No.	2
880	Introduction to Psychology	Kalat, J. W	No ISBN	No.	2
881	Abnormal Psychology	Kring, A. M	No ISBN	No.	2
882	Psychology	Myers, D. G.	No ISBN	No.	2
883	Psychology: Concepts and Connections	Rathus, S.	No ISBN	No.	2
884	Life Span Development	Santrock,J. W.	No ISBN	No.	2
885	Organizational Psychology	Singh, P.	No ISBN	No.	2
886	Public Administration 7 <sup>th</sup> Ed	Denhardt Robert	No ISBN	No.	2
887	Public Administration:Understanding Management, Politics and Law 8 <sup>th</sup> Ed	David Rosenbloom	No ISBN	No.	2
888	Public Administration 2 <sup>nd</sup> Ed	Caiden, Gerald E.	No ISBN	No.	2
889	Public Administration for the twenty first century	Cooper Et Al,	No ISBN	No.	2
890	Organization Theory for Public Administration	Harmon Michael & Mayer Richard	No ISBN	No.	2
891	Public Administration and Public Affairs 12 <sup>th</sup> Ed	Nicholas Henry	No ISBN	No.	2
892	Classics of Public Administration 7 <sup>th</sup> Ed	Shafritz Jay	No ISBN	No.	2
893	Reinventing Government	Osbourne D	No ISBN	No.	2
894	Evolution of Pakistan's Administration System	Braibanti, Ralph	No ISBN	No.	2
895	Human Development in South Asia	Mahbub-ul-Haq	No ISBN	No.	2
896	Bureaucracy, basic books	Wilson, James Q	No ISBN	No.	2
897	Bureaucracy in Pakistan	Kennedy, Charles H	No ISBN	No.	2
898	Public Administration and Law	Julia Beckett	No ISBN	No.	2

	1	T	1		
899	Public Administration: A Comparative Perspective 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	Ferrel Heady	No ISBN	No.	2
	Public Administration and Public Management:				
900	The Principle- Agent Perspective	Jan-Erik Lane	No ISBN	No.	2
901	Governance: South Asian Perspectives	Hasnat Abdul Hye	No ISBN	No.	2
	Governance, economic policy and reform in				
902	Pakistan:Essay in political economy	Abdus Samad	No ISBN	No.	2
903	Government and Administration in Pakistan	Jameelur Rehman Khan	No ISBN	No.	2
	Public Administration with special reference to				
904	Pakistan	Sultan Khan	No ISBN	No.	2
905	Public Administration in Asia Vol. I & II	Srinivasan Kalyanaraman	No ISBN	No.	2
906	Organizational Theory and the Public Sector	Tom Christensen Per Laegreid	No ISBN	No.	2
	Public Administration in South Asia: India,				
907	Bangladesh and Pakistan	Meghna Sabharwal, Evan M. Berman	No ISBN	No.	2
908	Advanced Calculus	Kaplan, W.	No ISBN	No.	2
909	Analytic Function Theory Vol.1	Hille, E.	No ISBN	No.	2
910	Calculus	Anton H.,Biven I and Davis, S.	No ISBN	No.	2
911	Complex Analysis	Goodstein G.R.G.	No ISBN	No.	2
912	Complex Variables	Murray R. Spiegel	No ISBN	No.	2
913	Calculus with Analytic Geometry	Yusuf, S.M.	No ISBN	No.	2
914	Calculus and Analytic Geometry	Zia ul Haq	No ISBN	No.	2
915	Elements of Complex Analysis	Pennisi, L.L.	No ISBN	No.	2
916	Theory of Groups	Majeed, A.	No ISBN	No.	2
917	Mathematical Methods	Yusuf, S.M.	No ISBN	No.	2
918	Mathematical Techniques	Karamat H.Dar	No ISBN	No.	2
919	Mathematical Analysis	Apostal, T.M.	No ISBN	No.	2
920	The Theory of Groups	Macdonald, I.N.	No ISBN	No.	2
921	Topics in Algebra	Herstein, I.N.	No ISBN	No.	2
922	Sociology : A down to earth approach	James M. Henslin	No ISBN	No.	2
923	Methods of Social Research	Baily	No ISBN	No.	2
_					

	I	1			
924	Poverty Curtains	Dr. Mehboob-ul-haq	No ISBN	No.	2
925	Contemporary Sociological Theories	Pitrim Sorokin	No ISBN	No.	2
926	Master of Sociological Thought	Lewis A.Coser	No ISBN	No.	2
927	Sociology	Ogbum &Nimkoff	No ISBN	No.	2
928	Social Change and History	Robert Nisbet	No ISBN	No.	2
929	Feudal System in Pakistan	Nawab Haider Naqvi	No ISBN	No.	2
930	The Sociology of Rural Life	Lynn Smith, T.	No ISBN	No.	2
931	Sociology-Social Structure and Social Conflict	Kerbo, Harold R. (1989).	No ISBN	No.	2
932	Sociology: An Introduction to the Science of Society	Koening Samuel	No ISBN	No.	2
933	Marriage and The Family	Lee, Alfred Mclung and Lee, Elizabeth Briant (1961).	No ISBN	No.	2
934	The Design of Social Research,	Ackoff, Russel, L. (Latest ed.)	No ISBN	No.	2
935	An Introduction to the History of Sociology	Barnes, H.E. (Ed.) (1966)	No ISBN	No.	2
936	Pakistani Society	Akbar Ahmad, S.	No ISBN	No.	2
937	Contemporary Sociological Theories	Pitrim Sorokin	No ISBN	No.	2
938	Sociology,10th edition	John, J. Macionis. 2004.	No ISBN	No.	2
939	Research Methodology	Neuman, Lawrance (Rvs. Ed.)	No ISBN	No.	2
940	Sociological Theory	Ritzer, Georg, (1988).	No ISBN	No.	2
941	Principles and Procedures of Statistics	Steel, R and Torrie, J.H.	No ISBN	No.	2
942	Probability and Statistics for Engineers and Scientist	Walpole, R.E., Myers, R.H. and Myers, S.L.	No ISBN	No.	2
943	Introduction to Statistical Theory, Part-I & II	Chaudhry, S.M. and Kamal, S.	No ISBN	No.	2
944	Introduction to Probability Theory and Statistical Inference, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Edition.	Larson, H.J.	No ISBN	No.	2
945	Design and Analysis of Experiments	Montgomery, D.C.	No ISBN	No.	2
946	Fundamentals of Modern Statistical Methods	Wilcox, R.	No ISBN	No.	2
947	Biostatistical Analysis	Zar, J.H.	No ISBN	No.	2
948	Latest Statistical Methods	Vaidyanathan, M.	No ISBN	No.	2
949	Statistical Methods	Aggarwal, Y.P.	No ISBN	No.	2
950	Mathematical Statistics	Freund, John E.	No ISBN	No.	2

951	Demographic Methods	Andrew Hinde	No ISBN	No.	2
	Publications of Federal Board of Statistics and				
952	Provincial Board of Statistics, Pakistan.	Govt. of Pakistan	No ISBN	No.	2
953	Introducing Town Planning	Clara Greed	No ISBN	No.	2
954	Introduction to Town and Country Planning	John Ratcliff	No ISBN	No.	2
955	Town Planning for the Third World	A.K. Bhatti	No ISBN	No.	2
956	Contemporary Urban Planning	J.M. Levy	No ISBN	No.	2
957	Land Use, Planning, and Zoning	Peter J. Loughlin,	No ISBN	No.	2
958	Town and Country Planning in the UK	J.B. Cullingworth, Vincent Nadin	No ISBN	No.	2
959	Town Planning in Practice	Raymond Unwin,	No ISBN	No.	2
960	World Cities and Urban	Mike Janks	No ISBN	No.	2
961	Urban Land Use Planning	Philip R. B	No ISBN	No.	2
962	Environmental Science: A Global Concern	William P	No ISBN	No.	2
	Megacity Management in the Asian and Pacific				
963	Region (Vol-2)	Stubbs, Jeffery Giles Clarke	No ISBN	No.	2
964	Dying Cities: Surviving the Urban Jungle	Somaiya N	No ISBN	No.	2
965	Handbook on Urban Sustainability	Springer	No ISBN	No.	2
	Emerald Cities – Urban sustainability and				
966	Economics	Joan Fitzgerald	No ISBN	No.	2
967	Growing Greener Cities	Eugene Birch, Susan Wachter	No ISBN	No.	2
968	The Earth scan Reader in Sustainability Cities	David Sattethwaite	No ISBN	No.	2
969	The Poverty Curtain	Dr. Mehboob –ul-Haq	No ISBN	No.	2
970	Reflections on Human Development	Dr. Mehboob –ul-Haq	No ISBN	No.	2
971	Smart Cities	Anthony Townsend	No ISBN	No.	2

## **Section-IV: Bid Data Sheet**

The following specific data for the goods to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB) Section II. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITB.

A. Introduction							
BDS	ITB Number	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the					
Clause		Instruction to Bidders					
Number							
1.	2.1.1	Name of Procuring Agency: PUNJAB INFORMATION					
		TECHNOLOGY BOARD					
		The subject of procurement is: <u>PURCHASE OF GENERAL AND</u>					
		CURRICULUM BOOKS FOR ELIBRARY TAUNSA EGOV – 14					
		Period for delivery of goods: Four (04) Weeks					
		Commencement date for delivery of Goods:					
		Within Four (04) Weeks after issuance of Notification of					
		Award					
2.	2.1.2	Financial year for the operations of the Procuring Agency: <b>2023</b> -					
		2024					
		Name of Project/ Grant (Development or Non-Development): E-					
		LIBRARY TAUNSA					
		Name of financing institution: <b>Government of the Punjab</b>					
		Name and identification number of the Contract: N/A					
3.	2.1.3 (v)	Maximum number of members in the joint venture, consortium					
		or association shall be: [N/A]. J.V. form 8.2 should be followed.					
		(NOT APPLICABLE)					
	1	B. Bidding Documents					
4.	2.2.2	The address for clarification of Bidding Documents is:					
		PRIMARY CONTACT					
		Adnan Javed					
		Assistant Programme Manager (EGOV)					
		Email: adnan.javed@pitb.gov.pk					
		11th Floor, Arfa Software Technology Park, 346-B, Ferozepur					
		Road, Lahore, Pakistan.					
		SECONDARY CONTACT					

		M. Jahanzaib Khan		
		Joint Director (e-Procurement)		
		Email: Jahanzaib.khan@pitb.gov.pk		
		13 <sup>th</sup> Floor, Arfa Software Technology Park, 346-B, Ferozepur		
		Road, Lahore, Pakistan		
_	222			
5.	2.2.2	Pre-Bid Meeting:		
		DATE & TIME: 20 June, 2024 @ 11:00 AM		
		VENUE: 13TH FLOOR, ARFA SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY PARK		
		(ASTP), 346-B, FEROZEPUR ROAD, LAHORE.		
6.	2.3.9	The number of E-Bid for each Lot separately to uploaded on E-		
		PADS is in one original.		
	C. Bid Prid	ce, Currency, Language and Country of Origin		
7.	2.3.1	Language of the Bid: English		
8.	2.3.4	The price quoted shall be fixed in PAK RUPEES inclusive of all		
		applicable taxes and duties, on DDP destination basis.		
9.	2.1.4 (ii)	Country of origin:		
		All eligible countries to do business in Pakistan by the law of		
		Government of Pakistan.		
	D	. Preparation and Submission of Bids		
10.	2.2.2	The complete Bids must be submitted online on e-		
		Procurement System (EPADS) website i.e.,		
		https://punjab.eprocure.gov.pk		
11.	2.4.2	The deadline for E-bid submission is:		
		01 July, 2024 @ 12:00 PM		
12.	2.5.1	Time, date/ Month/ Year, and place for E-bid opening.		
		01 July, 2024 @ 12:30 PM		
		PUNJAB INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BOARD (PITB)		
		13TH FLOOR, ARFA SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY PARK (ASTP),		
		346-B, FEROZEPUR ROAD, LAHORE, PAKISTAN		
		PHONE: (+ 92) (42) (99000000), FAX: (+92) (42) (99232123)		
		URL: <u>WWW.PITB.GOV.PK</u>		
13.	2.6.2	Amount of Performance Guarantee is: <b>05% OF THE CONTRACT</b>		
		AMOUNT		
14.	2.3.8	Bid validity period after opening of the E-Bid is: <b>NINETY (90)</b>		
		DAYS.		
15.	2.3.6	The samples (if demanded) of the items provided by the bidders		
		will be evaluated in conjunction with the specification provided		
		in SECTION – III and approved by the evaluation committee of		
		the procuring agency. The awardee will be required to deliver		
the items as per approved sample.				
16	2 5 4	E. Opening and Evaluation of Bids  The E Bid eneming shall take place at:		
16.	2.5.1	The E-Bid opening shall take place at:		
		PUNJAB INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BOARD (PITB)		

		13TH FLOOR, ARFA SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY PARK (ASTP), 346-B, FEROZEPUR ROAD, LAHORE, PAKISTAN PHONE: (+ 92) (42) (99000000), FAX: (+92) (42) (99232123) URL: WWW.PITB.GOV.PK		
17.	2.5.7	The currency that shall be used for E-Bid evaluation is: PAK		
		RUPEES		
	F. Bid Evaluation Criteria			
18.	2.5.8	Criteria to Bid evaluation is presented below:		

## **EVALUATION CRITERIA:**

Category	Description	Requirement
Legal (Mandatory)	Copy of Active Registration with Income Tax Authorities (National Tax Number NTN) — Registered for at least last One (01) year  Copy of Active Registration with Sales Tax Authorities (STRN)  Affidavit (as per form 8.6) on non-judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 100/- or Official Letter-head:  (i) The firm is not blacklisted from any Department.  (ii) The documents/photocopies provided by the firm with its Bid are authentic. (In case of any fake/bogus document found at any stage of the procurement process, the firm shall be black listed as per Rules / Laws.)  (iii) The firm certify the correctness of information.  (iv) The firm is not blacklisted or subject to any pending litigation in this regard, with any Government or Public Department.  (v) The firm comply with Section — III "Technical Specifications", and Section — VII "Schedule of Requirements" of the Bidding Document.	Required
Technical (Mandatory)	Original of Bid Security instrument, in the manner as prescribed on the bid security form.	Required

## **G.** Award of Contract

Percentage for quantity increase or decrease is: FIFTEEN (15%) PERCENT. However, increase or decrease in quantities beyond 15% will be mutually agreed between the Procuring Agency and the Awardee prior to the Contract.  2.6.2 The Performance Guarantee shall be: 05% OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT The Performance Security (or guarantee) shall be in the form of: Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque;  Performance Guarantee must have a minimum validity period until the date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the value of Bid Security.		Ţ
Contract.  2.6.2 The Performance Guarantee shall be: 05% OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT  2.6.2 The Performance Security (or guarantee) shall be in the form of: Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque;  Performance Guarantee must have a minimum validity period until the date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the	2.6.5	
The Performance Security (or guarantee) shall be in the form of: Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque;  Performance Guarantee must have a minimum validity period until the date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		
Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque;  Performance Guarantee must have a minimum validity period until the date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the	2.6.2	The Performance Guarantee shall be: <u>05% OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT</u>
Performance Guarantee must have a minimum validity period until the date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the	2.6.2	The Performance Security (or guarantee) shall be in the form of:
Performance Guarantee must have a minimum validity period until the date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order
date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		
services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		· ·
later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of
than the prescribed time period.  The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is
The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less
to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		than the prescribed time period.
to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.  Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security  If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		
If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security <b>fifteen (15) days</b> of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond <b>fifteen (15) days</b> of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be
days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond fifteen (15) days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security
the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond <b>fifteen (15) days</b> of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		
Security, for every day beyond <b>fifteen (15) days</b> of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		
will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		
Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the		
value of Bid Security.		Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the
		value of Bid Security.

#### **Section-V: General Conditions of Contract**

#### 1. Definitions

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
  - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Agency and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
  - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
  - (c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials which the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
  - (d) "The Services" means those services ancillary and related to the supply of the Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, maintenance & repair and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.
  - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
  - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
  - (g) "The Procuring Agency" means the organization purchasing the Goods & Services, as named in SCC.
  - (h) "The Procuring Agency's country" is the country named in SCC.
  - (i) "The Supplier" means the Bidder or firm supplying the Goods and Services under this Contract.
  - (j) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place or places named in SCC.
  - (k) "Day" means calendar day.

(I) "e-Bid" means electronic bids (separate financial and technical) to be submitted by bidders on e-Procurement System (EPADS).

#### 2. Application

2.1. These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of the Contract.

#### 3. Country of Origin

[where applicable]

3.1. All Goods and Services supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in the countries and territories eligible under the rules, as further elaborated in the SCC.

- 3.2. For purposes of this Clause, "origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown, or produced, or from where the Services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product is obtained that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 3.3. The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the Supplier. In any case, the requirements of rules 10 & 26, PPR-14, shall be followed.

#### 4. Standards

- 4.1. The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications, and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the concerned institution.
- 5. Use of Contract Documents and Information; Inspection and Audit by the procuring agency.
- 5.1. The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2. The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 except for purposes of executing the Contract.
- 5.3. Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring Agency on completion of the

Supplier's performance under the Contract if so required by the Procuring Agency.

5.4. The Supplier shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Supplier's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the donors, if so required by the donors.

#### 6. Patent Rights

6.1. The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Procuring Agency's country.

# 7. Performance Guarantee

7.1. Within fifteen (15) days of issuance of the notification of Contract award/Letter of Intent (LOI), the successful Bidder shall furnish to the Procuring Agency the Performance Guarantee in the amount specified in SCC/Bid Data Sheet & clause 2.6.2 of ITB. Performance Guarantee must have a minimum validity period until the date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.

#### Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security

If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security **fifteen (15)** days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond **fifteen (15)** days of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the value of Bid Security.

- 7.2. The proceeds of the Performance Guarantee shall be payable to the Procuring Agency as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 7.3. As per Rule-56 of PPR-14, the performance guarantee shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Procuring Agency and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Procuring Agency's country, in the form provided in the Bidding

- documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring Agency; or
- (b) Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque.
- 7.4. The performance guarantee will be discharged by the Procuring Agency and returned to the Supplier not later than **thirty (30) days** following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in SCC. The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.

## 8. Inspections and Tests

- 8.1. The Procuring Agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Agency. SCC and the Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections and tests the Procuring Agency requires and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring Agency shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives nominated for these purposes.
- 8.2. The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) (if so, allowed by the Procuring Agency), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Agency.
- 8.3. Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring Agency may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Procuring Agency.
- 8.4. The Procuring Agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the Goods after the Goods' arrival in the Procuring Agency's country shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the Goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Procuring Agency or its representative prior to the Goods' shipment from the country of origin.
- 8.5. Nothing in GCC Clause 8 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

#### 9. Packing

- 9.1. The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2. The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Agency.

# 10. Delivery and Documents

[in case of
Framework Modality
the Procuring
Agency may amend
these condition as
per its requirements]

- 10.1. Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in SCC.
- 10.2. Upon delivery, the Procuring Agency shall give receiving certificate to the supplier with the statement that, "completion certificate along with satisfactory report shall be issued after due inspection as per clause-8 of GCC, which will enable the supplier to put up the bill".

[Further conditions may be incorporated by the Procuring Agency keeping in view the nature of contract, DDP, CIF, C&F, FOR, FOP for example; for a DDP contract the clause may be as follows:].

- 10.3. For purposes of the Contract, DDP trade term used to describe the obligations of the parties shall have the meanings assigned to them by the current edition of *Incoterms*
- 10.4. Documents to be submitted by the Supplier are specified in SCC.

#### 11. Insurance

[If required and decided by the Procuring Agency]

11.1. The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be delivered **on DDP Destination Basis** under which risk is transferred to the buyer after having been delivered, hence **Insurance** is sellers' responsibility.

#### 12. Transportation

12.1. The Supplier is required under the Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Procuring Agency's country, including *freight*, insurance, and storage, as shall be specified

in the Contract, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price.

## 13. Incidental Services

[If required and decided by the Procuring Agency]

- 13.1. The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:
  - (a) satisfactory performance for specified time/ quantity onsite and/or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;
  - (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
  - (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
  - (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
  - (e) training of the Procuring Agency's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.
- 13.2. Prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services shall be included in the Contract Price for the Goods and shall not exceed:
  - (i) the prevailing rates charged for other parties by the Supplier for similar services; and
  - (ii) original price of goods.

#### 14. Spare Parts

[If required and decided by the Procuring Agency]

- 14.1. As specified in SCC, the Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:
  - (a) such spare parts as the Procuring Agency may choose to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this choice shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and
  - (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
    - (i) advance notification to the Procuring Agency of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the

Procuring Agency to procure needed requirements; and

(ii) following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Procuring Agency, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

#### 15. Warranty

- 15.1. The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models selected by the Procuring Agency, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the Procuring Agency's specifications) or from any act or omission of the Supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2. This warranty shall remain valid **as required in Section III** "Technical Specifications" after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the Contract, or **as required in Section III** "Technical Specifications" after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3. The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, without costs to the Procuring Agency.
- 15.5. If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to rectify the defect(s) within the period specified in SCC, within a reasonable period, the Procuring Agency may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring Agency may have against the Supplier under the Contract/relevant provision of PPR-14 including Blacklisting.

#### 16. Payment

16.1. The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be specified in SCC.

- 16.2. The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring Agency in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 10, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3. As per rule-62 of PPR-14, payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring Agency, but in no case later than **thirty (30) days** after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier, provided the work is satisfactory.
- 16.4. The currency of payment is PAK RUPEES.

#### 17. Prices

17.1. Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its Bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC.

## 18. Change Orders

- 18.1. The Procuring Agency may at any time, by a written order given to the Supplier pursuant to GCC Clause 31, make changes within the general scope of the Contract, only if required for the successful completion of the job, in any one or more of the following:
  - (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring Agency;
  - (b) the method of shipment or packing;
  - (c) the place of delivery; and/or
  - (d) the Services to be provided by the Supplier.
- 18.2. If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or delivery schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this clause must be asserted within **thirty (30) days** from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Procuring Agency's change order. But, in no case, the overall impact of the change should exceed 15% of the contract cost and no provisions of PPR-14 should be violated.

## 19. Contract Amendments

19.1. Subject to GCC Clause 18, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by the mutual consent through written amendment signed by the parties. No variation in finalized brands/ makes/models shall be allowed except in special

conditions where the manufacturer has stopped producing or suspended that model or the latest model of similar series or version has been launched by the manufacturer or non-availability due to international mergers of the manufacturers or similar unavoidable constraints.

#### 20. Assignment

20.1. The Supplier shall not assign the whole of contract to anybody else. However, some parts of contract or its obligations may be assigned to sub-contractors with the prior written approval of the procuring agency.

#### 21. Sub-contracts

21.1. The Supplier shall notify the Procuring Agency in the Bid of all subcontracts to be assigned under this Contract. Such notification, in the original Bid or later, shall not relieve the Supplier from any liability or obligation under the Contract.

21.2. Subcontracts must comply with the provisions of GCC Clause 20.

# 22. Delays in the Supplier's Performance

22.1. Delivery of the Goods and performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements.

22.2. If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.

22.3. Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 23, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22.2 without the imposition of liquidated damages.

# 23. Liquidated Damages

23.1. Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Procuring Agency shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Agency may

consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 24 along with other remedies available under PPR-14.

## 24. Termination for Default

- 24.1. The Procuring Agency, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate this Contract in whole or in part:
  - (a) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Agency pursuant to GCC Clause 22;
  - (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract; or
  - (c) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring Agency has engaged in corrupt practices in competing for or in executing the Contract. For the purpose of this clause, corrupt practices will be defined as per Section-2 (d) of The PPRA Act, 2009.

"Corrupt practices" in respect of procurement process, shall be as given in S-2 (d) of PPRA, Act, 2009:

- (d) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official, bidder or Contractor in the procurement process or in Contract execution to the detriment of the procuring agency; or misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a Contract, collusive practices among bidders (prior to or after E-bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels and to deprive the procuring agency of the benefits of free and open competition and any request for, or solicitation of anything of value by any public official in the course of the exercise of his duty; it may include any of the following:
  - vi. coercive practice by impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- vii. collusive practice by arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or Contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the procuring agency to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- viii. offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- ix. any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a

- party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- x. obstructive practice by harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a Contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit process
- 24.2. In the event the Procuring Agency terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 24.1, the Procuring Agency may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring Agency for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

# 25. Force Majeure

- 25.1. Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22, 23, and 24, the Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guarantee, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 25.2. For purposes of this clause, "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of the Supplier and not involving the Supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but are not restricted to, acts of the Procuring Agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes. Both, the Procuring Agency and the Supplier, may agree to exclude certain widespread conditions e.g. epidemics, pandemics, quarantine restrictions etc. from the purview of "Force Majeure".
- 25.3. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Agency in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event. Any difference of opinion concerning "Force Majeure" may be decided through means given herein below.

#### 26. Termination for Insolvency

26.1. The Procuring Agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Agency.

#### 27. **Termination** for Convenience

27.1. The Procuring Agency, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring Agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.

- 27.2. The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment (if applicable) within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring Agency on the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring Agency may choose:
  - to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
  - to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed (b) amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

### 28. **Disputes**

Resolution of 28.1. After signing the contract or issuance of purchase order, The Procuring Agency and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.

> 28.2. If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring Agency and the Supplier have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms specified in SCC. These mechanisms may include, but are not restricted to, conciliation mediated by a third party, adjudication in an agreed and/or arbitration as per rule 68 of PPR-14 and in accordance with Arbitration Act-1940.

#### 29. Governing Language

29.1. The Contract shall be written in the language specified in SCC. Subject to GCC Clause 30, the version of the Contract written in the specified language shall govern its interpretation. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract which are exchanged by the parties shall be written in the same language.

## 30. Applicable Law

30.1. The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Punjab (Pakistan) unless otherwise specified in SCC.

#### 31. Notices

31.1. Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing or by any information technology mean for the time being in use and acceptable in ordinary course of business to the other party's address specified in SCC.

31.2. A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

## 32. Taxes and Duties

32.1. Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods & Services to the Procuring Agency. In case of imposition of new taxes/duties or concession thereof after the deadlines for the submission of bids the effect thereof shall be borne or availed by the procuring agency as the case may be.

32.2 The Supplier shall maintain ACTIVE taxpayer status with Punjab Revenue Authority (PRA) throughout the contract period (if applicable).

## 33. Contract Period

Thrittally that combine will be foo othe (pt) is good one (01) year, starting from the date of issuance of notification of award, delivery, installation & commissioning of all Goods, till end of warranty period.

## **Section-VI. Special Conditions of Contract**

## **Special Conditions of Contract**

The following Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the General Conditions of Contract. The corresponding clause number of the GCC is indicated in parentheses.

## 1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1)

GCC 1.1 (g)—The Procuring Agency is: PUNJAB INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BOARD

GCC 1.1 (h)—The Procuring Agency's country is: PAKISTAN

GCC 1.1 (i)—The Supplier is: **AWARDEE** 

## 2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3)

[All countries and territories as indicated in Section IV, BDS, of the Bidding documents]

### 3. Performance Guarantee (GCC Clause 7)

GCC 7.1—As per rule 56 of PPR-14, the amount of Performance Guarantee, as a percentage of the Contract Price, shall be: **05% OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT** 

GCC 7.4—the Performance Guarantee shall be retained for to cover the Supplier's warranty obligations or defect liability period in accordance with Clause GCC 15.2

Performance Guarantee must have a minimum validity period until the date of expiry of warranty period, support period or termination of services, or fulfillment of all obligations under the contract, whichever is later. Performance security shall not be acceptable with any validity less than the prescribed time period.

The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.

## Penalty Charges on Late Submission of Performance Security

If the Contractor delays provision of Performance Security **fifteen (15) days** of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, a sum of money @0.25% of the total Performance Security, for every day beyond **fifteen (15) days** of the issuance of notification of award / Letter of Intent (LOI) from the Procuring Agency, will be deducted as Penalty Charges. Provided that total amount of

Penalty Charges so deducted shall not exceed, an amount equal to the value of Bid Security.

### 4. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 8)

GCC 8.6—Inspection and tests prior to shipment of Goods and at final acceptance are as follows:

### 5. Packing (GCC Clause 9)

GCC 9.2—[This SCC shall supplement GCC Clause 9.2, exact details of the requisite packages be provided]:

## 6. Delivery and Documents

**(GCC Clause 10)** [format of contract is to be decided by the Procuring Agency, however, DDP provisions are as follows]

### (DDP terms)

GCC 10.3—Upon shipment, the Supplier shall notify the Procuring Agency the full details of the shipment, including Contract number, description of Goods, quantity and usual transport document. The Supplier shall mail the following documents to the Procuring Agency:

- (i) copies of the Supplier's invoice showing Goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount;
- (ii) original and two copies of the usual transport document (for example, a negotiable bill of lading, a non-negotiable sea waybill, an inland waterway document, an air waybill, a railway consignment note, a road consignment note, or a multimodal transport document) which the buyer may require to take the goods;
- (iii) copies of the packing list identifying contents of each package;
- (iv) Insurance Certificate;
- (v) Manufacturers or Supplier's warranty certificate;
- (vi) Where applicable (Pre shipment/ port/ Procuring Agency Delivery site, inspection certificate), issued by the Procuring Agency nominated inspection agency, and the Supplier's factory inspection report (Inspection type depends on the nature of procurement and volume of procurement); and
- (vii) Certificate of origin.

#### 7. Insurance

### (GCC Clause 11) [where applicable]

GCC 11.1— The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be **delivered duty paid (DDP)** under which risk is transferred to the buyer after having been delivered, hence

insurance coverage is sellers' responsibility. Since the Insurance is sellers' responsibility, they may arrange appropriate coverage.

### 8. Incidental Services (GCC Clause 13)

GCC 13.1—Incidental services to be provided are:

[Selected services covered under GCC Clause 13 and/or other should be specified with the desired features. The price quoted in the Bid price or agreed with the selected Supplier shall be included in the Contract Price.]

## 9. Spare Parts

(GCC Clause 14) [where applicable]

GCC 14.1—Supplier shall carry sufficient inventories to assure ex-stock supply of consumable spares for the Goods. Other spare parts and components shall be supplied as promptly as possible, but in any case, within six (06) months of placing the order and opening the letter of credit.

## 10. Warranty

(GCC Clause 15)

GCC 15.2—In partial modification of the provisions, the warranty period shall be as required in Section – III "Technical Specifications" from date of acceptance/satisfactory installation of the Goods or as required in Section – III "Technical Specifications" from the date of shipment (if applicable), whichever occurs earlier. The Supplier shall, in addition, comply with the performance and/or consumption guarantees specified under the Contract. If, for reasons attributable to the Supplier, these guarantees are not attained in whole or in part, the Supplier shall, at its discretion, either:

(a) make such changes, modifications, and/or additions to the Goods or any part thereof as may be necessary in order to attain the contractual guarantees specified in the Contract at its own cost and expense and to carry out further performance tests in accordance with SCC 4,

Or

(b) pay liquidated damages to the Procuring Agency in case of failure to meet the contractual guarantees. The rate of these liquidated damages shall be (one-half (0.5) percent of the Contract price per week).

GCC 15.4 & 15.5—The period for correction of defects in the warranty period is:

(i) Free, on-site repair / replacement of defective / damaged parts and labor, within one (01) week of intimation in Lahore and two (02) weeks outside

Lahore. (Or as per the warranty required in Section – III "Technical Specifications")

(ii) On site Replacement of such defective / damaged Goods will be provided, if repair of such Goods involves a duration exceeding one (01) week for Lahore and two (02) weeks outside Lahore. (Or as per the warranty required in Section – III "Technical Specifications")

## 11. Payment (GCC Clause 16)

GCC 16.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:

## Payment for Goods supplied:

- 100% payment will be made after complete delivery, installation & commissioning, and acceptance of all Goods by the Purchaser.
- Payment shall be made on actual basis against the delivered Books for both Lots.

Payment may be made in **Pak. Rupees** in the following manner:

- (i) Treasury Cheque, or
- (ii) Cross Cheque

## 13. Prices (GCC Clause 17)

GCC 17.1—Prices shall be fixed and shall not be adjusted.

• Price for optional items, where required, shall be quoted separately in the Financial Proposal.

## 14. Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 23)

GCC 23.1—Applicable rate: one-half (0.5) percent of the Contract Price per week

Maximum deduction: ten (10) percent of the Contract Price

## 15. Resolution of Disputes (GCC Clause 28)

GCC 28.2—The dispute resolution mechanism to be applied pursuant to GCC Clause 28.2 shall be as follows:

As per rule-68 of PPR-14, in the case of a dispute between the Procuring Agency and the Supplier, the dispute shall be referred for arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration Act 1940.

## 16. Governing Language (GCC Clause 29)

GCC 29.1—The Governing Language shall be: ENGLISH

## 17. Applicable Law (GCC Clause 30)

GCC 30.1-The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws applicable in the jurisdiction of the province of Punjab (Pakistan):

## 18. Notices (GCC Clause 31)

GCC 31.1—Procuring Agency's address for notice purposes: **PROCURING AGENCY ADDRESS** 

—Supplier's address for notice purposes: AWARDEE's ADDRESS

## **Section-VII. Schedule of Requirements**

## 7.1 Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks stipulates a delivery date which is the date at which delivery is required.

In order to determine the correct date of delivery hereafter specified, the Procuring Agency has taken into account the additional time that will be needed for international or national transit to the Project Site or to another common place.

## **DELIVERY SCHEDULE**

Lot No.	Description	Quantit	Delivery Schedule	Delivery Location
Lot No. Description		У	(Weeks)	
			Within Four (04) Weeks after	Punjab Information
1	General Books	Multiple	issuance of Notification of	Technology Board (PITB)
			Award	Arfa Software Technology Park
	Curriculum Pooks (CSC 9)		Within Four (04) Weeks after	(ASTP), 346-B, Ferozepur Road,
2	Curriculum Books (CSS & PMS)	Multiple	issuance of Notification of	Lahore, Pakistan
	rivisj		Award	

## **Section-VIII: Sample Forms**

### 8.1 Bid Form

## (For each Lot separately)

- To be reproduced on the letter head, signed & stamped by the Bidder.
- To be attached with the Technical Bid, in case of Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure.

|--|

To: [name and address of Procuring Agency]

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

Having examined the Bidding documents including Addenda Nos. [insert numbers], the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply and deliver [description of goods and services] in conformity with the said Bidding documents.

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

If our Bid is accepted, we will obtain the guarantee of a bank in a sum equivalent to **05%** percent of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed by the Procuring Agency.

We agree to a Bid by this Bid for a period of [number] days from the date fixed to Bid opening under Clause 2.3.9 of the Instructions to Bidders, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed (*if required*), this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

## [In case of single stage one envelope bidding procedure]

The Composition of our Bid is:

- a) Original Bid Form (as per **form 8.1 of** Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.
- b) All the forms relevant to the Technical and Financial Bids (clearly indicated on each form)
- c) Original of Bid Security instrument

- d) All the required documents establishing eligibility of bidders/goods shall be made part of the bid.
- e) Any other document required by the procuring agency not inconsistent with PPR-14.

## [In case of single stage two envelope bidding procedure],

The Composition of our bid consists on separate Technical and financial bids, detail of which is as follows:

## Technical bid includes the following: -

- a) Original Bid Form (as per **form 8.1 of** Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.
- b) All the forms relevant to the technical bid, to be reproduced on the letter head of the bidder as indicated on each individual form.
- c) Original of Bid Security instrument
- d) Any other document required by the procuring agency not inconsistent with PPR-14.

## Financial bid includes the following: -

- a) Price Schedule / Financial Form (as per **form 8.9**) to be reproduced on the letter head of the bidder duly signed and stamped.
- b) Original Bid Security Form along with Copy of Bid Security instrument
- c) Any other document required by the procuring agency not inconsistent with PPR-14.

Commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid by us to agents relating to this Bid, and to contract execution if we are awarded the contract, are listed below:

Name and address of service provider	Amount and Currency
<del>-</del>	
(if none, state "none")	

we understand that	you are not bound t	o accept the lowest or any Bid you may receive.
Dated this	day of	20
[signature]		[in the capacity of]
Duly authorized to sign	gn Bid for and on be	ehalf of

## 8.2Bidder's JV Members Information Form (If Applicable) (For each Lot separately)

- To be reproduced and signed & stamped by the lead partner and all JV members on their letter Pad,
- To be attached with Technical Bid in addition to the JV agreement

{The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. The following table shall be filled in for the Bidder and for each member of a Joint Venture}.

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid submission]

Bidding Document No.: [insert]

Alternative No.: [insert identification No if this is a Bid for an alternative]

Page	of pages
1.	Bidder's Name: [insert Bidder's legal name]
2.	Bidder's JV Member's name: [insert JV's Member legal name]
3.	Bidder's JV Member's country of registration: [insert JV's Member country of registration]
4.	Bidder's JV Member's year of registration: [insert JV's Member year of registration]
5.	Bidder's JV Member's legal address in country of registration: [insert JV's Member legal address in country of registration]
6.	Bidder's JV Member's authorized representative information
Na	me: [insert name of JV's Member authorized representative]
Ad	dress: [insert address of JV's Member authorized representative]
Tel	ephone/Fax numbers: [insert telephone/fax numbers of JV's Member authorized representative]
Em	ail Address: [insert email address of JV's Member authorized representative]
7.	Attached are copies of original documents of [check the box(es) of the attached original documents]
	Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/or registration documents of the legal entity named above, in accordance with ITB 4.4.
	In case of a state-owned enterprise or institution, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and that they are not under the supervision of the Purchaser, in accordance with ITB 4.6.
8.	Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial ownership.

## 8.3. Manufacturer's Authorization Form (If Applicable) (For each Lot separately)

- To be signed and stamped by the Manufacturer and Bidder
- To be attached with Technical Bid

[See Clause 2.3.6 (iii) of the Instructions to Bidders.]

To: [name of the Procuring Agency]

WHEREAS [name of the Manufacturer], who are established and reputable manufacturers of [name and/or description of the goods] having factories at [address of factory] do hereby authorize [name and address of Agent] to submit a Bid, and subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract with you against for the above goods manufactured by us.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per Clause 15 of the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this Invitation to Bids.

[Signature for and on behalf of Manufacturer]	

#### Note:

- (i) This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the Manufacturer. It should be included by the Bidder in its Bid.
- (ii) This letter of authority is provided as a sample. However, the bidders can amend, as appropriate, to serve the purpose of required authorization as per the evaluation criteria in the Bidding Document.

## 8.4. Bidder Profile Form (For each Lot Separately)

- To be reproduced on the letter head, signed & stamped by the Bidder.
- To be attached with Technical Bid

Sr.#	Particulars			
1.	Name of the company:			
2.	Registered Office:			
Address:				
Office Telephone Number	er:			
Fax Number:				
3.	Contact Person:			
Name:	Name:			
Personal Telephone Number:				
Email Address:				
4. Local office if any:				
Address:				
Office Telephone Number:				
Fax Number:				
5. Registration Details:				

a) Audited Financial Statement Attachment/Income Tax Return (Last 03 years) – or as applicable per the evaluation criteria

Yes	No
-----	----

b) Details of Experience (Last 03 Years) – or as applicable per the evaluation criteria

(i)	Similar Project	Item Name
	(Agency/Department)	
(ii)	Value of total Projects/Tenders/POs	Amount

c) Staff Detail and last month Payroll - If applicable per the evaluation criteria

Yes No
--------

## 8.5. General Information Form (For each Lot separately)

- To be reproduced on the letter head, signed & stamped by the Bidder.
- To be attached with Technical Bid

	Particulars		
Company Name			
Abbreviated Name			
National Tax No.	Sales Tax Registration No		
PRA Tax No.			
No. of Employees	Company's Date of		
	Formation		

<sup>\*</sup>Please attach copies of NTN, GST Registration, Professional Tax Certificate

Registered Office	State/Province	
Address		
City/Town	Postal Code	
Phone	Fax	
Email Address	Website Address	

## 8.6. Affidavit

## (For each Lot separately)

- To be printed on PKR 100 Stamp Paper, duly attested by oath commissioner or on the Official Letter-head.
- To be attached with Technical Bid

Name:			
(Applicant)			_

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that all the statements made in the Bidding document and in the supporting documents are true, correct and valid to the best of my knowledge and belief and may be verified by employer if the Employer, at any time, deems it necessary.

The undersigned hereby authorize and request the bank, person, company or corporation to furnish any additional information requested by the [name of Procuring Agency] of the Punjab deemed necessary to verify this statement regarding my (our) competence and general reputation.

The undersigned understands and agrees that further qualifying information may be requested and agrees to furnish any such information at the request of the [name of Procuring Agency]. The undersigned further affirms on behalf of the firm that:

- (i) The firm is not blacklisted from any Department.
- (ii) The documents/photocopies provided by the firm with its Bid are authentic. (In case of any fake/bogus document found at any stage of the procurement process, the firm shall be black listed as per Rules / Laws.)
- (iii) The firm certify the correctness of information.
- (iv) The firm is not blacklisted or subject to any pending litigation in this regard, with any Government or Public Department.
- (v) The firm comply with Section III "Technical Specifications", and Section VII "Schedule of Requirements" of the Bidding Document.

[Name of the Contractor/ Bidder/ Supplier] undertakes to treat all information provided as confidential.

Signed by an authorized Officer of the company

Title of Officer: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of Company: \_\_\_\_\_

Date:

## 8.7. Performance Guarantee Form (For each Lot separately)

Т <b>о,</b> [nan	ne and address	of the Procuring	Agency]		
WHEREAS	(Name	of		Contractor/ hereinafter called "the	
procuremen 1. [ <i>Please in</i>	t of the followin	of "INVITATION ng:		FOR THE "PROVISION	
AND WHERI you with a licompliance	oank guarantee with the Contra	stipulated by yo by a scheduled	bank for ce obliga	Contract that the Contra the sum specified there tions in accordance with r a Guarantee;	in as security for
Contractor, of in words and the Contract sums as specific Guarantee)	up to a total of _ d figures), and v tor to be in defa ecified by you,	we undertake to pault under the Co within the limit hout your needir	pay you, ontract, a	r and responsible to you,(Amount upon your first written o nd without cavil or argur we or to show grounds or	of the guarantee demand declaring ment, any sum or (Amount of
This guarant	tee is valid unt	il day		, 20, or whichever is later.	[insert
-	GUARANTOR]				
Name					
Address					
Date					

## 8.8. Technical Bid Form (For each Lot separately)

- Item names and quantities must be reproduced from Section III (Technical Specifications). If any deviations are needed, it must be mentioned/quoted, separately in the Technical Proposal.
- To be reproduced on the letter head, signed & stamped by the Bidder.
- To be attached with Technical Bid.

## **LOT NO. 01**

Sr. No.	Item name	Brand name with Country of Manufacturer	Make & model	Quantity	Country of Origin	Specifications dimensions

Stamp & Signature of Bidder	
-----------------------------	--

## 8.9. Contract Form (For each Lot separately)

Agency	] of [country of Procuring Agency nd [name of Supplier] of [city and	ر] (hereinafter called "the	between [name of Procuring Procuring Agency") on the one fter called "the Supplier") on the
descrip goods	tion of goods and services] and h	as accepted a Bid by the	s and ancillary services, viz., <i>[brief</i> Supplier for the supply of those <i>figures]</i> (hereinafter called "the
NOW	THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSE	TH AS FOLLOWS:	
1. respe	In this Agreement words ctively assigned to them in th	<u> </u>	ive the same meanings as are eferred to.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 3. as he provide	the Bid Form and the Price S the Schedule of Requirement the Technical Specifications the General Conditions of Co the Special Conditions of Co the Procuring Agency's Noti Contract agreement Complete Bidding document In consideration of the payr	Schedule submitted by the nts;  Contract; Contract; and ification of Award.  The ments to be made by the lapplier hereby covenants do not rectify defects thereits.	Procuring Agency to the Supplier with the Procuring Agency to a spency to the Supplier with the Procuring Agency to a in conformity with all respects
provis or suc	ion of the goods and services	and the rectification of depayable under the provis	Supplier in consideration of the efects therein, the Contract Price ions of the contract at the times
	TNESS whereof the parties dance with their respective la		Agreement to be executed in tioned above.
Signed Agend		the	(for the Procuring
Signe	d, sealed, delivered by	the	(for the Supplier)

## 8.10. Financial Bid Form/Price Schedule (For each Lot separately)

- Item names and quantities must be reproduced from Section III (Technical Specifications). If any deviations are needed, it must be mentioned/quoted, separately in the Financial Proposal.
- To be reproduced on the letter head, signed & stamped by the Bidder.
- To be attached with Financial Bid.

### **LOT NO. 01**

Sr. No.	Item name	Specifications/ dimensions	Country of Origin	Brand name, make & model	Unit price (inclusive of all taxes & duties etc.)	Quantity	Total price (inclusive of all taxes & duties etc.)
						TOTAL	

Total Bid value (against which a Bid shall be evaluated) in figure. Total Bid value (against which a Bid shall be evaluated) in words.

#### Note:

- (i) In case of difference between unit price and total price, unit price shall prevail and total price shall be "final". (Please refer ITB clause 2.5.6).
- (ii) In case of difference between amount in "words" and amount in "figures", amount in "words" shall be considered final.
- (iii) A bid not compliant to the taxes (as notified by the government) or excluding applicable taxes and duties shall straight away be rejected.
- (iv) Price for the Optional Items, where required, should be quoted separately in the Financial Proposal.

Stamp	& Signature of Bidder	

## 8.11. Bid Security Form (For each Lot separately)

- To be reproduced on the letter head, signed & stamped by the Bidder.
- Copy of the Bid security instrument must be submitted with the financial proposal,
- Original Bid Security Instrument must be submitted in an envelope clearly marked with the Bidding Document Number and Title, before the Bid Submission deadline at:

**Procurement Office** 

13th Floor, Arfa Software Technology Park (ASTP), 346-B, Ferozepur Road, Lahore.

Whereas [name of the Bidder] (hereinafter called "the Bidder") has submitted its Bid dated [date of submission of Bid] for the supply of [name and/or description of the goods] (hereinafter called "the Bid").

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE [name of bank] of [name of country], having ou
registered office at [address of bank] (hereinafter called "the Bank"), are bound unto [name of
Procuring Agency] (hereinafter called "the Procuring Agency") in the sum of for which paymer
well and truly to be made to the said Procuring Agency, the Bank binds itself, its successors
and assigns by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank this $\_\_\_$ da
of20

### THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:

- 1. If the Bidder withdraws its Bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
- 2. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Procuring Agency during the period of Bid validity:
  - (a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or
  - (b) fails or refuses to furnish the Performance Guarantee, in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders;

we undertake to pay to the Procuring Agency up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring Agency having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring Agency will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.

This guarantee will remain in force up to and including **thirty (30) days** after the period of Bid validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

[Signature]	

## **8.12. INTEGRITY PACT**

(For each Lot separately)

• To be signed by the awardee

# DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC. PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS OF GOODS, SERVICES & WORKS IN CONTRACTS WORTH RS. 10.00 MILLION OR MORE

Contract No	_ Dated
Contract Title:	
Contract Title:	
procurement of any contract, right, inte	ier] hereby declares that it has not obtained or induced the rest, privilege or other obligation or benefit from Government ve subdivision or agency thereof or any other entity owned or business practice.
that it has fully declared the brokerage, or agreed to give and shall not give or ag or indirectly through any natural or juiconsultant, director, promoter, shareh bribe, finder's fee or kickback, whether obtaining or inducing the procurement	of the foregoing, [name of Supplier] represents and warrants commission, fees etc. paid or payable to anyone and not given gree to give to anyone within or outside Pakistan either directly ridical person, including its affiliate, agent, associate, broker, holder, sponsor or subsidiary, any commission, gratification, described as consultation fee or otherwise, with the object of a contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or except that which has been expressly declared pursuant
and arrangements with all persons in r	at it has made and will make full disclosure of all agreements espect of or related to the transaction with GoP and has not ction to circumvent the above declaration, representation or
declaration, not making full disclosure, purpose of this declaration, representa privilege or other obligation or benefit	full responsibility and strict liability for making any false misrepresenting facts or taking any action likely to defeat the tion and warranty. It agrees that any contract, right, interest, obtained or procured as aforesaid shall, without prejudice to le to GoP under any law, contract or other instrument, be
agrees to indemnify GoP for any loss practices and further pay compensation commission, gratification, bribe, finder	remedies exercised by GoP in this regard, [name of Supplier] or damage incurred by it on account of its corrupt business in to GoP in an amount equivalent to ten time the sum of any is fee or kickback given by [name of Supplier] as aforesaid for the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or er form from GoP.
Name of Employer:Signature:	Name of Contractor: Signature:
[Seal]	[Seal]

## **Section IX- Check List**

(For each Lot separately)

- The provision of this checklist is essential prerequisite along with submission of Bid.
- Please fill **(YES, NO, N/A)** or **"Check Mark"** the relevant columns, and attach this Checklist on top of the Technical Proposal.

Sr. No.	Description/Documents	Technical Proposal	Financial Proposal
1	Joint Venture (JV) Agreement and Bidder s JV Member information as per form 8.2 (if applicable)		•
2	<b>Original Bid Security Instrument</b> (Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque).		
3	<b>Original Bid form</b> (as per <b>form 8.1</b> of Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.		
4	<b>Bidder Information Form</b> (as per <b>form 8.4</b> of Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.		
5	<b>General Information Form</b> (as per <b>form 8.5</b> of Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.		
6	Copy of Active Registration with Income Tax Authorities - National Tax Number (NTN)		
7	Copy of Active Registration with Sales Tax Authorities (STRN)		
8	Affidavit (as per form 8.6) on non-judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 100/- or Official  Letter-head:  (i) The firm is not blacklisted from any Department.  (ii) The documents/photocopies provided by the firm with its Bid are authentic. (In case of any fake/bogus document found at any stage of the procurement process, the firm shall be black listed as per Rules / Laws.)  (iii) The firm certify the correctness of information.  (iv) The firm is not blacklisted or subject to any pending litigation in this regard, with any Government or Public Department.  (v) The firm comply with Section – III "Technical Specifications", and Section – VII "Schedule of Requirements" of the Bidding Document.  Technical Bid Form (as per form 8.8 of Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm,		
9	duly signed and stamped.		
10	Authorization Documents/Certificates/Licenses etc., as per the Evaluation Criteria		
11	<b>Relevant Past Experience Documents</b> , as per the Evaluation Criteria, on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.		
12	<b>All required samples (if demanded)</b> have been submitted to [name of the Procuring Agency/Department/Team] or attached with the Technical Proposal.		
13	<b>Financial Bid Form</b> (as per <b>form 8.10</b> of Bidding documents) on letter head of the firm, duly signed and stamped.		
14	Bid Security Form (as per form 8.11 of Bidding documents)		
15	<b>Copy of Bid Security Instrument</b> (Bank Guarantee, Bank call-deposit (CDR), Demand Draft (DD), Pay Order (PO) or Banker's cheque).		

Stamp S	& Signature of Bidder	
Stallin c	k Signature of bluder	